AMENDED INFORMATION FORM OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 49.455, TEXAS WATER CODE

The name of the District is Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District.

The complete and accurate legal description of the boundaries of the District is attached
hereto as Exhibit “A.”

The most recent rate of taxes levied by the District on property located within the District
is $0.875 on each $100 of assessed value.

The total amount of bonds that have been approved by the voters and which may be
issued by the District (excluding refunding bonds and any bonds or portions of bonds
payable solely from revenues received or expected to be received pursuant to a contract
with a governmental entity) is $30,000,000.

The aggregate initial principal amount of all bonds of the District payable in whole or in
part from taxes (excluding refunding bond and any bonds or portions of bonds payable
solely from revenues received or expected to be received pursuant to a contract with a
governmental entity) that have been previously issued is $30,000,000.

A standby fee has not been imposed by the District.

The date on which the election to confirm the creation of the District was held on
November 7, 2006.

The purpose of this District is to perform water, sewer, drainage, flood control, water
quality, park and recreational facilities, including solid waste collection and disposal
service, road construction, street and security lighting and any and all work that a water
control and improvement district may engage in, within the District, through the issuance
of bonds payable in whole or in part from property taxes. The cost of these utility
facilities is not included in the purchase price of your property, and these utility facilities
are owned or to be owned by the district.

The particular form of Notice to Purchasers required by Section 49.452, Texas Water
Code, to be furnished by a seller to a purchaser of real property in the District completed
by the District with all information required to be furnished by the District is attached
hereto as Exhibit “B.”

SIGNED this 17" day of November, 2020.



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL
AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Dennis Daniel
President, Board of Directors

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL
AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Vice President, Board of Directors

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL
AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Thomas J. Rogers, Jr.
Secretary, Board of Directors

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL
AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Eileen Grass
Assistant Secretary, Board of Directors



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL
AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Nathan Neese

Assistant Secretary, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Thomas J. Rogers, Jr.
Secretary, Board of Directors

[SEAL]

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

STATE OF TEXAS

§
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on November

—_

2020 by

[SEAL]

Notary Public, State of Texas
My Commission Expires:




STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

We hereby certify that the above and foregoing information is true and correct.

Dennis Daniel
President, Board of Directors

Vice President, Board of Directors

Thomas J. Rogers, Jr.
Secretary, Board of Directors

Eileen Grass
Assistant Secretary, Board of Directors

Nathan Neese
Assistant Secretary, Board of Directors

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED to before me, the undersigned authority, on this

day of November, 2020.

Notary Public, State of Texas
My Commission Expires:

[SEAL]

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

Mr. Bill Flickinger

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232
Austin, Texas 78738

I\ReunionRanch\amended -infoform-2020
11/12120



Exhibit “A”

The District consists of two (2) tracts of land, consisting of a 490.92-acre tract, and the
other a 33.05-acre tract, more particularly described in the following pages.



FIELDNOTE 642 490.92 ACRES

UDGNO. 00-147 - MUD
REUNION RANCH

PAGE1QOF 4

DESCRIBING 490.92 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILLIAM
CARLTON SURVEY, ABSTRACTNO. 124, S.J. WHATLEY SURVEY NO. 22,
ABSTRACTNO. 18, AND THE RICHARD HATLEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NG
124, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF 192.712 ACRES OF LAND AS
DESCRIBED AS TRACTII IN A DEED TO KRASOVEC-REUNION HAVS
COUNTY JOINT VENTURE, VOLUME 871, PAGE 445 OF THE DRED
RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, 185.0 ACRES, 97.34 ACRES, 2.66
ACRES AND 11.0 ACRES OF LAND AS DESCRIBED'IN A DEED TO
KRASOVEC-REUNION HAYS COUNTY J OINT VENTURE, VOLUME 8§71,
PAGE 411 OF THE DEED RECORDS OFHAYS COUNTY, TEXAS,SAVE AND
EXCEPT 0.95 ACRES OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO SAM E.
COBB AND WIFE, DANAL. COBB, VOLUME 1678, PAGE 130 OF THE DEED
RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS; SATD 490.92 ACRES BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: '

BEGINNING st an iron rod found st the northwest corner of said 97.34 acres, same being the
southwest corner of a 25.27 acre tract as described in a deed to Thomas R. Campbell and wife, Julie
W. Campbell recorded in Volume 335, Page 272 of the Deed Records of Hays County, Texgs;

THENCE, NB8°08'04"E along the common line of said 97.34 acre tract and said 25.27 acre tract, a

[aRallraY

distance of 960.78 feet to an iron rod found, same being the southwest corner of a 33.083 acre tract
as described in a deed to Krasovek - Reunion Hays County Joint Venture recorded in Vol 871, Page

445 of Hays County, Texas;

THENCE, N88°l3'10“E, along the common line of said 97.34 acre tract and 33.085 acre tract, a
distance of 535.69 fezt to an iron rod found; . '

THENCE, S07°45'04"E along the common line of said 97.34 acre tract and the 97.9 zcre fract, &
distance 0£2231.10 feet to an iron rod found continuing for a total distance of 2609.01 feet to an iron
rod found in concrete at a fepce comer;

THENCE, N§7°48'44F along the common line of said 2.66 acre and the 97.9 acre iract, a distance
of 186.68 feet to0 an iron rod sef;

THENCE, $89°27'16"E, a distance of 147.72 feet to an iron rod set:
THENCE, N87°50'44"E, a distance of 180.60 feet to a point being the southwest comer of 52.95
acre tract described in a deed to J. David Trotter and wife, Marcia B. Trotter, Volume 1093, Page

462 of the Deed Records of Hays County, Texas, continuing a total distance of 214.62 feet to an iron
rod set, same being the northeast comer of said 2.66 acre tract; ' :

Exhibit """



490.92 ACRES

FIELD NOTE 642
UDG NO. 00-147 ' - MUD
REUNION RANCH
' PAGE20QOF 4

THENCE, along the common line of said 52.95 acre tract and 192. 712 acre tract, the following six
(6) courses; :

D NB87°16'07'E, a distance of 98.69 feet to an iron rod set;

2) NB7°34'46"E, a distance of 16.03 feet to an iron rod set;

3) N87°56'12'E, a distance of 208.06 feet to an iron rod found,

4) 589°43'05"E, a distance of 40.20 feet to an iron rod found;

5) N87°14'57T'E, a distance of 100.58 feet to an iron rod found:

6) N87°52'40"E, a distance of 1351.68 feet to an iron rod found, same being an interior cormer
of 2 161.055 acre tract as described in a deed to Lex Calhoun, Volume 857, Page 571 of the

Deed Records of Hays County, Texas;

THENCE, 501°29'33"E along the common line of said 192. 712 acre tract and said 161.055 acre
tract, a distance 0f 764.50 feet to an iron rod found at 2 fence post, same being the northwest corner
of the 1325.0 acre tract as described in a tract to the City of Austin, Volume 1473, Page 961 of the

Deed Records of Hays County, Tcxaa

THENCE, along the common line of said 1325.0 acre tract and 192,712 acre tract the following

eleven (11) courses

1) S01 °28‘O9”E, a distance of 290.83 feet to an iron rod found;

2) S01°17'38"E, a distance of 588.05 feet to an iron rod found;

3) S01°13'54"E, a distance 0of 301.11 feet to an iron rod found;

4) S29°48'40"E, a distance of 35.31 fzet to an4ron rod found:

5) S03°48'50"E, a distance of 91.51 feet to az iron rod found;

6) . S03°25'S7"E, a distance of 332.55 feet to an iron rod found;

D) S03°13'21"E, adistance of 774.45 feet to an iron rod found;

8) S03°01'54"E, a distance of 184.05 feet to an iron rod found;

9) . S04°28'26"E, a distance of 65.66 fest to an iron rod found:

10)  S03°06'17"E, a distance of 3.14 feet to an iron rod found;

1) 524°25'28"W, a distance of 32.08 feet to an iron Tod found;

12)  S01°54'31"E, a distance of 598.78 feet to an iron rod found at a fence post, sawc being ihe
northeast corner of a tract of land described in a deed to Michasl Giles Rutherford, Volume
197, Page 45 of the Deed Records of Hays County, Texas;

THENCE, along the north line of said Rutherford tract and the south line of said 192.712 acre tract,
the following two (2) courses:

1) SB7°1 5'55"W, a distance of.l 441.74 feet to an iron rod found;
2) SB87°00'02"W, a distance of 398.40 feet to an iron rod found, same being the southwest



FIELD NOTE 642 45092 ACRES

UDGNO. 00-147 MUD
REUNION RANCH

PAGE3 OF 4

comer of said 189.0 acre tract;

THENCE, S87°14'50"W, adistance 0f2814.94 feetto a cotton spindle found at the southwest corner
of said 189.0 acre tract, same being an interior comer of said Rutherford tract;

THENCE, N02°11'42"W along the cornmon line of said Rutherford tract and the 289.0 acre tract,
a distance of 1601.84 feetto an iron rod found at a fence comner, same being the corner of Lot 36 angd
Lot37, of Bear Creelc Estates, Section 2, 2 subdivision recardad in Book 2,Page 199-200 ofthe Plat
Records of Hays County, Texas: : .

THENCE, N89°16'57"Eslong the south line of Lot 37 and Lot 38 of said Bear Creelc Estates Section
2, a distance of 410,00 feet to an iron rod set, same being an interior comer of Lot 38;

THENCE, NO1°5728"W oz the west line of said 186.0 acre wact and the east line of szid Bear
Creek Estates, Section 2, a distance of 1224.05 feet to an iron rod set on the east line of Lot 16 of
Bear Creek Estates, a subdivision recorded in Book 2, Page 98 of the Plat Records of Hays County,

Texas;

THENCE, N01°54'4 8”E, adistance of 310.75 feef to anironrod found at afence corner, same being
the southwest comer of an 18.40 acre tract as described in a deed to Sam E. Cobb and wife, Dana
L. Cobb, Volume 1678, Page 135 of the Deed Records of Travis County;

THENCE, N78°25'06"E along the common line of the said 18.40 acre fractand said 189.0 acre tract,
a distance of 157.41 feet to 2 60d nail found, about +4 feet above ground, in a 30" sycamore tree;

THENCE, N72°2522"E along said 189.0 acre tract and 18.40 acre tract, a distance of 512.25 feet
to an iron rod found;

THENCE, N13°25'38"F, & distance of 33.23 feei to an iron rod set in a wire fence line, same being
an interior corner of 18.4 acre tract and the southwest corner of said 0.95 acre tract;

THENCE, through the interior of said 189.0 acre tract and 11.0 acre fract the following three (3)
cowrses:

) NE0°52'57"E, a distance of 140,78 feet to an iron rod set at a fence comner: _
N00°51'32"B along a wire fence, a distance of 596.56 feet to an iron rod set in a fence line;
) N13°26'41"E leaving existing wire fence, same being the common line ofsaid 1 §.4 acre tract
and 11.0 acre tract, a distance of 174.26 feetto an iron rod found in 2 fence line, same being
the northwest comer of said 11 acre tract and the south line of said 97.34 acre tract;

(U RNG RN
~—



450.92 ACRES

FIELD NOTE 642
UDG NO.-00-147 MUD
REUNION RANCH
PAGE4QF 4

THENCE, S87°42'10"W along the south line of said 97.34 acre tract, a distance 0f 279,41 feetto an
iron rod found;

THENCE, §88°25'35"W a dlstance 0f97.91 feet to an iron rod found at a fence comer, same being
the southeast comer of a2.66 acre tract as described in Volume 871, Page 411 of the Deed Records
of Hays County Texas;

THENCE, N42°4021"W along a wire fence line, a distance of 631.16 feet to an iron rod found at

a fence comer;
THENCE, S88°46'53"W, a distance of 34.11 fect to an iron rod found;

THENCE, N 00°53'49"W, a distance of 2136.42 feet to an iron rod found at a fence corner, same
being the southwest comer of said 25.27 acre tract to the POINT OF BEGINNING and confaining

490,92 acres of land.

Surveyed by - .
URBAN DESIGN GROUP
3660 Stoneridge Road, # E101
Austin, Texas 78746 '
(512) 347-0040

N\ / Jobnl\ ,RPLS *7433

/?Zé/e//r{f’ff‘%”

Skeich or map attached.

C:\Jubs\Frasovelk: Tract (Tustio Panch)Reunion Rasch) - 00-147\Field Wole 64 2 wpd



UDG #00-147 REUNION RANCH SECTION ONE
WILLIAM CARLTON SURVEY A-]24

FN #1122
PAGE 10T 1 HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS
DESCRIPTION

DESCRIBING A 33.05 ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN
THB WILLIAM CARLTON SURVEY, A-124, HAYS COUNTY,
TEXAS, BEBING ALL OF REUNION RANCH SECTION ONE, A
SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN BOOK 12 PAGE 357 AND 358
OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS.



NOTICE TO PURCHASER

The real property, described below, which you are about to purchase is located in the
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District. The District has taxing authority
separate from any other taxing authority, and may, subject to voter approval, issue an unlimited
amount of bonds and levy an unlimited rate of tax in payment of such bonds. As of this date,
the District’s most recent rate of taxes levied by the District on real property located in the
District is $0.875 on each $100 of assessed valuation. The total amount of bonds, excluding
refunding bonds and any bonds or any portion of bonds issued that are payable solely from
revenues received or expected to be received under a contract with a governmental entity,
approved by the voters and which have been or may, at this date, be issued is $30,000,000, and
the aggregate initial principal amounts of all bonds issued for one or more of the specified
facilities of the District and payable in whole or in part from property taxes is $30,000,000.

The District has the authority to adopt and impose a standby fee on property in the
District that has water, sewer, sanitary, or drainage facilities and services available but not
connected and which does not have a house, building, or other improvement located thereon and
does not substantially utilize the utility capacity available to the property. The District may
exercise the authority without holding an election on the matter. As of this date, the amount of
the standby fee is $0.00. An unpaid standby fee is a personal obligation of the person that
owned the property at the time of imposition and is secured by a lien on the property. Any
person may request a certificate from the District stating the amount, if any, of unpaid standby

fees on a tract of property in the District.

Exhibit “B”



The District is located in whole or in part in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of
Dripping Springs. By law, a district located in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of a municipality
may be annexed under the requirements of Texas Local Government Code Chapter 43. When a
district is annexed, the district is dissolved.

The purpose of this District is to perform water, sewer, drainage, flood control, water
quality, park and recreational facilities, including solid waste collection and disposal service,
road construction, street and security lighting and any and all work that a water control and
improvement district may engage in, within the District, through the issuance of bonds payable
in whole or in part from property taxes. The cost of these utility facilities is not included in the
purchase price of your property, and these utility facilities are owned or to be owned by the

District. The legal description of the property which you are acquiring is as follows:



SELLER

Date

By:

PURCHASER IS ADVISED THAT THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS
FORM IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE BY THE DISTRICT AT ANY TIME.
THE DISTRICT ROUTINELY ESTABLISHES TAX RATES DURING THE
MONTHS OF SEPTEMBER THROUGH DECEMBER OF EACH YEAR,
EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR IN WHICH THE TAX RATES ARE
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT. PURCHASER IS ADVISED TO
CONTACT THE DISTRICT TO DETERMINE THE STATUS OF ANY
CURRENT OR PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN
ON THIS FORM.

The undersigned purchaser hereby acknowledges receipt of the foregoing notice at or
prior to execution of a binding contract for the purchase of the real property described in such
notice or at closing of purchase of the real property.

PURCHASER

Date




THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on ,20
by
Notary Public, State of Texas
(Seal)
THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on ,20__ by
Notary Public, State of Texas
(SEAL)

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS MUST BE PROVIDED FOR THE SELLER AND
PURCHASER ON THE NOTICE THAT IS SIGNED AT CLOSING.



November 10, 2020

Board of Directors

Reunion Ranch WCID

c/o Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232
Austin, Texas 78738

Dear Directors:

My circumstances are such that I am no longer able to serve on the Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch WCID. [ therefore submit my resignation from the Board to be effective as of the
date accepted by the Board of Directors.

Thank you and I have enjoyed working with you all.

Very truly yours,

Rick Triplett



WATER & INFRASTRUCTIURE SEAVICES

()INFRAMARK

Reunion Ranch WCID
General Manager Reports for the month of

October 2020
Board Meeting: November 17th 2020

Reviewed By: Jesse Kennis
Date:11.11.2020



()INFRAMARK

Will 14050 Summit Drive, #103 Austin, TX 78728
United States

T:+1 512 246 0498
F:+1512 716 0024

www.inframark.com

Memorandum for: Board of Director’s Reunion Ranch WCID
From: Makenzi Scales/Jesse L. Kennis I

Date: 11.17.2020

Subject: General Manager’s Executive Summary Report
Below is a summary of activities since the last board meeting:

1) Water System
a) 485 active connections. 10.7 MG purchased for the month. 1.31% water loss.
b) Chlorine residuals and bacteriological samples satisfactory.
c) 10 delinquent letters mailed out, 0 tags hung, zero disconnects. (120-day arrears $150.)

2) WWTP/Collection System
a) Total flows 1.54 MG, average 50,000 GPD, 100% capacity.
b) Equalization Basin project will be completed by November 13, 2020
c) The contractor has installed construction fencing around the WWTP for the plant expansion.

3) Drainage/Ponds
a) Erosion Control and Pond inspection conducted October 22, 2020.

4) Customer Care
a) No payment plans requested.

Current ltems Requiring Board Approval

Vendor Amount WO# | Budget Amount Description




00£°6 £10'26 c1L1'Z8 S8|qeAI90dy [eJo |
1ZL's z8r'L (6£9°9) se|qenleoay paby [ejoL
08L'L Z£5°06 7568 paliig [ejo1
(9s9'LL) vhL81L'2Z 60°2£8°€E JIg S)UN02dY 10} 3s( Jajep Bay|
- - pawie|oay
(000°'562) 000'8LY 000'€LZ’L Buiyoes |
(005°€2) ) 005°€Z JuespAy
- [YA&Ad! @ VOH - [e10J8wwo)
(529'6) G6L'LL 0Lt'€2 [euapisay
uondwnsuo?) abelsAy
(000'cy2°2) 000'852°01 000°L0SEl pawnsuo) suojjes |ejol
- - pawiejoay
(000°S62) 000'8L1 000°€LZ’L Bupjoe. |
(000°2) s 000°LY JuelpAH
(000'%91°L) 000'66'L 000'851°€ VOH - [BI0JaWwoy
(000°2€2) 000°'9v€'8 000°€80°6 [eljuapIsay
uondwnsuo)n
98 (112 66€ BIi'g SIUN029Y JO JaquInN [ej0L
. . pawlie|ooy
- 1 L Bunjoel]
(1) L 4 JueipAH
vl 6 VOH - [B12JaWwWo)
Z8 69Y /8¢ [enuapisay
0Z-1°0 61-190
JUBLIBA suoloauuon :O_“_.Q_._omwﬁ

Kiewwng buijig

MUY WY HINI)



ONUSAIY I91BMI]SEMN =

ozjot oz/60 0z/80 ozflo ozfgo oz/50 oz/yo

O9NUINIY Jo1eAN B

oz/€

ozfz

61/zT

(34244

610t

00°0%

00'000'0T$

00°000'07%

00°'000'0ES

00°000'0%%

00°'000'09%

00°000'09%

00°000'0/%

00 000'08%

00°000‘06%

00°'000°00TS

Kiobajes Aq snuansy A10jsiH Yuow buiing z1




VIN juswAed UON 1o} S198UU0ISIA

Y/N Buny sbe] juanbuijag

ol pajiep Jape juanbuiaq

00'0% SUO|}99||0D UOCNE.ISPISUC) pieoqg

00°0% 14O S} O} Uolieiapisuoy pieog

00051 $|szcC $| 6220, $ | 066L0V $ | 9¥'€L0'Z6 $ 0z/0)
GO'EVE g - $|ss v $ [ 92916°C $ [ S5'GLL'S6 3 0Z/6
£2°09¢ $|zZves $]0.99€ 11°€E1'8 $ | 99¥95°cel 3 0¢/8
00°0S1 $ | sv'6cl $ | 65206 $ [ 8L°€E0'9 $ | v6'8EY #OI $ 0c/l
00°0S1 $| - $ | se'0z¢ $]128°162°) $ [ S950t'8. { 0Z/9
00051 s| - $ | 06°00% $ | 86'620°C $119211°G2 $ oz/s
000G $ | 6v'/62 $ [ scov9 $ [9c8rLe 92°9/1'/S 3 0cly
00051 $| - $ | szelv $12211 $ | 6£°G80°0S $ 0z/E
00051 gl = s|191¢ee $ [ 1P ¥9L'E $ | LL'098'6Y 3 02/
00°0SL s - $ [ 62€81L $ [ 85°S0¥'C $ | €0'S9v oY 3 0Z/L
LZ'1SE [4TA%4 $ ] s8'660°L $ | vzsove $ | 822v0VS $ 61121
GE'G9) y | 99°981 $ [ 08'669'C $ [ 626299 $ [ 865°G2€89 5 6L/LL
00'0S1 } | GE'S1 $ | 6128 $ [ 2r9zsE $ | 68°018728 $ 6L/01
+0Z1 [ejoL Req 06 IejoL |Aeq 09 1e3oL Aeq 0¢ |e10L 8|qeAI303Yy |BjoL ajeqg

B "

y
L

[——

—

Hoday suon29||0) puUe 9|qeAI3daYy SIUN0IIY YIUON Z1L




GL'0 61°L 0€'2 02120

v1°0 99’ 0L'e 0z-des

06°0 651 0€C 0¢-bny

GL'0 9/'\ 90'2 oz-inr

/10 20 vy’ oz-unr

Z8'0 69°L 9g'Z 0z-Aen

EHN ~BULIOjYD) ouoy EHIN 3ULIO|YD DU BAY 277 e 10 v6°L ve'e 0zZ-19vy
S T R S S T S S S S N 120 Gl 87°C 0z-1eN
) 9z'0 €9°L vr'e 02-994

- /L0 ZN vyl 0zZ-uer

120 80'C 8¢e'2 61-08Q

00z G20 0.2 962 6L-AON

91’0 GG'C Zr'e 61-190

oo €HN pUlOjyD ouolN[  BAY 21D ajeqg

€HN - auLiojyDd ouoN-bay 27D

0G° @A0qy g IS sluswalinbay ajels

ﬁ BAY [enuuy jJuaung

Buliojiuoly Aijend Jajep

A1[enD pue uojoNpoid JajeM v_ m < E < m n_ Z _ @ ]




Water Accountability Report

18,0090

15,000

>

%\'q v .. o
&
3 "‘&i ".‘>¢ ‘& -.:.é, ﬁ

L

14,000
12,000
10,000
8,000
6,000
4.000
oo

o



%6986 %LE |- (G¥L) L 956'0L  [80L°LL GoY 02/61/01 |0C 48903100
%G0°Z01 %SG0°C ¥Se 8 P9zl  [86€'CL |8 02/81/6 |0z Jequia)das
%ZL 10} %cl’L vl 8 ¥G.'GL  [88G°Gl vy 02/81/8 |0Z Isnbny
%8t 001 %8%°0 z9 L 9G6'cl |968°Cl 89Y 0Z/L\ViL |0z AInP
%6666 %01 0" @ ] LGZ'0L  |09Z'0lL £ 0¢//L/9 |0z 8unp
%Vl 16 %92'Z- (212) 8 /516 L/€'6 6SY 0z/8L/S |0z AeN
%¥yE /6 %99°C- (ov1) L 92¢'S 6.%'S €GP 02/LLIy |0z IHdy
%L 1L'G6 %68 - (G61) 8 €6.'€ 966'C (%747 0Z/8L/€ |0C Yydie
%G/ 001 %G.°0 62 6 ov8'e 0Z8'c sy 0¢//\iz |0z Aeniga4
%ET .6 %LL'C- (soL) ol Z6.°E 0LB'E ocY 0Z/9L/L |0Z Avenuer
%¢9'96 %8¢ €~ (9G1) g L9Y'y z29'y 1244 6L/2L/2L |6l 19qwadeg
%G/, 86 %GZ - (86) €l 20.'. €18'2 GlLy 6L/SL/LL |61 JOqUBSAON
%86°201 %86°C ave 1 6Ll [G09°LL 0¥ 6L/9L/0L |61 1990}00
%9t 16 %S C- (1L9¢) 0 asg'cl  |ZLE'vl 66¢€ 6L/L/6 |6l Jequisydes
%06°86 %O0L"L- (o¥L) Gl ¥GS'ZL  |60L'CL 68¢€ 6L/9L/8 |61 1snbny
%cl L0l %L L 86| 6 0S€'6 102’6 18€ 6L/2L/L |6l AInp
%L0'.6 %66'C- (0¥2) el 96/, 600'8 L€ 6L/21/9 |6l 8unf
%60 76 %L6°G- (Z€¢€) Gl LGE'S €0.'G £9¢ 6L/LLIG |6l AeiN
%82l %G. € (¥22) 4 vel's 0/6'S 8G¢E 6LI9LIy |6l udY
%€E.'66 %EG'9- (892) Zl 228°¢c Z0L'y $GE 6L/SL/E |6l Yoten
%8E /8 %c9'Cl- [(09€) 8l viv'T z88'2 8¢ 6L/i¥L/iZz |6l Aenigad
%G1 €6 %G8'€- (602) ) 161'C 8¥0'¢c 8€¢ 6L/SL/L |6l Adenuer
%40°SL L %¥0°'Gl z.l€ 8l 828'c vi¥'T LEE 8L/vLigL |8l 49qwadag
%GE L6 %G9'Z- (89) o€ 69¥'C 1952 LLE 8L/8L/LL |8l JOqWBAON
%L2 20l %LZ'C 08 0z €99°¢ €09°'c ZLE 8L/8L/0L (8l 1990100
lo4 sso79% () sso7 19yyo/ asM SI9J9IN SUOjodUU0)  dje(  peady Yluon
pPajunNosdy s'jen bBuiysni4 pag laysely Jo JaquinN




ane

aea'e

ofo o

avoa

&
)
a

090 0

oloro

agoe

18G0)90 JO YIUO 3Y] JOJ SMO|4 J3JEMa)Sep _

SHIARIE TINSINRLSTRIN ¥ WIVE g
Ajljent) pue uolONpPo.IY JAJEMIISEA ! z < 2 <zm z_ © U



ol

%0001

1N3J¥3d

SaA
SOA
SOA
S9A
SOA

SOA

INVINdWOD

SHUN PIS 8L°L

SNUN PIS 82°L
/Bw g
/6w 29}
Vbw g8l
QoW 0S0°0

TVALOVY

SN PIS 0'6

SN PIS 0°9
VBw 0L
/6w 0z
/6w oz
aSW 0500

LliNy3ad

(xe) Hd

(W) Hd

(uI) [enpisay aupolyo
(BAv) SS1

(6av) gog

('BAY) dLMM mold

18G0}90) JO YJUOH Y} 104




%19 zoL Z8L'EE 000'980°LL STV.LIOL
%S 56 000°82 000°L6Z Sz gl-uer
%9¥ 18 000'€C 000°LEQ €82 81-994
%8¥ GR 0002 000'€SZ £82 8L-iEN
%25 06 000'92 000°L82 B8Z 81-10y
%29 101 000°LE 000'¥S6 682 8L-AEN
%L gz 000°Z€ 000°ZZL°L 682 8L-unr
%9/ ozl 000°8€ 000+84°L 20¢ 8L-nr
%l 1zl 000°2€ 000°L¥LL S0€ 81-bny
%89 Okl 000%€ 000'GL0°L B0E g1-d9g
%85 £6 000'62 000206 ZLE 81190
%8S 16 000'62 0007958 ILE 81-AON
%29 16 000°LE 000'£S6 0zg g1-%aa
%2l 56 0009 000°20L‘EL STViOL
%0L 20L 000'SE 000°€/0'} 12¢ 6l-uer
%8S v8 00062 0007208 V€ 61-G94
%09 ] 000°0€ 000°€E6 £GE 6L
%99 26 000°EE 000°210°L 8GE 61-1dv
Y%bL 20l 000°Z€ 000'6E}'} £9€ 61-Rep
%02 v6 000°GE 000'8BE0'L 128 §1-unf
%8. Z01L 000°6E 00002'L 18¢ BL-T
%b8 801 0002y D00'90E'L 68€ 61-bny
%8L 86 000'6€ 000'FPL'L B6E 61-deg
%9. £6 000'8€E 000°291'L L0V 61190
Y%L 68 000°ZE 000°E0}'L Sl 61-AON
%9. 06 000°BE 000°LZL'L [243 6L-92Q
[%¥6 €0l 8L 280y | 000'bS8'ZL STV.iOL
%2l 58 000°9¢ 000'621°L ozy 0Z-uer
%08 £6 000°0% 000'951°} ey 02-024
%98 16 000°EY 0007¥E' L (R4 0z-1eN
%26 Z0L 000'9% 0007Z.€'L £5Y 0c-19v
%001 801 008°6¥ 000'S¥S L 65¥ 0z-fen
%901 Sl 00L°€S 000 765’1 £9F 0z-unr
%001 /01 00005 000°2¥S'} 897 0z-Inr
%801 [ 000'vS 000°+99'} viv 0z-bny
%001 ¥OL 000°0S 000°L1S') 8% 0z-dog
%001 €0l 00005 000'E¥S'} Sa¥ 02-P0
% a_umnmo ._““_HM_HEMMU Umﬂhﬂ>< SMO|4 |[ejol sSuonRo/’suuo)

JTUBD) DA VR NI SHEA o

|EOLIO}SIH MO J3jEMalSEM AIDM Youey uotunay J




m._mv_mdm_ 0] spoday [03u0)) UoISOIT U NIN-SJOVI SL/L0/2)

podai uj paquIsap se -¥YIHLO SAep G UIY}IM POS SPa3u ‘1no pauieo] pieA - A
"3UOU 0 PaUIBIUOD J0U “{|N} JOAO ‘USY0IG {XOQq JUSWIUIRIUOD Ysell - g1 papaau Jo Jiedas Bupusy a8uelo - 40
8nid sordepe , .9 4o , 17 Buissiw/aedal o ded Jamas - IS *213 ‘911X 038 ‘X°ND ‘Yajnwt ‘Buiduay 1)is ‘pos ‘papasu saunseaw I3 - ND3
papa3u 10 ueap ‘aedai “Jledal ‘uondaloud 19Ul WIS - IS papaau Jo Suip|oy 10U ‘Jledss ‘INOYSeM 81940U00 - WD
papaau Jo puaixa ‘oejdal ‘Buppusy s iedal - 46y eale qIn210/pue 193115 Ues|d - S
papaau uolpadsural/uondadsul ‘saul] J91em/Iamas Janod pue paq Aasdoud - Jgd JUDA3 ujel Sulnp pjaY 30U SaINSEaW )3 {P3aPa3U §20d |ING - NHE
siayjoig ol -1
sowoH uojduiying - g
SBWOH I/IN - I
SSWIOHJ9)ewpual] - INL
9|INIS - S L ol 1A ‘W03 3ILVM 8Zv NINL
43pJaq 1303S - 4S
6 o JILVA viy NIAL
SUIYSIM/IHIN - MIA 4 33
SOWOH puejysiH - H [4 8°,L dIS ‘Wo3 ANAV13d ¢k 40 LHOIY N
p|a1pjoo.g - 4g L 9 SO INAVI3A ¢9Y N
s224Q - da :
sawoH Ap[2aM piAed - @ b S dIS JINV4dIL
- 4 12 Nyg ‘WO3 JINV44IL N
‘SIINIVN ¥3Q17iINng
b b O3 ‘SO 3ON3ILvd 01¢ 100d
"LIAV 3ANIH [# NOILVTIOIA | # 3¥N10Id NOILVIOIA Ss3yaav y3anng
L # obed dIOMyYH -3NVN LO3rodd 020z/2z/0L -8leq

L30d3¥ NOILVTOIA NOLLONAULSNOD S a3aing




13



L

0102 L3INI AQ JSINIOIMEAIS LWOOANE UARUODNSY IE: d X I\ETeq Lizel

SINJWWOD

HNO0HTINE ONIOVId3IH ANV NIvid 40 INOYL NI L11S ONIAOWIY ¥3AISNOD

dv31o0 ZIUBWIpas pue Ss|Igap JO 183D eale U] S)ajul j|e aly
Y/N Jeuoneiado pue paso|d aAjea ssedAq Aouabiawg
V/N |euoneiado uado aAjeA abieyasig
ON &("910 ‘sjiem ueiqeb ‘sjiem Buiuiejas ‘obeurelp 9)219u09 ‘sadid) sjuawaja [esnjaniys o} abewep Auy
V/N 3989 pue sdoj) Jno uea|d uado aaoway ¢ Huidid uresp Japun ayj) uj punoy JUSWIPAS SBA
VIN adid ||ej Jno ayj punolie uonejabaa jo uolpuo)
INO¥4 NI dN A71ING LNIWIA3S ® X00dT1Ng NI SSYHO £Elpaw 3y} Jo uoipuo)
ON ¢Bale uiseq Ui punoy ysniq Jo saail
S3A ZyBiay ui .81 mojaq uonjejaban s|
ON £91IS Je punoy ysei|
VIN Zeale 13}l pues ayj uj yidap juawipas
V/N ¢Aeqioy ayj u yjdap Juswipasg
VY/N £SInoy gy UIyIm urelp puod ay} saoqg
V/N |9A3]| 13)em puod

NIvdd 3A0D 3SIN3d

uoneso] puod

VIAVEA AWAVL "HO3L

0¥295€Z :HOM

0202/22/01 -31va

HONVY NOINN3Y -LO1u1sIa

1371N0 Nivad
NOILD3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVMINAOLS

SNOILYYIdO FANLINYLSVIUINI ¥43L1VM ©




S
NIV:Q 3A02 INAVILITNI AD SNAVMPUOLID L DZAIZ02SM0daY D3 ¥ PUSa\(QIDMYY) QIDM UYIUEY UOUNSMQAASCLLNIN-SJON I

H31LVM ONIAQTOH ® dN ding 11Is
ON Zluswipas pue s1qap Jo Jea]d eale Ul Sjajui jje iy
VIN euonesado pue paso|d aAjeA ssedAq Aouabiawg
VIN jeuonesado uado sajea abieyosiq
V/N & (*039 ‘sjiem ueigeb ‘sjjem Bujuiejal ‘abeulelp a3a10uod '‘sadid) sjuawala jeinjonays o) abewep Auy
VIN )}99yo pue sdoj Jno ueajd uado aaoway ¢Buidid uieip Japun ayj ul punoj JUSUHPAS SEM
V/N adid |je} 3no ay; punose uonejabaa jo uonipuo)
aooo Jeipaw ayj o uoRIpuog
ON 4Bale uiseq ul punoj ysniq Jo saail
S3A &Wbiay ui 8] Mmojaq uonejebena s|
ON £9)1S Je punoj ysei]
VIN Jeale 19y} pues ay) ul ydap jJuswipas
V/N ¢Aequoy ayy ul yydap juswipas
V/N Zsinoy gy uiyim uresp puod ayj} ssoq
V/N |oA9] J8)eMm puod
NIvdd JAO0D INVI uoneso puod
VHYVEA ANWVL “HO3L NOILO3dSNI ANOd d431VMINNYOLS
0¥29S€2 ‘#OM SNOILYY¥IdO JUNLONYLSVYINI HILVM
0z0z'ZZ'0} :31va V— “ < 2 <¢ m Z _
HONVY NOINN3Y -101d1Ssia




9l

NOILVLIO3IA ANV LNIWIA3IS SVH L3NNI

2-Z dOMIZ-Zd DM dTO\PUO0L0Z\0Z0Z1SHOdeY D3 B PUOKAIDMMH) QIDM YIUEY UDIUNSHSIILISIAN NW-SdONt

ONIMOW SA33IN ANOd

SLNINWOD

Vv1va ON ¢puod 3y} Jo awn|oA 3y} pa3npal pue pajenwundde sey juswipes

ON Zluaunjuequia Jo wep ayj uo Juasasd uonje}abon Apoom 1o saal]

ON Zjuasaid sjuejd aAsieAy|

S3A Zluasaid swooj|q sebje aAISSa29x]

TIv41N0 3T9ISIA ON éodid jjey 3no ay) punose uone}abaa jo uonipuo)
V/N cleuoneiado uado aajea abieyasiqg

ON £,591n39N13S J83N0 10 S}8jul 3y} punole Buinaoso uoisoly

ON Zauljaioys je Juasaid uoisoig

ON Jjusunjuequua ay} ul aqisia sdaas 10 SHoeI1d ‘ajoyjuls

ON ZUS e punoy ysei|

1S€96€£C OM - ON £SQOp 1O JUBWIPAS PAJRINWNIJE JO B30 S)3ju]
S3A &uoIpuod [eJnyanys poob ur s)s)u|

IVINHON LI9A3] J8)em puod

¢ dOM uopesoT puod

VHAVEA AWANVL “HO3L

0¥2Z9SET ‘HOM

0coz'ze ol :31va

HONVY NOINNZY :LOIMLSIa

SANOd 13Mm
NOILDO3AdSNI ANOd d3LVMINNEOLS

SNOILYYIdO IUYNLONYLSVYUINI I LVM

AAVINVULNI




£-Z dOMIE-Zd DM dQ\PUOCDLOZ\0Z0Z\SHOdaY D3 B PUOKV(QIDMY) QIDM YoUBY UOIUNBYISIALISIGULNIN-SOVI

SLNIWNOD

v1lvd ON Zpuod 3yj Jo 3wWwn|oA 3y} paanpal pue paje|nwnade sey juawipas
SNIMOW SA33IN Zjusunjuequia Jo wep ay) uo juasaid uonejahaA Apoom 10 seal]
ON cjuasaud sjued aasieau|
ON Zjussaid swoojq aebje aAjssosaxgy
VIN &odid |jes 3no ayj punoie uope)abaa jo uonipuo)
VY/N Zleuonesado uado aajeA abieyasig
ON £.$81N)9NnJ3S 38)3n0 10 S)ajul 3y} punoie Buina20 uoisoiy
ON Zauljaioys e juasaid uoisosj
ON Zuaunjuequa ay} uj a|qiISIA sdaas 10 S)IBID ‘dloyyuls
ON 291IS Je punoj yseuj
ININIA3IS 40 LNNONY TIVINS ¢SHQ3P JO JUBWIPIS PIJEINWNDIJE JO JE3JD S)|U}
S3A 2uonipuos [ein3anyys poob ui sjaju)
TVINHON &|9A9] 19)eM puod
€-¢ dJOM uoneso puod
SANOd 13M
VHNVEA AWWVL “HO3L NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVMINYOLS
0F29S£T #OM SNOILYYIdO IUNLONYLSVUINI HILYM

0zZ0z°zZ'0l -31vda

HONVY NOINN3Y ;10141810

AYVINVUANI




d3dvyo 39 O1 SA33N NISvd

2 dDM-Zd DM dOWUOL0L 93 ¥ puo, QIOM yue Lol TAUNA-SIOVI

SINIANNOI

¢80.9¢€2 OM - LNIWIA3IS SYH X049 ¥3L1INdS

8.061€C OM - ANOd 40 YOVE TINNVYHO Nv3IT1O

ON ¢puod 3y} Jo awnjoA ay) paonpal pue pajejnwnode sey JUIWIpas

ON Zjuaunjuequia Jo wiep 3y} uo jJuasaid uolje)aBaa Apoom Jo seal)

ON ¢juasaid sjue|d aasieau)

ON Quasaid swoojq aebje aAissaoaxgy

V/N ¢adid |jey yno ayj punose uone}aban jo uoyipuo)

Yv/N Zleuonesado uado aAjea abireyosiqg

ON £,531N3J9N1)S J3[IN0 10 S}3jul 3y} punole HuiNado uoisoiz

ON Zaujjaloys je Juasaid uojsosg

ON Zluaunjuequa ayj ul 3|qisia sdass Jo SHOeID ‘JoYNUIS

ON 43)Is je punoj yser|

980.9¢2 OM - ON £, S11Qap 10 JUBWIP3S P3AJE[NWINJDE JO JB3|D S)aju|
S3A £UOIIPUOd [BININNS poob u| sjBu)

AVE3HO4 NI LIM - AvE ANVS NI Add é|9A3] Jajem puod
-2 JOM uopesoT puod

VY¥VEA ANAVL -"HO3L

0¥2T9SET HOM

0202°¢Z°0l :31va

HONWVY NOINN3Y -1ORILSIa

NOILD3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVMINNOLS

NIV NVYINIO)




[:1%

H31VM AT0H OL 137INI ONISNVD LN3INA3IS SYH L3NNI

1-E dDMIL-E dO\PLOC\0LOZ\0Z0ZISHOdSY D3 ¥ PUCHVQIDMYN) QIDM YoUEY UDUNINSIAISIOUNW-SHOV

‘ONIMOW SA33N ANOd

SINIWWOD

VY1vd ON iPpuod 3y} Jo WN|OA 5y} PaoNpal pue paje|nwndde Sey JudwWIpas
ONIMOW SA33N Zluaunjuequa Jo wep ayj uo juasaid uoyejaban Apoom 1o saai]
ON éjuasaud sjueld aasieAy|

V/N ¢luasaid swoojq ael|e aAlssasaxy

VIN ;adid |je} 3no ay) punose uone}abaa Jo uoyipuo)

ON ileuoneiado uado aAjea abieyasiqg

ON £S9INJON1JS JB[IN0 O S}3jUl 8y} punose Buinosoo uoisolg

ON JaulRloys je Juasaid uoisoig

ON ZIusujueqLua ay} Ul 9jqisIA sdass 10 SHORID ‘BjoyNulS

ON ZOUIS e punoj ysei|

LP€96€C OM - ON £S1IQOP JO JUSWIPAS PaJe|nuNdde Jo Jeajod s}ajuj
S3A 4UoRIpuos [eanjonss poob uj sjaju|

IVINHON £I9A8] 191eM puod

L-€ dOM uonexo puod

VAIVEA AWNVL -'HO3L

O0vZ9SET HOM

0zozzz' ol :31va

HONVY NOINN3Y -LOIRILSId

SANOd 13M
NOILD3AdSNI ANOd 431VMINYOLS

SNOILVYIdO IYNLONULSVUINI ¥3LVM

AAVINVUANI




0z

ONIMOW me_m_Z.mHZOn_

€-€ dDMIE-€ dT\PUOH\0LDZ\0Z0Z\SH0d3Y D3 B PUOK{TIDMY ) QIDM YIUEY UOIUNSMISIIUISIAN NW-SdOV |

SIN3IWWNOD

VY1vd ON ipuod ayj Jo aWN|OA 3y} P93Npal pue pajejnwnode sey Juswipas
ONIMOW SA33AN Zjuaunjuequia 1o wep 3y} uo Juasaid uone}abaa Apoom 10 saall
ON ¢juesaud sjueyd aasjeAu;
S3IA Zjuasaid swoojq aebje aAISSasaxgy
dVv3a10 ¢adid |jej Jno ay} punoie uoie}aboa Jo uoIpuo?)
V/N éleuonesado uado aAjea abieyasig
ON £,821n3on13s J9Ino Jo s)ajul ay3 punose Buinaso uoisoig
ON Jauljaloys je jJuasaid uoisoig
ON Zusaunjuequa ay) uj ajqisiA sdaas 1o s)yoe1d ‘BoY)UIS
ON ¢US Je punoy yse}
ON £S11ap JO JUSWIP3S P3Je|NWNOdE JO 1eajd S}3|u|
S3A £ UoNIpuUod [einjans poab ui sjaju|
IVINHON $I9AD] Jajem puod
€-€ dOM uoyed0] puod
SANOd 13M
VAVEA AWNVL “HO3L NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥ILVMINHOLS
0F29SET HOM SNOILVYIdO FUNLINULSYHANI ¥ILVM

0202°22°0 :3Lva

HONVY NOINN3 -10RiLsia

AAVINVYEANI




Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accounting Report

November 17, 2020

= Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

e Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.

= Review September 30, 2020 Financial Statements.

10f72



3% 0E 62 14 22 og 6¢ Le 0¢ 6¢ 14 1z 9 14

9z 14 ve 74 zz 4 0z 74 2 T4 14 ve € ze ve £z 4 1z 0z 6l 8l
Bl 8l 21 gl 18 vl 48 1z 114 61 8l L gl sl 2L ] S1 i) €l 4} Ll
4! L ol 6 8 ] 9 tl £l 4! L oL 6 2 oL 6 8 L ] S t
L 14 £ [4 b L 9 S 14 £ z b € z L
[ wena B e M eeeo
LE 0¢
o 62 -4 Vi x4 8z 2z 9z (-4 ve 154 LE oe ir4 i 1z 92
9 74 ve ¥4 (44 4 T4 z (¥4 oz 61 81 1L 9l 574 4 €2 (44 1z 4 6l
6l 8L 11 9. & i €l 54 12 £l 4! L ol 6 2l 1L at Sl Fl €L zl
4 b oL 6 ] ] 9 8 L 9 S ¥ £ z L 0 6 k] L 9 S
S 12 £ z L 1 ¥ £ [4 b
suasies EECTeeTy DR A
Le
1> 62 j:4 o 6c -4 Iz 9% :74 ve 0E 6¢ A 1z 9z
I¥: 9z 5z ¥z £z ze k4 €T 4 X4 oz 8k 8l 2L se ¥z (X4 (44 e oe 6l
bup=a pieog LT AON oz 8L 8 2 & s #l 9L S ¥ €z L 0l gL 4 9 S ¥ €zl

BURSSW pieocg 02 0 | el r4) L ok z 6 ] 1 9 S v ¢ L ol 6 8 L 9 5
buppes pieog ST deS 9 g v £ z 1 z 1 v £ z L

BupsaW pieog 81 by : : : !
e o | R e R T

Bupasly pieog TZ InC

o
@©

buesp [ePads T InC
Bunssi pieog orung e 0e 62 6z 8¢ Lz % sz v s e o8 sz sz 1z 9
m.ﬁ. Rew | 82 2 9 Sz vz € @ Zz 1 o0¢ 6 | 8 2 9 sZ tz €€ 2z k& 0 6l
. | ~ TZady iz o2 6 8 4 9 & TR AN T T 6 8L 4 9 S. v € oz
URPSW Pl2og LT del b B 2 W 0 6 8 g L 8 § v £ z W oo 6 8 . 8 s
bupaal pieog 87 g4 ;9 s v & oz _ : v e 2 '

SjuswAed puog ST God

Booconall oo B e W e
dIDM Yyouey uojunay
S3loN 0202




Cash Activity Report

3of 72



——

§9°816'6Z $ ET'STH'OT $

0Z0Z ‘4T 19qQWIAON - duejeg ysed pajdrafold

(TT°££9°pLT)
00°00b'6
68'226°0vT

(00°000's2£)

s Jadaaypjoog suaziD 3sdi4 0} bupesadQ |00dxa L Wolg
s Jadaaypjoog suaziyd 15414 03 buneladQ |00dxa ] woly
buiresadQ |oogxa) 01 bunessadQ suszni) 15414 Woly

13 5UBRI]
J9jsuel]
J3jsues)

68°TTL'0ST (00°'000's2€) Buijeay pieoq 0zZ0Z ‘LT 19qWSAON e panoiddy aq o] siajsued]
68°226'0pT saunjipuadx3 junoddy bunesadp |ejoL
00°'TZ0'TT 0202 1290120 - 22uBU3jUIE ddEISpUE] 9951 1n4 suez
00°0T/'29 0202 4390130 - $834 1oedw] G981 VNdOLM
87'180'8 0202 1390300 - 5994 |eha 95T 12BuUDPIIL B REelIM
86'HLT'0€ 0207 1990120 - J3jeM paseydind €951 VNd AJuno) siAe.L 3SOM
00°'029 1202 Ad - 394 JwJidd 29S1 [eE ]}
00°00€ 020 1390390 - 2USqaM 1951 Bunesien siswwos
+¥0°L68'6 0202 4290120 - bueauibug 09ST Bursauibuz sapun
96°¢v9'y 0202 1290330 - 934 AJyIUolW/I131em mey 6SST V¥
00°0S2°6 0202 1990190 - 31NIPNAS PIT dLMM I9N13Suo) 8SST 271 $92IAISS J0R1UCD 2
00°009 0207 1390330 - 31UN [043u0] 10pO JUsY £SST juawdinb3 ssad0.d passaulbug |13y
00°000° 0202 4290350 - 934 Buiunody 95ST 271d “\iynog g nog
00°088 0207 4290120 - 9aueujulely puod §SST ouf saunjead Jienby
€S'BET BulisaW 0Z0Z ‘LT J3qWSAON - S334 10322110 PSST s1aboy sewioy)
£S'BET Buileay 0Z0Z ‘LT 13qWIBAON - 5334 J03P3UIQ €6ST najdidL dory
[4: 1 BulledIW 0Z0Z ‘LT J9qWBAON - S384 10392410 2SST 9533N UBYleN
z5'8¢€T Bui3odW 0Z0Z ‘T J3QWIAON - S334 10303410 1SST SSEID U313
€5°8ET BulasW 0707 ‘£T J9qWBAON - S334 10323J1Q 0SST |2lueq sluuag
unowy [ IET 0D JOPUSA
(68'zz6'0PT) = (3unodoy s,Jadaayyoog wo.d4) builsa pieog 0Z0T ‘LT 19WSDAON je paaoiddy aq 03 sa.njipuadxy
(89°862°8)
(50°96) 0202 139030 - 32uUIsju] 6¥ST 181V
(20°65P) 020z 43ueny paiyL - saxe] ||o1hed 8bST Aunseay| sn
(£6°S6v'9) punjay Jawoisn) LPST punjay Jawoisnd
(S2'608°SST) 9bST - 62ST SH23YD Buiyea pieog 0Z0Z ‘07 4290320 3 parciddy sainjipuadx3y
19°198'$ST Juno2dy BunesadQ [00dxa] woig Bunas|y pieog 007 ‘0z 4290120 1e paaolddy Jajsuel]
65'€69'S8T wnodJy bunesado - |el01qns
€6°9E¥'S sabieymioeg usodag
99 TTIT'ELT DNUIAIY DIMIBS nsodag
00'SPT'L punyay suonesadQ ysodag
- junodoy BunesadQ joodxal o) Bunasiy pieog 0z0z ‘ST Joquaidas je paaosddy Jajsues]
(89-862°8) 6S'€69°S8T 0Z0Z ‘LT 19quaaoN ybnoayl AjiAiloy Juanbasqns

€E°£18'8T $ bpSIeL'ebT $

0Z0Z ‘0£ 19qwaidas - Izuejeg ysed pajiduoddy

JUNo32Y junol’dy
s Jadaayoog Bunesado

suszi1) 3s4id

020T ‘LT 19qWIAON - 0Z0T ‘O€ 1oquaydas
Moday AjARPY ysed
'a'I'D"M youey uojunay




00°00t'6$ :3UNEDDY s Jadasypjoog suUaziND 15414 01 1UN02DY HupesadQ |00dXa] WOl SPUNY JBYSURIY O

68'226'0pT$ :IUNOIDY SJadasypjoog suaziD) 1S4 01 JUN020Y BuneladQ [00dX31 WOy SPUNy JBYSURIY O 5

06'VSE'BEET - 06'PSE'SEE’T (6L'vre‘ssy) 0Z'SST'ObE 6v'vbb'9st'T

St'8v6‘TSY - St'8v6'TSt - - St'8v6‘TSt

S0'18S'15+ - S0'18S'1SP - - S0'18S°TSY %09ET 0

¥8'09€’T - +8'09€'T - - $8°09¢'T %09€ET'0

95'9 - 959 - - 959 %09€ET'0

1S'£90°Z00°T = 1S°£90'200°T - - 1S°£90°C00°T

¥1'2££'966 - PT1'2££'966 - - ¥T1'2EE'966 %09€T°0

LE'SEL'S - L£°SEL'S - - LE°SEL'S %09£T'0

¥6'8££’'€88 - v6'8EE‘ESS (6£'vbE‘8SY) 0Z'SST'ObE €S'8Z¥'100'T

91°'500’cH8 (e) (@) ‘(1) TT°249'vL1 50°87£'899 (19'195'pST) - 99'688'7Z8 %09ET'0

§9°816'6¢ (g) (2) 68'22€'0ST (p2°vO¥'02T) (81°€82°€0€) T9'T9S'bST £€°£18'8C e/u

€T°STY'0T (1) (00°000°52€) €T'STH'SEE - 65°£69'S8T vS'TeL'6vT e/u

0zoZ/L1/11 0zZozZ/L1/TT 0Z0Z/LT/TT SjuaWasIngsia $1d1333y 0zoz/o0E/6 sojey

2duejeqg paaoaddy jejoiqns juanbasqnsg aosuejeq 1sasaju]y
paypaloid 3q 0] si3jsued]

00°000°SZES$ :Iunoddy Buiesado [00dxa] 03 JUN02JY BunesadQ SuszirD 18414 WO SPUNy J3ysuell oL

1uonewlojuy 193197 Jajsuel]

spund |Iv - |[eloL
pung 109foid jende) - [ej01
s109(01d jeyde) 6T0OZYS - 100dxa L
syafoid [ended 8T0TYS - |00dxa L
spafoud 1e3ded £Z102yS - (00dX3L
- pund 193foid |euded
pund 9JIAJSS 19°Q - IBjoL
VIAIBS 193Q - |00dXD 1
Xe] - |00dXal
- pung 2J1A13S 199Q
puny |eJauan - |e10
Junod2y buigetadp - joodxs]
JUNODDY S, Jadaayoog - suaziyd) 15414

Junod2y bunelado - suaziyd 1sdi4
- pun4 je4auan

02Z0Z ‘LT 19qWSAON - 0Z0Z 'O€E Joquiaidas
30day AJIAIDY JUSWIISAAUTL /yse)

‘d‘I’D°M youey uoiunay




REel

2y} Aq Yoy 185 sa1Ba1DIS PUD ADI|0d JUSWYSSAU| PUD (9577 Jaydoy? BUIpuswD ‘461z 181d0yD) 10V JUBWSBAU| SPUNY DIIGNd U4 10§ PaYSIIGIsa SD ABSJ01IS JUSWISSAUI 8 Yim 2ouDiduwod |Iny ul 5| podai Apaponb sy

1 | TYS06°LLZT  TLLELLETE TS06'LLT T TLIELLET'S Al SANN4 TV 1V101|
SP'8v4°ZSY 9T'SPL'TSY SP'eV6'TSY 9Z'SPL'TSY 81°80Z GNN4 S123rO¥d TVLIdVD TVIOL
y5LL S0'18S'LSY SLBLEISY SO'18S'L5F SLBLELSY 0£'20C %EEEL'D 1004 {USLUISBAU| JUSWILIBAOS) [DI07 SDX3]
3dD 610¢ S - [00g%aL
€511 YE'09€’L S6'65EL ¥8'09€'L 56'65€'L 680 %EEEL'D |00 JUBLUISAU JUSWIUIBAOD [0D0T SOXS|
34D 810¢ S - [00gxaL
st 95°9 959 959 959 - %EEELD |00 1UBLUISBAU] JUBLLILIDAOD [0D07 SDX3L
340 Z10Z &5 - 1004%3] 1ANNA S1D3r0¥d WLIdVD
LS'£90°200'L  €9'Z09'816'L 15'£90°200°L £9'209°8L6°L 85°1L9 aNN4 IDIANIS 1830 TVIOL
LELL STIYLYL STIVLVL 6LEL %ELEL'0 [00d JUSUIISOAU] JUBLWIUISAOD [DDOT SDXSL
SLLL Y1I'TEE'966 SL8TSL6L'L v 1'TEE'966 S/BTS'L6L'L Trovy %EEEL'O 100 JUSLUISOAU {UBLIUIBADS) [0 SOXB|
SOJA188 1980 - [00d%a1
9011 LESEL'S £9'92E'9% LESEL'S £9'9ZE'9¥ 8zl %EEEL'0 1004 JUBULISBAU JUBUWILISADS |DIO] SOXB|
NG5V XP] - [00gX8] :ANNS 3DIAYIS 183G
99'688'7Z8 £8'C8.'598 99'688°ZZ8 £8'E8L'S98 09°0L¢ AN ONILY¥I4O TV¥INIS TVIOL
£001 99'688°7C8 £9°€8L'598 99'688'228 €8'€8L'598 09°0/€ %EEELO |00d JUSLUISBAU| JUSWUUIBAOD [DDOT SOXB]
JUN0o3Y BURDISA0 - [00dX8L 'ANN4 VAN
INNOJDV SAva Jiva Jlva 0Z0Z/08/6 ozoz/L/L 020zZ/08/4 0zoz/ /L 0Z/4-02/L vy NOILVIHIEIINIal SANM
179 ALNLYW JaviL VA DIW aN3 TVA DIW 938 TVA T ‘aN3 TVANE "O38 1S3¥3INI 1S3¥3INI

0Z0Z OF 12quaydas - 0Z0Z L A

SINIWLSIANI AYVVO4WAL 40 JINGIHDS

‘a’T'I’'M Y2upy uojunay



v T o

60e Jo 16z obegd 891102 dal 907 WV 822 1e 0202/10/01 Uo pauud

| 000 — (P3I93110D 19d + SUOHDI|I0D) SUORDS|IOD PaUIGUIDD

PaP8II0D %0 Pallig SBXE JUaun) C) pAIEdIOD SUCHOS||0D IIY

PeIoa(|o] %0 PSIiE SIXEL. JUSLND O} PAURAWOD SUORISNOD XBL

8L°6¥9'96V'1$ — PAIDBIIOD QLA WWaLND 02'S9E'¥05'L$ — IIoY [eulBpo pajsnipy | %6¥'66 - 6102 - P3P0 10Y 0 %
££°212'8 00'0 000 00'0 00°0 000 212'8 000 ‘2129 12301, Jun Bupee),
000 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 000 SHIeqloy
18°005 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 000 18'005 000 18°005 juanbuyiaq 1ej0L
ZsoLL'L 000 | 000 25'9LL'L 00'0 25'9LL'L uaung (€01

RG0SR
000

'9bL'2

[P T R T 1 S (0 o N 1D 4 e ey T T Al T A e e ngy At S D LSS Xo o
RIS o 5 00,0 e s 0,05 e . 00L0 SR A Wt 00'0 35l 3 001055 B 85 AN YSginon s

s0'6¥C 000 00’0 000 000

E————— > Py P T T QM LI AT —— P T TR
OO e 00 0 e 5 00 0 2 2 2 20010 SO Ly e, 0010 o

000

000

e Al Al
€102

000

OO O 0 Ut L DO 200 0 e
1 000 0’0

PP .".Wull..ll.u...-.ﬂ....u .1v|.1.|l.l.l..|.l., L AT
e 00,0 s 00 D7 e i S Rl 0005 LA R 00,0887
000 000 000 000 000 000

e reyey pLrE T — =1 e Pl a E el T, S R T T S T U R T T R Tt e
D00 e e Q0 R A R 00 0 5 OO OSSN T 00'0 4 S 000 R A SRR 00 0 3 A A
8.0 oo.o 8d

i
I

> ) . 4 Y el - Ch s K L AL e LT et o L
G o O L TS PO S T R e e i
Y e 00005

00°0
AR T b 00 Ot
000
N 0010 s AR 00 0 SR S AR RO O Pk N om0 00,0 5% ¥
P2130/100 [9d SUORDAIIED pewejooun sweugsnipy payaajiooun ‘Bog
patoejiosun 94°M3y  SWNO26I0/ SIPWD paysnipy

{vs'gy'ow's1) simol Jun Bujxey
{Q10M ysury uounaY) HuM
esjesddy

apnjou) ‘syoeqiioy ejesedag suondo  Bugpusosy ‘Jeo) Ag :Ag psuos  0Z0Z/OEI60 03 0Z0Z/10/60 ‘e6uey Sleq uogoesurll ~adg Bujddug :syun Gupey av :sapho

XVLSAVH upoday sbuipue)s g desay



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT

TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES

PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

may
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

September 30, 2020

2019 2018 2017 TOTAL
Beneral Debt Service General  Debt Service Geuneral  Dedbt Service General Debt Service
Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
$ 0.1500 $ 0.7250 $ 08750| $ 0.1750 $ 07000 $ 08750 | $ 03250 $ 05500 $ 0.8750
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00
0.00 000 0.00 Q.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000
000 000 Q.00 000 000 000 36.92 6248 99.40 36.92 6248 99.40
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 1218 20.62 32.80 12.18 2062 3280
000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
9.79165 4732629 57,117.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.31 49.61 78.92 9,620.96 4737590 57,196.86
000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 997 16.86 26.83 9.97 16.86 2683
64274 3.,106.55 374929 806.44 322577 403221 000 0.00 0.00 144918 6,332.32 7.78150
000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 Q.00 0.00 000 0.00
174,304.71 84247276 1,016,777 47 0,00 0.00 000 3637 61,55 97.92 174,341.08 84253431 101687539
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 1273 2154 3427 1273 2154 3427
000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 Q00
0.00 000 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
46,349.25 22402140 27037065 0.00 0.00 000 36.10 6110 97.20 46,385.35 224,082 50 270,467 .85
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 12.99 2199 3498 1299 2199 3498
000 0.00 000 0,00 0,00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
20,031.67 96,81975 116,851.42 0,00 000 000 000 0.00 000 20,031.67 96,819.75 116,851.42
26926 130141 157067 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 269.26 1,301.41 157067
0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
1916 30 9.26214 11,178.44 000 a.00 000 388.24 657.02 1,04526 2,30454 9.919.16 12,223.70
44,99 217.47 26246 0,00 0.00 0.00 14538 24603 39141 19037 46350 65387
0.00 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a00 000 Q.00
0.00 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
1,056.37 510576 6,162,13 806.44 3,225.77 403221 0,00 0.00 0.00 186281 8,33153 10,194.34
96.41 46599 562.40 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.41 46599 562.40
0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 Q00 (¢} 0.00 000
000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
83759 4,048 37 4,88596 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 837.59 4,04837 4,885 96
8.52 4118 49.70 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 852 41.18 4970
91325 441402 5,327.27 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 91325 4,414 02 532727
000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
141858 6,856 45 8,275.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 18428 311.86 496.14 1,602.86 7.168,31 877117
9191 44426 53617 0.00 000 0.00 7556 127.86 203 .42 167.47 572,12 739.59
000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 Q.00 000 000
000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000
37378 1,806 58 2,180.36 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 37378 1,806 58 2,180 36
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000
488.54 2,36126 2,849.80 000 0.00 0.00 20894 35359 562,53 697.48 271485 341233
14 58 7047 85,05 000 0.00 000 88.82 150.30 23912 103.40 220.77 32417
000 ag0 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
000 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q00 000
000 000 Q.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000
256,568.44 1,240,080.76 1,496,649.20 806.44 3,22577 403221 952016 1557 21 247737 258,29504 124486374 1503,158.78
52567 254078 3,066,45 000 000 000 357.63 60520 96283 883.30 3,14598 4,029.28
257,094.11 1,242 62154 1,499,715 65 806.44 322577 403221 127779 2,162 .41 344020 259,178.34 1,248009.72 1,507,188.06
256,335.28 1,238,953.86 1,495,289 14 5035 20140 25175 101267 1,713.76 272643 257,398.30 1,240869.02 1498,267.32
1,555.99 752057 9.076 56 806.44 322577 403221 000 000 000 236243 10,746.34 13.108.77
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 000 0.00 000 Q00 000 000 000
(256,56B.44) (1,240,080.76) (1,496,649 20)| (806,44) (322577) {4,032 21) {92016) (1557.21) (247737} (258,29504) (1,244,86374) (1,503,158 78)

1,322.83 6,393.67 7.716.50 50,35 20140 25175 92 51 156.55 24306 1,465.69 675162 8.217.31

8 of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

September 30, 2020
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collaterallzed
First Citizens Bank
Operating Account $ 146,374.26
Bookkeeper's Account 28,955.86
Total Funds First Citizens Bank 175,330.12
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank {(Market Value) 378.279.20
Total Collateral 628,279.20
Total Collateral/Funds $ 175,330.12 $ 628,279.20 $ 452,949.08

90of 72



Pa FHN FINANCIAL

Pledge Report
First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co
Client #: 85900
10/1/2020 8:29:43 AM

Group |CUSIP Ticket Mat, Date Pig Amount Factor| Mkt Price Pledged Par Plg Mkt Val Plg Book Val
Description Intention Coupon Location Factor Date| Price Date

REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas :

SM1 |313BALYX3 1041499 2041-03-25 1,042,204.00| 0.3017868100 | 102,976578 314,523.42 323,885 4G| 321,754.45
FNM14081 CA AFS 3.00000| WF 2020-08-01] 2020-09-30

M1 |3137FRSN2 1223273| 2048-03-25 28,000.00( 0.9461327200 | 106.145088 26,491.72 28,119.66 27,141.33
FHR 4957 TA AFS 3.00000 WF| 2020-09-01| 2020-09-30

JB3 38382AR23 1211542| 2060-10-16 30,000.00| 0.9863263100 | 104.294228 29,589.79 30,860.44) 29,383.42
GNR 2019-147 AB AFS 2.50000| WF 2020-09-01 2020-09-30 |

REUN Totals $1,100,204.00 $370,604.93 $382,865.56 $378,279.20

Copyright 2020 © FHN Financial Page 226 of 327

10 0f 72



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11 0of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

September 30, 2020

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the twelve months ended September 30, 2020, which
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additionat analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

(fjo Jl L '_Dn’%\" H P{;LL

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.
November 11, 2020
Round Rock, TX

12 of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account

Cash Equivalents

Receivables -
Property Taxes
Service Accounts, net of allowance

for doubtful accounts of $ -

Prepaid Expense
Accounts Receivable - Other
Accrued Service Revenue
Interfund

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenditures
Customer Deposits
Builder Deposit
Due to TCEQ
Interfund
Payroll Taxes Payable

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

September 30, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total

$ 149,721.54 $ - $ - $ 149,721.54

28,817.33 = = 28,817.33
822,889.66 1,002,067.51 452,948.45 2,277,905.62
1,465.71 6,751.60 - 8,217.31
90,013.82 - - 90,013.82
1,872.85 s 53,638.34 55,511.19
9,990.89 - o 9,990.89
33,757.29 = = 33,757.29
60,132.62 = - 60,132.62

$ 1,198,661.71 $ 1,008,819.11 $ 506,586.79 $ 2,714,067.61
$ 144,854.03 $ 2 $ - $ 144,854.03
13,174.81 - = 13,174.81
64,450.00 - - 64,450.00
2,000.00 = - 2,000.00
3,433.02 & = 3,433.02

- 3,020.77 57,111.85 60,132.62

459.02 i = 459.02
228,370.88 3,020.77 57,111.85 288,503.50
1,465.71 6,751.60 - 8,217.31
1,465.71 6,751.60 - 8,217.31

- 999,046.74 - 999,046.74

- = 449,474.94 449,474.94

968,825.12 = = 968,825.12
968,825.12 999,046.74 449,474.94 2,417,346.80

$ 1,198,661.71 $ 1,008,819.11 $ 506,586.79 $ 2,714,067.61

See Accountants' Report.

13 of 72



Revenues:

Property Tax Revenue
Service Accounts
Water Revenue
Wastewater Revenue
Service Revenue Penalties
Tap Fee Income
Inspection Fee Income
Interest and Other Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee
Monthly Charges
Water Purchases
Operations & Management
Repairs & Maintenance
Inspectians
Utilities
Landscape Maintenance
Pond Maintenance
Chemicals
Lab Fees
Sludge Hauling
Permit Fee

Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax
Director Reimbursements
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees
Public Notice
Miscellaneous Expense

Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Bookkeeping Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees - Special
Audit Fees

Debt Service -
Bond Principal
Interest Expense
Fiscal Agent Fees

Bond Issuance Costs

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Bond Proceeds
Bond Premium
Bond Discount

Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds

October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2020

Governmental Funds

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) =

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues And Other

Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance, October 1, 2019

Fund Balance, September 30, 2020

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 259,178.34 $ 1,248,009.72 $ - $ 1,507,188.06
606,507.20 - - 606,507.20
267,911.76 - - 267,911.76
9,275.10 - - 9,275.10
68,000.00 - - 68,000.00
56,300.00 - - 56,300.00
10,147.75 12,722.46 2,517.54 25,387.75
1,277,320.15 1,260,732.18 2,517.54 2,540,569.87
26,474.90 - - 26,474.90
116,036.93 - - 116,036.93
193,955.98 - - 193,955.98
97,903.51 - - 97,903.51
392,803.95 - - 392,803.95
51,617.22 - 51,617.22
16,329.01 - - 16,329.01
46,090.00 - - 46,090.00
9,988.00 - - 9,988.00
23,350.87 - - 23,350.87
24,740.71 - - 24,740.71
127,621.70 - - 127,621.70
1,328.05 - - 1,328.05
10,818.86 - - 10,818.86
369.46 - - 369.46
14,673.03 - - 14,673.03
1,827.83 8,834.49 - 10,662.32
323.00 - = 323.00
8,399.21 1,000.00 - 9,399.21
75,889.89 - - 75,889.89
24,750.00 - 24,750.00
34,937.61 - - 34,937.61
19,357.55 - - 19,357.55
11,500.00 - - 11,500.00
515,000.00 - 515,000.00
707,242.81 256,992.00 564,234.81
- 1,662.16 - 1,662.16
= - 397,665.97 397,665.97
- - 3,870,776.00 3,870,776.00
1,331,087.27 1,233,739.46 4,525,433.97 7,090,260.70
(53,767.12) 26,992.72 (4,522,916.43) (4,549,690.83)
- 74,388.00 4,925,612.00 5,000,000.00
- - 16,389.75 16,389.75
£ . (5,593.65) (5,593.65)
74,388.00 4,936,408.10 5,010,796.10
(53,767.12) 101,380.72 413,491.67 461,105.27
1,022,592.24 897,666.02 35,983.27 1,956,241.53
$ 968,825.12 $ 999,046.74 $ 449,474.94 $ 2,417,346.80

See Accountants' Report.

14 of 72



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger

Capital Projects Fund
-- General Ledger

150f 72



General Fund

16 of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
September 30, 2020

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ - $ - $ - $ 259,178.34 $ 249,624.00 $ 9,554.34
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 65,117.68 45,600.00 19.517.68 606,507.20 403,917.00 202,5%90.20
Wastewater Revenue 25,720.90 19,000.00 6,720.90 267911.76 218,595.00 49,316.76
Service Revenue Pendlties 1,284.58 646.00 638.58 9,275.10 6,225.00 3.050.10
Tap Fees 21,000.00 3,000.00 18,000.00 68,000.00 36,000.00 32,000.00
Inspection Fees 17,250.00 2.250.00 15,000.00 56,300.00 27,000.00 29,300.00
Interest and Other Income 274.82 950.00 (675.18) 10,147.75 11,400.00 {1,252.25)
Total Revenues 130,647.98 71,446.00 59,201.98 1,277,320.15 952,761.00 324,559.15
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 2,114.58 1,583.00 (531.58) 26,474.90 18,996.00 {7.478.90)
Monthly Charges 10,041.09 10,041.00 {0.09) 116,036.93 120,492.00 4,455.07
Water Purchases 25,015.62 18,951.00 (6,064.62) 193,955.98 140,217.00 (53,738.98)
Management and Operations 8,184.80 7,428.00 (756.80) 97,903.51 88,146.00 {9.757.51)
Repairs and Maintenance 60,845.54 12,250.00 (48,595.54) 392,803.95 147,000.00 (245,803.95)
Inspection Fees 5,172.74 1,950.00 (3.222.74) 51,617.22 23,400.00 (28,217.22)
Utilities 1,384.85 1,350.00 (34.85) 16,329.01 16,200.00 {129.01)
Landscape Maintenance 3,735.00 2,865.00 (870.00} 46,090.00 34,380.00 (11,710.00)
Pond Maintenance 930.00 11,000.00 10,070.00 9.988.00 22,000.00 12,012.00
Chemicals - 1,250.00 1,250.00 23,350.87 15,000.00 (8.350.87)
Lab Fees 2,647.32 1,750.00 (897.32) 24,740.71 21,000.00 {3,740.71)
Sludge Hauling 2,323.00 6,000.00 3.,677.00 127,621.70 72,000.00 (55,621.70)
Permit Fees - - - 1,328.05 1,500.00 171.95
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes 645.90 814.00 168.10 10,818.86 9.779.00 {1,039.864)
Director Reimbursement - 65.00 65.00 369.46 780.00 410.54
Insurance - - - 14,673.03 15,000.00 326.97
Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 459.29 1,000.00 540.71 1,827.83 4,000.00 217217
Public Notice - - - 323.00 1,450.00 1,127.00
Miscellaneous 916.00 100.00 (816.00) 8,399.21 4,200.00 (4,199.21)
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 7.741.20 5,250.00 (2,491.20) 75,889.89 63,000.00 (12,889.89)
Accounting Fees 2,000.00 2,000.00 B 24,750.00 24,500.00 {250.00)
Engineering Fees - General 1,500.00 2,850.00 1,350.00 34,937.61 34,200.00 (737.61)
Engineering Fees - Special 3.391.25 2,000.00 (1,391.25) 19,357.55 24,000.00 4,642 45
Audit Fees - - - 11,500.00 11,500.00 -
Total Expenditures 139,048.18 90,497.00 (48,551.18) 1,331,087.27 912,740.00 (418,347.27)
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/
(Under) Expenditures $ (8.400.20) $ (19,051.00) $ 10.650.80 $ (53767.12) $ 40,021.00 $  (93,788.12)

See Accounlants' Report

17 of 72



LUOToY NUBUADIZY 20§

(snz’es) $  (£9£'€5) $ (oov’s) $ v6v'8T $ (zee'sd) $  (erz'e)  $ (Se66'6z) 5 (vpT'EE)  § €29 $ (zzo’sB) $  (£8v'1T) $  ZTo’8BT $  (e6€'sT) (296's) $ TZO0'0L $
(zvE‘aTH) £80°TEE'T 8v0'6ET SS¥'T0T SLP'TLT 88116 EEZ'66 hTETT 6VE‘BS £9v°18T BI6'STT 629 898'88 1SE'SS ovL'ZT6
(s£2’6) SEp‘99T ZEQ'PT £51°0T 9ES'ST 8PL'ET zL1'ST 698°TT 99s'8 BIT'6 01522 €69°0T 69801 9TE‘ET Q0T'LST

- 005'TT . = - - - - - - 00S‘TT - - - 005‘TT
o'y 85£°6T T6€'E €89°C 9LE’T veL'y ovL'y = SZ1 ] = €59 = 9vs 000'vz
(8E2) SE6'VE 005°T 598‘9 €I8'Y 005'T 6Tb'E 00S‘T 00S‘T 656°T 5£8°T LLv't 896°E €95'E 00Z'PE
(0s52) 052'vZ 000°z 000°z 000'7 000°2 000°z 000°Z 000° 000‘z (1744 000 000’ 000°z 005'vZ
(068'z1) 068'SL 'L 019°L LYE'L vSb's ETO'S 69€°8 160°S 602’s SBE’S E9S'S 106'% 11473 000°€9
(zoz'7) TIP'9E 1207 L68'T 129'Z €16°T 0SS‘T vEZ'T +S9°'T 16 (31741 968°T v66‘t 8vZT°pT 60Z'SE
(661°p) 66€'B 916 509 £00°T S8y oy s9z LS9 101 s 9ss 29T oz 00z’
at't €2€ - €ze - - - - - - - - B - ost'T
TLT'T 8ze’t 651 = - 651 - . 65t - - ost - - ono'y

£ze €£9'vT - - - - - - - - - - 00S'T €LTET 000°'ST
1312 69€ - - - - - - €S €9 €9 €9 €9 €9 08Z
(ov0'T) 618°0%T 9v9 696 ST9'T 696 0ET'T 696 ver £08 208 208 £08 £o8 6LL'6
(o16’c0v) We'eeT’t S6E‘ZZT T0v°'6L BTE‘EST £25°SL 11528 B8ET‘OTT OE6'LY L2E'TLT 96616 906'6t 900°'€L 8402 TEE‘0ZL
1021 8366 [3 z96 0EQ‘T 008 z08 ozs 082 08L [173 9L SEL sos 000°zZ
(o111} 060’9t SEL'E ozv's 0Z8'E SEL'E SE6'E SEL'E SEL'E STT'E SIT'E SIT’E S19'Y s10'p OBE'VE
(9zg°1) 9LE'6T 28T 195 ors 940°T 1344 - - 182'01T DBS'E - - 062 000'at
(£50°sp2) £50'TPE 8Zb'pS ZEO'9T ssz’z9 £5T'vT svs‘oz T92'8€E €90°0T 86Z°0L €11°9T 551'8 6159 6ZL'ET 00096
629 TLE2E 192y 102 v69'T as 1344 Z8T'E 659 6£0'T S8z'0T ESL 0LE'Y €89°Z 000’EE
(74 8zZET - - - - - - - 0z9 - - 1,73 - 00s’T
(zz9’ss) [13:V2a1 €Z€'7 ovz £90'sz - 862’8 £REZT » £zE'sy 8£0°T = €06'TT - 000°zL
(xse’s) TSE'ET = vze'y 9z0's - sz6'E €0z’8 - T £z6 - - - 000°stT
Gve'e) e've 2v9'2 SvL'T 8Ty £SP°T 48T 911’9 £01 't 794'T S1Z' - SST 000°TT
(621) 62E€°9T SBE‘T 06€‘T €EET 967’1 52T E9Z°T ovz't 95T'T DLB'T S0S'T ZET'T §0S°T 00Z°9T
(e12'82) 21918 €Lr's ETEY zL'e 61IS‘E £60°E 1z's vRZ‘Y 1ES'E zZie’s SEP'E 068'y [42-34 00v'EZ
(8s£'s) +06°L6 sat‘g 99s'T L6v°0T 055'6 vee's 60t'8 TEL'L s06°L 0se'z 8928 vER 796 91’89
(seL'eS) 956°E6T 910'sT 062°0€ €66'0Z veL'LT 691°91 88 SLT'L wrTie {14474 1208 69T'8T 069°SZ Ziz'obt
SSb'y ZEQ'STT 00T 50°0T 150°0T oot Tr0‘0T THO'OT 00T 1v0'0T 0°0T Tv0‘'0T 00'0T S85'S zZ6v°02T
(62v°2) [71414 (1354 (1354 ST1'Z [13 5 (135 (1344 SIT'Z 9ET z9s'y €85°T €685°1 €85°T 966'8T
655'VZE 0ZE‘LLZ'T 8v9‘0ET SP6'6TT €69'T0T zLv'e8 €T'SL £60'06 EL6'BS SHH'Z6 DEY'POT £15°05Z av'eL vBE‘T6 194256
(zsz'1) 8YT‘0T 5£T [113 £1€ sos 60€ +09 SYT'T 8€T'T [TTa1 ETE'T L0E'T S0p°T 00t°TT
00E‘6Z 00€‘9S 0sz'e1 - - - - DOZ‘ET - osz's ooz‘e 009’6 B 008’y 00’2z
000°'zE ooo‘as 000'TZ - - - - 000’ST - 000°0T 000t 000‘zT - 0009 000'9€
050’ SLZ'6 s8z't 0911 ELL 09 1Z8 TBE 99¢ STL 66% 18T 060°T 96€'T szz'e
L1IE'6Y z16°29Z 12L'ST 0S6‘EZ £0v'ST P56'0Z 165'vT £9E°ET 618'2Z 9TY’6T EVT'ST Z6b'6T Z65'61T 651°61T S65'BTT
065202 £05'909 811’59 [14:3] z208°PL LES'6S 126'8Y SBS‘SE BY6'TE S25TE 06£'62 TLP'EE 959'TY 522’65 L16'E0p
¥55'6 $  BIT'6ST $ - $ 108 $  bIE $ o't $ 9v8 $  6S6'T $ S6b'Z $ 10€‘0Z $ B6E‘9P $  bSE'DLT $ TER'S 6 $ vZ9'6vT $

61/11/6
——— ey oz-das 0z-6ny oz-inc oz-ung 0z-Aen 0z-1dy 0z-1eW 0z-92d 0z-uec 61-220 6T-AON 61-30 panoiddy
Ienpy enY lenpy eny reny lenoy lenpy lempay lenzoy Ieny 1enpy Jeniay 16png
0zZ0Z A4

0CO0T-6T0T 4e9A |eds]y
po136png + S|enjoy :pund [elduds - saunjipuadxy pue SaNUSADY
"A'I'D"M youey uolunay

sainjpuadx3 JaAa

SBNUBABY Jo (AdSuaidysq)/ssaoxg

saunjipuddxy je301

0T [EUO{SER0IH-EITIGNS
[emouBy jwidd
sao4 Jpny
[eads - sa94 Buussuibuy
5034 Buuooulbuz
s234 Bununadoy
s394 |efiz)

- s394 |PUDISSIJoId

SIDIAIDS “UIWPY-1LIOIGNS
snosue|adsiW

@330\ Jiignd

5034 10333[100 / |esieaddy xe|
@surInSug

TNUIWDLINGUITY 1633000
xe] jjoaded |ous ‘saa4 Jodalig

- SEJIAIBS BARNSIUIWPY

Dey PLUISIa-IeIoIgng
azuruduivy puod
asueunuiely adedspuey
uojefiay
a@eMalSEM
waysAs JOIeM
- duRUIUIE ] sedoy
204 puad

Buiney afpn|s

sjesIwayy
Eunyse) [eaiBojouadeq
15N
suoipadsur

suonesado § juawabeuen
saseyoind Jajem

efieyd AlYIuOW YNdLM

994 UCHIPAIGSAY JajeAR UL VDT

- s@sudex3y Bujjesado

isasnjipuadxy

SINUIAIY |EI0L

BWOIU] INCIUTIRINNW PUF JEBIEUT

Fwodul 334 uonsadsug
dwosur 294 dej
SOIRUSY IUNDIOY IDAIE
SITY DIAIIS IDMD
ST ANAIDG STIER
- FJUNDIDY IS
sanuaaay xe)] Auadoid

isanuaaay



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
September 30, 2020

Beginning Bank Balance 9/1/2020
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions
Ending Bank Balance 9/30/2020

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit
Outstanding Checks

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 9/30/2020

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total

$ 110,424.13 ¢$ 15,480.69 $ 125,904.82

(300,530.21) (240,976.63) (541,506.84)
336,480.34  254,451.80 590,932.14

35,950.13 13,475.17 49,425.30

146,374.26 28,955.86 175,330.12

3,347.28 - 3,347.28
= (138.53) (138.53)
3,347.28 (138.53) 3,208.75

$ 149,721.54 ¢ 28,817.33 $ 178,538.87

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
A/P Aging Summary
As of September 30, 2020

Current 1-30 31-60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
Aquatic Features Inc 930.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 930.00
AT&T 0.00 96.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.05
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
Inframark LLC 79,912.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79,912.74
LCRA 5,102.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,102.70
Murfee Engineering Company 4,891.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,891.25
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 1,130.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,130.53
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00

6,495.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,495.97
West Travis County PUA 32,068.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,068.59
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. 7,741.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,741.20
Zane Furr 3,735.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,735.00

TOTAL 144757.98 96.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 144854.03

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 72



"Hod3y SJUeIUNCIDY 395

££'965 06'sh BT6bT Al 8€°LS 00'0 99°09T Il 23] WIT 8T'6bT ia3s SUO3NGLIUCT pue SXEL JAASIdWS JEo L
09°E8Y 0z'LE 06'0Z1 0£'s as'sp 00’0 0Z°0ET 0£'6 01's9 0E's 06°0Z1 0£'6 Auedwod AJUNs3s fenos
ETELL A 82'82 a7 88'0T 00’0 95°0E 154 €2'ST 81z 82'87 A5 Auedwaod uedIpak
nguIuo) pue saxeL JaAojdwg
L0°ZTHL oT'pSs 78°008'1 ES'8ET 79°269 00’0 bL'EVD'T 25'8ET £9°696 75°BET 22'506'T £5°8ET Aed 33N
(£2°968) (06°5%) (81°691) (ey'11) (8€°£8) 00°0 (99°081) (8v°11) {e£°08) (@y'11) (81°641) (y11) PIRYYIM 59%E] [E30L
000 00'0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 xel |ppy 39Aaiduiz 31epa
(09'car) (0z2€) (0670z1) [GI)] (0s79p) 00'0 (oz-0eT) (0E"6) {01°'59) (0c*6) (06°021) (o£'6) s3kojdwy Aund3s (21305
(ETe1D) (ocg) (8Z'82) (era) (8g°01) 00'0 (5v°0€) (81'2) (€2'sT) (8127) (9z'82) (ere) s3Aajdw3 2seIPaW
00°0 a0'0 00’0 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 000 BuiployyIm [243pad
PIRUUIM SIXEL
08'800°8 00°009 00°0S6'T 00°0ST 00°0SZ no'o ovp0z'z 00°DST 00°050'T 00°0ST 0pb50'Z 00°0ST Aeg ss0u5 parsnipy
08'800°8 00'009 00°056°T 00'0ST 00°0S2 00'0 or'502'Z 00°0ST 00°050'T 00°0ST 0b'¥50'Z 00'0ST Aeg 55049 0L
D8'80Z 00'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00’0 0v'%0T 00'0 00'0 00'0 0b %01 00’0 abealin
00°008°2 00°009 00°056'T 00'0ST 00°05Z 00'0 00°001'Z 00°0S1T 00°050°T 00°0ST 00°056'T 00°0ST 294 L\qﬁa._.c
ed 55040
suaunsnipy pue saxe| ‘sabea 3sAojdws
02 935 - 6T, O oz das 0z das - 61, 90 0z d35 - 61, PO 0z 935 - 61,0 0z dss 0z 435 - 61, PO oz d3s dag - ze
TVi0L 1960y '[ sewoyy najduL ¥ BSDIN URYIRN 5525 U3z Plueq siuuag

0Z0Z 19quaidas

Atewwuns jjoiAed

"Q'I°D°M Yyauey uounay




Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Adjustments Journal
September 2020

Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
09/30/2020 9.1 Record Returned Items 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 197.73
Record Returned Items 1326 - Returned Checks 196.73
Record Returned Items 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 168.48
Record Returned Items 1326 : Returned Checks 167.48
Record Returned Items 6300 - Bank Charges 1.00
Record Returned Items 6300 - Bank Charges 1.00
366.21 366.21
09/30/2020 9.2 Record B&C Reports 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 100,604.43
Record B&C Reports 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties 45.70
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 1,009.76
Record B&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 1,017.34
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 7.58
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 25.00
Record B&C Reports 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties 1,330.28
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 71,288.65
Record B&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 25,720.90
Record BBC Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 485.30
Record B&C Reports 2161+ Customer Deposits 1,500.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 300.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 1,009.76
Record B&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 1,017.34
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 7.58
102,684.81 102,684.81
09/30/2020 9.3 Returned Check Added back to AR 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 196.73
Returned Check Added back to AR 1326 - Returned Checks 196.73
Returned Check Added back to AR 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 167.48
Returned Check Added back to AR 1326 - Returned Checks 167.48
364.21 364.21
09/30/2020 9.4 Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - SO 2331745 1325 « A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - SO 2331745 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - SO 2342010 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - SO 2342010 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - SO 2331746 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - SO 2331746 4560 : Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1285 Jacksdaw - SO 233... 1325 . A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1285 Jacksdaw - SO 233... 4560 « Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 177 Patience - SO 2346780 1325 : A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 177 Patience - SO 2346780 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 275 Adam - SO 2330582 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 275 Adam - SO 2330582 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 275 Adam - SO 2330583 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 275 Adam - SO 2330583 4560 + Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 275 Adam - SO 2340282 1325+ A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 275 Adam - SO 2340282 4560 + Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 2808 Reunion - SO 2350... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 2808 Reunion - SO 2350... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin tLabor - 547 Katie - SO 2336618 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 547 Katie - SO 2336618 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 547 Katie - SO 2348522 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 547 Katie - SO 2348522 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 547 Katie - SO 2336619 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 547 Katie - SO 2336619 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
180.00 180.00
TOTAL 103,595.23 103,595.23

See Accountants' Report.

22 0f 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of September 30, 2020

Type Date
1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating
Deposit 09/01/2020
Deposit 09/01/2020
Deposit 09/01/2020
Deposit 09/01/2020
Deposit 09/01/2020
Deposit 09/01/2020
Deposit 09/01/2020
Deposit 05/01/2020
Deposit 09/01/2020
Deposit 09/01/2020
Deposit 09/01/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Depaosit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 09/04/2020
Deposit 09/04/2020
Deposit 09/04/2020
Deposit 09/04/2020
Deposit 09/05/2020
Deposit 09/05/2020
Deposit 09/06/2020
Deposit 09/06/2020
Deposit 09/06/2020
Deposit 09/08/2020
Deposit 09/08/2020
Deposit 09/08/2020
Deposit 09/09/2020
Deposit 09/09/2020
Deposit 09/09/2020
Deposit 09/09/2020
Deposit 09/10/2020
Deposit 09/10/2020
Deposit 09/10/2020
Deposit 05/11/2020
Deposit 09/11/2020
Deposit 059/11/2020
Deposit 09/13/2020
Deposit 09/14/2020
Deposit. 09/14/2020
Depasit 09/14/2020
Deposit 09/14/2020
Deposit 09/14/2020
Transfer 09/15/2020
Deposit 09/15/2020
Deposit 09/15/2020
Deposit 09/15/2020
Deposit 09/15/2020
Deposit 09/16/2020
Deposit 09/16/2020
Deposit 09/16/2020
Deposit 09/17/2020
Deposit 09/17/2020
Deposit 05/17/2020
Deposit 09/17/2020
Deposit 09/18/2020
Deposit 05/18/2020
Deposit 09/18/2020
Deposit 05/18/2020
Deposit 09/18/2020
Deposit 09/20/2020
Deposit 09/20/2020
Deposit 09/21/2020
Deposit 09/21/2020
Deposit 09/22/2020
Deposit 09/22/2020
Deposit 09/22/2020
Deposit 09/23/2020
Deposit 09/24/2020
Deposit 09/24/2020
Deposit 09/25/2020
Deposit 09/25/2020
Deposit 09/28/2020
Deposit 09/29/2020
Deposit 09/29/2020
Deposit 09/29/2020
Deposit 09/29/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020
Deposit 09/30/2020
Check 09/30/2020
Deposit 09/30/2020
Deposit 09/30/2020
Deposit 09/30/2020
Deposit 09/30/2020

Total 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating

©vw
Etim

Memo Amount Balance

110,424.13

Credit Cards 599.58 111,023.71
Credit Cards 690.34 111,714.05
Credit Cards 956.10 112,670.15
Uscan 210.06 112,880.21
eChecks 361.95 113,242.16
eChecks 148.54 113,390.70
eChecks 329.09 113,719.79
eChecks 218.84 113,938.63
eChecks 159.49 114,098.12
Lockbox 150.00 114,248.12
Lockbox 1,608.80 115,856,92
Deposit 203,811.83 319,668.75
Credit Cards 214,07 319,882.82
eChecks 396.98 320,279.80
eChecks 117.08 320,396,88
Lockbox 1,181.04 321,577.92
Deposit 850.35 322,428,27
Credit Cards 432.15 322,860.42
eChecks 196.73 323,057.15
Lockbox 1,146.75 324,203.90
Credit Cards 555.51 324,759.41
eChecks 676,37 325,435.78
eChecks 207.53 325,643.31
Lockbox 1,001.35 326,644.66
eChecks 226.09 326,870.75
eChecks 217.33 327,088.08
Credit Cards 284.32 327,372.40
Credit Cards 169.90 327,542.30
eChecks 183.66 327,725.96
Credit Cards 336.93 328,062.89
Uscan 147.38 328,210.27
Lockbox 1,560.80 329,771.07
Deposit 8,930.55 338,701.62
Uscan 831.19 339,532.81
eChecks 135,22 339,668.03
Lockbox 4,592.71 344,260.74
Credit Cards 337.08 344,597.82
eChecks 201.50 344,799.32
Lockbox 2,166.04 346,965.36
Credit Cards 180.00 347,145.36
Uscan 1,136.46 348,281.82
Lockbox 471.13 348,752.95
Credit Cards 151.81 348,904.76
Credit Cards 272,41 349,177.17
Deposit 273.77 349,450.94
Uscan 918,11 350,369.05
eChecks 186.78 350,555.83
Lockbox 1,713.54 352,269.37
Funds Transfer (300,000.00) 52,269.37
Credit Cards 504.92 52,774.29
Uscan 2,700.54 55,474.83
eChecks 116.58 55,591.41
Lockbox 1,270.40 56,861.81
Credit Cards 564.81 57,426.62
eChecks 489.84 57,916.46
Lockbox 2,566.57 60,483.03
Uscan 1,015.51 61,498.54
eChecks 285.42 61,783.96
eChecks 50,184.85 111,968.81
Lockbox 4,841.27 116,810.08
Credit Cards 9,353.48 126,163.56
Uscan 914.36 127,077.92
eChecks 306.53 127,384.45
eChecks 432.30 127,816.75
Lockbox 184.14 128,000.89
Credit Cards 180.00 128,180.89
Credit Cards 318,51 128,499.40
Uscan 280.20 128,779.60
Lockbox 1,070.82 129,850.42
Uscan 12,622.18 142,472.60
eChecks 188.67 142,661.27
Lockbox 774.98 143,436.25
Credit Cards 196.73 143,632.98
Uscan 214.57 143,847.55
Lockbox 151.81 143,999.36
Credit Cards 175.25 144,174.61
Lockbox 329.45 144,504.06
Deposit 455,00 144,959.06
Lockbox 190.39 145,149.45
ECheck 210.06 145,359.51
ECheck 578,95 145,938.46
Credit Card 235.37 146,173.83
Record Returned Items {197.73) 145,976.10
Record Returned Items (168.48) 145,807.62
Credit Card 730.64 146,538.26
Service Charge (164.00) 146,374.26
Credit Cards 898.66 147,272.92
eChecks 1,097.09 148,370.01
eChecks 447.12 148,817.13
Lockbox 904.41 149,721.54
39,297.41 149,721.54

See Accountants' Report,

23 of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.

General Ledger

As of September 30, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
1105 - First Citizens - Baokkeeper's 14,886.40
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2020 1507 Barton Publications, Inc. Public Notice - August 2020 {323.00) 14,563.40
Bill Pmt -Check 09/08/2020 1508 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - August 2020 {500.00) 14,063.40
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1509 Dennis Daniel {138.53) 13,924.87
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1511 Nathan Neese (138.52) 13,786.35
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1510 Eileen Grass (138.52) 13,647.83
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1512 Rick Triplett VOID: 0.00 13,647.83
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1513 Thomas J. Rogers (138.53) 13,509.30
Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 1514 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - August 2020 (962.00) 12,547.30
Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 1515 BLX Group LLC Arbitrage Rebate Review - SR 2015 {(1,000.00) 11,547.30
Bili Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 1516 Bott 8 Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - August 2020 {2,000.00) 9,547.30
Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 1517 LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - August 2020 (5,732.78) 3,814.52
Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 1518 Murfee Engineering Company (10,547.50) (6,732.98)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 1519 Sheridan Environmental Haul and Dispose of WWTP Sludge Cake - August 2020 {740.00) (7,472.98)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 1520 West Travis County PUA Menthly Charge/Purchased Water - August 2020 (36,713.34) (44,186.32)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 1521 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - August 2020 (7,609.62) (51,795.94)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 1522 WTCPUA (132,617.00) {184,412.94)
Bilt Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 1523 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - August 2020 (5,420.00) (189,832.94)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 1524 Hays Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 2020 4th Quarter (2,679.18) (192,512.12)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 1525 Inframark LLC {27,360.80) (219,872.92)
Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 1526 LEAF Flo Trend Pump System - August 2020 (4,476.95) (224,349.87)
Transfer 09/15/2020 Funds Transfer 238,551.80 14,201.93
Transfer 09/15/2020 Funds Transfer 15,900.00 30,101.93
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2020 1527 AT&T Telephone - September 2020 (158,27) 29,943.66
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2020 1528 Pedernales Electric Cooperative {1,126.33) 28,817.33
Total 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's 13,930.93 28,817.33
1007 - Texpool Operating Account 765,720.24
Transfer 09/15/2020 Funds Transfer 300,000.00 1,065,720.24
Transfer 09/15/2020 Funds Transfer (238,551.80) B827,168.44
Transfer 09/15/2020 Funds Transfer {15,900.00) B11,268.44
Transfer 09/15/2020 Funds Transfer 11,526.40 822,794.84
Deposit 09/30/2020 Interest 94.82 B822,889.66
Total 1007 - Texpool Operating Account 57,169.42 822,889.66
1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 123,755.62
Deposit 09/01/2020 Credit Cards (599.58) 123,156.04
Deposit 09/01/2020 Credit Cards (690.34) 122,465.70
Deposit 09/01/2020 Credit Cards (956.10) 121,509.60
Deposit 09/01/2020 Uscan (210.06) 121,299.54
Deposit 05/01/2020 eChecks (361.95) 120,937.59
Deposit 09/01/2020 eChecks {148.54) 120,789.05
Deposit 09/01/2020 eChecks {329.09) 120,459.96
Deposit 09/01/2020 eChecks (218.84) 120,241.12
Deposit 09/01/2020 eChecks (159.49) 120,081.63
Deposit 09/01/2020 Lockbox (150.00) 119,931.63
Deposit 09/01/2020 Lockbox (1,608.80) 118,322.83
Deposit 09/02/2020 Credit Cards (214.07) 118,108.76
Deposit 09/02/2020 eChecks (396.98) 117,711.78
Deposit 09/02/2020 eChecks {117.08) 117,594.70
Deposit 09/02/2020 Lockbox (1,181.04) 116,413.66
Deposit 09/03/2020 Credit Cards (432.15) 115,981.51
Deposit 09/03/2020 eChecks (196.73) 115,784.78
Deposit 09/03/2020 Lockbox (1,146.75) 114,638.03
Deposit 09/04/2020 Credit Cards (555.51) 114,082.52
Deposit 09/04/2020 eChecks (676.37) 113,406.15
Deposit 09/04/2020 eChecks (207.53) 113,198.62
Deposit 09/04/2020 Lockbox (1,001.35) 112,197.27
Deposit 09/05/2020 eChecks (226.09) 111,971.18
Deposit 09/05/2020 eChecks (217.33) 111,753.85
Deposit 09/06/2020 Credit Cards (284.32) 111,469.53
Deposit 09/06/2020 Credit Cards (169.90) 111,299.63
Deposit 09/06/2020 eChecks (183.66) 111,115,97
Deposit 09/08/2020 Credit Cards (336.93) 110,779.04
Deposit 09/08/2020 Uscan (147.38) 110,631.66
Deposit 09/08/2020 Lockbox (1,560.80) 109,070.86
Deposit 09/09/2020 Deposit (8,930.55) 100,140.31
Deposit 09/09/2020 Uscan (831.19) 99,309.12
Deposit 09/09/2020 eChecks (135.22) 99,173.90
Deposit 09/09/2020 Lockbox (4,592.71) 94,581.19
Deposit 09/10/2020 Credit Cards (337.08) 94,244.11
Deposit 09/10/2020 eChecks (201.50) 94,042.61
Deposit 09/10/2020 Lockbox (2,166.04) 91,876.57
Deposit 09/11/2020 Credit Cards (180.00) 91,696.57
Deposit 09/11/2020 Uscan (1,136.46) 90,560.11
Deposit 09/11/2020 Lockbox (471.13) 90,088.98
Deposit 09/13/2020 Credit Cards (151.81) 89,937.17
Deposit 09/14/2020 Credit Cards (272.41) 89,664.76
Deposit 09/14/2020 Deposit (273.77) 89,390.99
Deposit 09/14/2020 Uscan (518.11) 88,472.88
Deposit 09/14/2020 eChecks (186.78) 88,286.10
Deposit 09/14/2020 Lockbox (1,713.54) 86,572.56
Deposit 09/15/2020 Credit Cards (504.92) 86,067.64
Deposit 09/15/2020 Uscan {2,700.54) 83,367.10
Deposit 09/15/2020 eChecks (116.58) 83,250.52
Deposit 09/15/2020 Lockbox (1,270.40) 81,980.12
Deposit 09/16/2020 Credit Cards (564,81) B1,415.31
Deposit 09/16/2020 eChecks (489.84) 80,925.47
Deposit 09/16/2020 Lockbox (2,566.57) 78,358.90
Deposit 09/17/2020 Uscan (1,015.51) 77,343.39
Deposit 09/17/2020 eChecks (285.42) 77,057.97
Deposit 09/17/2020 eChecks (50,184.85) 26,873.12
Deposit 05/17/2020 Lockbox (4,841.27) 22,031.85
Deposit 09/18/2020 Credit Cards (9,353.48) 12,678.37
Deposit 09/18/2020 Uscan (914.36) 11,764.01
Deposit 09/18/2020 eChecks (306.53) 11,457.48
Deposit 09/18/2020 eChecks (432.30) 11,025.18
Deposit 09/18/2020 Lockbox (184.14) 10,841.04
Deposit 09/20/2020 Credit Cards (180.00) 10,661.04
Deposit 09/20/2020 Credit Cards (318.51) 10,342.53
Deposit 09/21/2020 Uscan (280.20) 10,062.33
Deposit 09/21/2020 Lockbox (1,070.82) 8,991.51
Deposit 09/22/2020 Uscan (12,622.18) (3,630.67)
Deposit 09/22/2020 eChecks (188.67) (3,819.34)

See Accountants' Report.

24 of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger
As of September 30, 2020

Type Date
Deposit 09/22/2020
Deposit 09/23/2020
Deposit 09/24/2020
Deposit 09/24/2020
Deposit 09/25/2020
Deposit 09/25/2020
Deposit 09/29/2020
Deposit 09/29/2020
Deposit 09/29/2020
Deposit 09/29/2020

General lournal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020

Deposit 09/30/2020
Deposit 09/30/2020
Deposit 09/30/2020
Deposit 09/30/2020
Deposit 09/30/2020

Total 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable

1152 . Taxes Receivable
Total 1152 - Taxes Receivable

1301 « Prepaid Insurance
Tatal 1301 - Prepaid Insurance

1325 - A/R Other

Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 05/03/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 05/03/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 09/03/2020
Deposit 09/28/2020
Deposit 09/28/2020
Deposit 09/2B/2020
Deposit 09/28/2020
Deposit 09/2B/2020
Deposit 09/28/2020
Deposit 09/28/2020
aill 09/30/2020
8ill 09/30/2020
8ill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
8ill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
sill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bilt 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020
Bill 09/30/2020

Genera| Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020

General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020

General Journal 09/30/2020
Total 1325 + A/R Other
1326 : Returned Checks
General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020

General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020

Total 1326 « Returned Checks

1420 - Accrued Service Revenue

Total 1420 « Accrued Service Revenue

1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund

Bill 09/01/2020
Transfer 09/15/2020

Total 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund

1174 - Due from Capital Projects

Total 1174 + Due from Capital Projects

66619
1128
1114
40095
40095
3374
60733
60728
60729
60730
60731
60732
60727
60726
60725
60724
60723
61472
61473
61471
61470
61469
651468
61467
1131021
1131021
1131021
1131021
1131021
1131021
1131021
1131021
1131021
1131021
1131021
1131021
9.4

9.4

9.4

9.4

9.4

RRW 09/20

Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

Hays Central Appraisal District

Memo Amount Balance
Lockbox (774.98) (4,594.32)
Credit Cards (196.73) (4,791.05)
Uscan (214.57) (5,005.62)
Lockbox (151.81) (5,157.43)
Credit Cards (175.25) (5,332.68)
Lockbox (329.45) (5,662.13)
Lockbox (190.39) (5,852.52)
ECheck (210.06) (6,062.58)
ECheck (578.95) (6,641.53)
Credit Card (235.37) (6,876.90)
Record B&C Reports 100,604.43 93,727.53
Returned Check Added back to AR 196.73 93,924.26
Returned Check Added back to AR 167.48 94,091.74
Credit Card (730.64) 93,361.10
Credit Cards (898.66) 92,462.44
eChecks (1,097.09) 91,365.35
eChecks (447.12) 90,918.23
Lockbox (904.41) 90,013.82
(33,741.80) 90,013.82
1,465.71
1,465,71
1,872.85
1,872.85
13,024.73
Lone Star Grass and Landscape - 2278534 {1,976.66) 11,048.07
G3B Investments - 2258505 {65.00) 10,583.07
G3B Investments - 322 Delayne {130.00) 10,853.07
Nalle Custom Homes - 2218277 {36.37) 10,816.70
Nalle Custom Homes - 2218276 {36.61) 10,780.09
Nalle Custom Homes - 2179660, 2179661, 2179668, 219... {403.19) 10,376.90
195 Clement - SO 2302976 {65.00) 10,311.90
1168 Jacksdaw - SO 22041201 {109.27) 10,202.63
1034 Jacksdaw - SO 22041201 (65.00) 10,137.63
3132 Reunion - 50 22065201 (62.68) 10,074.95
1229 Jacksdaw - SO 2299821 (65.00) 10,009.95
1356 Jacksdaw - SO 2302779 (65.00) 9,944.95
1168 Jacksdaw - SO 2294225 (109.03) 9,835.92
2753 Reunion - SO 2288710 (65.00) 9,770.92
1007 Jacksdaw - SO 2285146 (114.37) 9,656.55
1182 Jacksdaw - SO 2283355 (65.00) 9,591.55
2734 Reunion - SO 2087553 (65.00) 9,526.55
1243 Jacksdaw - SO 2323923 (65.00) 9,461.55
1243 Jacksdaw - 50 2323524 (65.00) 9,396.55
455 Katie - 50 2323118 {65.00) 9,331.55
458 Kaite - 50 2317996 (65.00) 9,266.55
3079 Reunion - SO 2317994 (65.00) 9,201,55
195 Clement - SO 2313743 (65.00) 9,136.55
195 Clement - SO 2310978 (65.00) 9,071.55
Maintenance - September 2020 - 547 Katie - SO 2336619 101.93 9,173.48
Maintenance - September 2020 - 275 Adam - SO 2330582 50.00 9,223.48
Maintenance - September 2020 - 2808 Reunion - SO 235... 50.00 9,273.48
Maintenance - September 2020 - 275 Adam - SO 2330583 50.00 9,323.48
Maintenance - September 2020 - 547 Katie - SO 2336618 50.00 9,373.48
Maintenance - September 2020 - 1285 Jacksdaw - SO 23... 50.00 9,423.48
Maintenance - September 2020 - 275 Adam - SO 2340282 50.00 9,473.48
Maintenance - September 2020 - 177 Patience - SO 2346... 50.00 9,523.48
Maintenance - September 2020 - 547 Katie - SO 2348522 50.00 9,573.48
Maintenance - September 2020 - 422 Delayne - SO 2331... 97.40 9,670.88
Maintenance - September 2020 - 422 Delayne - SO 2342,,, 70.13 9,741.01
Maintenance - September 2020 - 422 Delayne - SO 2331,., 69.88 9,810.89
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - SO 2331745 15.00 9,825.89
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - SO 2342010 15.00 9,840.89
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - SO 2331746 15.00 9,855.89
Record Admin Labor - 1285 Jacksdaw - SO 2339919 15.00 9,870.89
Record Admin Labor - 177 Patience - SO 2346780 15.00 9,885.89
Record Admin Labor - 275 Adam - SO 2330582 15.00 9,900.89
Record Admin Labor - 275 Adam - SO 2330583 15.00 9,915.89
Record Admin Labor - 275 Adam - SO 2340282 15.00 9,930.89
Record Admin Labor - 2808 Reunion - SO 2350527 15.00 9,945.89
Record Admin Labor - 547 Katie - SO 2336618 15.00 9,960.89
Record Admin Labor - 547 Katie - SO 2348522 15.00 9,975.89
Record Admin Labor - 547 Katie - SO 2336619 15.00 9,990.89
(3,033.84) 9,990.89
0.00
Record Returned Items 196.73 196,73
Record Returned Items 167.48 364.21
Returned Check Added back to AR (196.73) 167.48
Returned Check Added back to AR (167.48) 0.00
0.00 0.00
33,757.29
33,757.29
12,327.28
Appraisal Fees - 2020 4th Quarter 2,219.89 14,547.17
Funds Transfer (11,526.40) 3,020.77
(9,306.51) 3,020.77
57,111.85
57,111.85

See Accountants' Report.

250f 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger

As of September 30, 2020

Type

Date

2000 - Accounts Payable

Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Credit

Bill

Bill

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bitl

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

8ill

Bill

Bill

05/01/2020
09/08/2020
05/08/2020
09/12/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/15/2020
09/21/2020
09/21/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
05/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020

Total 2000 - Accounts Payable

Num

RRW 09/20
1507

1508
144878477...

1514

1515

1516

1517

1518

1519

1520

1521

1522

1523

1524

1525

1526

1527

1528
512-288-56...
9510
202011337
56252
1131021
00540849 ..
43300

43302

6832
250523-00...
093020
ZF2020-RR-...
300131342,
300131342,
300131343..,
300131343...
738-00423-...
738-00426-...
738-00427-...
738-00434-...
738-00435-...
738-00436-...
738-00437-...
738-00438-...
738-00452-...
738-00288-...
738-00289-...
738-00302-,..
738-00332-...
738-00350-...
738-00352-...
738-00363-...
738-00369-...
738-00371-...
738-00375-...
738-00376-...
738-00380-...
738-00381-...
738-00385-,..
738-00389-...
738-00392-...
738-00394-...
738-00397-...
738-00417-...
738-00421-,..

Source Name Memo Amount
Hays Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 2020 4th Quarter (2,679.18)
Barton Publications, Inc. Public Notice - August 2020 323.00
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - August 2020 500.00
AT&T Internet - September 2020 {96.05)
WTCPUA 3135 Reunion Blvd 6,799.00
WTCPUA 1125 Jacksdaw 6,799.00
WTCPUA 1137 Jacksdaw 6,799.00
WTCPUA 1189 Jacksdaw 6,799.00
WTCPUA 1201 Jacksdaw 6,799.00
WTCPUA 1243 Jacksdaw 6,799,00
WTCPUA 1393 Jacksdaw 6,799.00
WTCPUA 1034 Jacksdaw 6,799.00
WTCPUA 1154 Jacksdaw 6,799.00
WTCPUA 1182 Jacksdaw 6,799.00
WTCPUA 1342 Jacksdaw 6,799.00
WTCPUA 1372 Jacksdaw 6,799.00
WTCPUA 3118 Reunion Blvd 6,799.00
WTCPUA 1035 Jacksdaw 6,795.00
WTCPUA 3079 Reunion Blvd 6,799.00
WTCPUA 3093 Reunion Blvd 6,799.00
WTCPUA 3105 Reunion Blvd 6,799.00
WTCPUA 3119 Reunion Bivd 6,799.00
WTCPUA 3142 Reunion Bivd 6,799.00
WTCPUA 3132 Reunion Bivd 6,799.00
WTCPUA 3098 Reunion Bivd 6,799.00
WTCPUA 3076 Reunion Bivd 6,799.00
WTCPUA 1007 Jacksdaw 6,799.00
WTCPUA Impact Fees - April 2020 (126,080.00)
WTCPUA Impact Fees - September 2020 (162,914.00)

Aquatic Features Inc

BLX Group LLC

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
LCRA

Murfee Engineering Company
Sheridan Environmental
West Travis County PUA
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.
WTCPUA

Zane Furr

Hays Central Appraisal District
Inframark LLC

LEAF

ATRT

Pedernales Eiectric Cooperative
AT&T

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
Aquatic Features Inc
Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC

LCRA

Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company

Pond Maintenance - August 2020
Arbitrage Rebate Review - SR 2015
Accounting Fees - August 2020

Raw Water/Manthly Fee - August 2020

Haul and Dispose of WWTP Sludge Cake - August 2020
Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - August 2020
Legal Fees - August 2020

Landscape Maintenance - August 2020
Appraisal Fees - 2020 4th Quarter

Flo Trend Pump System - August 2020
Telephone - September 2020

Telephone - September 2020

Accounting Fees - September 2020

Pond Maintenance - September 2020

Operations - September 2020

Maintenance - September 2020

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - September 2020

District Engineering - September 2020

CCTV Wastewater Line Televising & Inspection - Septemb...

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - September 2020

West Travis County PUA
Willatt & Flickinger, P,L.L.C.
Zane Furr

Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Pedernales Electric Cooparative

Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - September 2020
Legal Fees - September 2020
Landscape Maintenance - September 2020
Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - September 2020
111 Margaret Circle - September 2020
374 Katie Dr - September 2020

591 Katie - September 2020
Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

See Accountants' Report.

962.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
5,732.78

10,547.50
740,00
36,713.34
7,609.62

132,617.00
5,420,00
2,679.18

27,360.80
4,476,95
158,27
1,126,33
(158.27)
(2,000.00)
(930.00)
(8,004.27)
(71,908.47)
(5,102.70)
(1,500.00)
(3,391.25)
(750.00)
(32,068.59)
(7,741.20)
(3,735.00)
(907,27)
(24.88)
(175.88)
(22,50)
(13.80)
(42,07)
(162,26)
(291.59)
(74.92)
(341.70)
(398,17)
(723.60)
(207.03)
(1,260.31)
(134.26)
(92.46)
(85.93)
(6.40)
(99.84)
(72.78)
(144.86)
(170,73)
(187.53)
(14.51)
(349.64)
(977.18)
(9.97)
(342.76)
(7.46)
(11.55)
(0.43)
(116.61)
(155.62)

Balance

(104,512.32)
(107,191,50)
(106,868.50)
(106,36B.50)
(106,464.55)
(99,665.55)
(92,866.55)
(86,067.55)
(79,268.55)
(72,469.55)
(65,670.55)
(58,871.55)
(52,072.55)
(45,273.55)
(38,474.55)
(31,675.55)
(24,876.55)
(18,077.55)
(11,278.55)
(4,479.55)
2,319,45
9,118.45
15,917.45
22,716.45
29,515.45
36,314.45
43,113.45
49,912.45
(76,167.55)
(239,081.55)
(238,119.55)
(237,119.55)
(235,119.55)
(229,386.77)
(218,839.27)
(218,099.27)
(181,385,93)
(173,776.31)
(41,159.31)
(35,739.31)
(33,060.13)
(5,699.33)
(1,222,38)
(1,064.11)
62,22
(96.05)
(2,096.05)
(3,026,05)
(11,030.32)
(82,938.79)
(88,041.49)
(89,541.49)
(92,932.74)
(93,682.74)
(125,751.33)
(133,492.53)
(137,227.53)
(138,134.80)
(138,159.68)
(138,335.56)
(138,358.06)
(138,371.86)
(138,413.93)
(138,576.19)
(138,867.78)
(138,942.70)
(139,284.40)
(139,682.57)
(140,406.17)
(140,613.20)
(141,873.51)
(142,007.77)
(142,100.23)
(142,186.16)
(142,192.56)
(142,292.40)
(142,365.18)
(142,510.04)
(142,680,77)
(142,868.30)
(142,882.81)
(143,232.45)
(144,209.63)
(144,219.60)
(144,562,36)
(144,569.82)
(144,581.37)
(144,581.80)
(144,698.41)
(144,854,03)

(40,341.71)

(144,854.03)

26 of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of September 30, 2020

Type Date
2120 - Impact Fees Payable
Depaosit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Depaosit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Deposit 09/02/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Credit 09/15/2020
Bill 09/15/2020
Bill 09/15/2020

Total 2120 - Impact Fees Payable

2100 : Accrued Expenses
Total 2100 - Accrued Expenses

2139 - TCEQ Liability

General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020

Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability

2161 - Customer Deposits
General Journal 09/30/2020

Total 2161 - Customer Deposits

2162 - Builder Deposit
Total 2162 - Builder Deposit

2400 - Payroll Liabilities

Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 05/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 08/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020
Paycheck 09/15/2020

Total 2400 - Payrell Liabilities

2704 . Deferred Revenue - Property Tax

40671
59309
59304
59307
59306
59305
58561
58560
1003

59016
59017
59010
59008
59015
59012
59014
59011
58813
58811
58810
58812

[CRCRE)
[NENEN]

9.2

1509
1509
1509
1509
1509
1509
1510
1510
1510
1510
1510
1510
1511
1511
1511
1511
1511
1511
1512
1512
1512
1512
1512
1512
1513
1513
1513
1513
1513
1513

Total 2704 . Deferred Revenue - Property Tax

3200 - Retained Earnings
Total 3200 - Retained Earnings

WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA
WTCPUA

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Eileen Grass
Eileen Grass
Eileen Grass
Eileen Grass
Eileen Grass
Eileen Grass
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Rick Triplett

Rick Triplett

Rick Triplett

Rick Triplett

Rick Triplett

Rick Triplett
Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas 1. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas 1. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas 1. Rogers

Source Name

422 Delayne Dr

3119 Reunion Blvd

1161 Jacksdaw
1324 Jacksdaw
1259 Jacksdaw
1208 Jacksdaw
245 Jacksdaw

1007 Jacksdaw
427 Delayne Dr

3105 Reunion Blvd

458 Katie Drive
1175 Jacksdaw
1061 Jacksdaw
1270 Jacksdaw
1229 Jacksdaw
1256 Jacksdaw
1194 Jacksdaw
444 Katie Drive
1356 Jacksdaw

1073 Jacksdaw apply te 3098 Reunion Bivd
3093 Reunion Blvd
3135 Reunion Blvd

1125 Jacksdaw
1137 Jacksdaw
1189 Jacksdaw
1201 Jacksdaw
1243 Jacksdaw
1393 Jacksdaw
1034 Jacksdaw
1154 Jacksdaw
1182 Jacksdaw
1342 lacksdaw
1372 Jacksdaw

3118 Reunion Blvd

1035 Jacksdaw

3079 Reunion Bivd
3093 Reunion Blvd
3105 Reunion Blvd
3119 Reunion Blvd
3142 Reunion Blvd
3132 Reunion Blvd
3098 Reunion Blvd
3076 Reunion Bivd

1007 Jacksdaw

Impact Fees - April 2020
Impact Fees - September 2020

Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports

Record B&C Reports

VOID:
VOID:
VOID:
VOID:
VOoID:
VQID:

See Accountants' Report,

Memo Amount Balance
30,297.00
(12,938.00) 17,359.00
(6,139.00) 11,220.00
(6,139.00) 5,081.00
(6,139.00) {1,058.00)
(6,139,00) (7,197.00)
(6,139.00) (13,336.00)
(12,938,00) (26,274.00)
(6,139.00) (32,413.00)
(12,938.00) (45,351.00)
(6,139.00) (51,490.00)
(12,938,00) (64,428.00)
(6,139.00) (70,567.00)
(6,139,00) (76,706.00)
(6,139.00) (82,845.00)
(6,139,00) (88,964.00)
(6,139.00) (95,123.00)
(6,139.00) (101,262.00)
(12,938.00) (114,200.00)
(6,139.00) (120,339.00)
(6,139.00) (126,478.00)
(6,139.00) (132,617.00)
(6,799.00) (139,416.00)
(6,799.00) (146,215.00)
(6,799.00) (153,014.00)
(6,799.00) (159,813.00)
(6,799.00) (166,612.00)
(6,799.00) {173,411.00)
(6,799.00) (180,210,00)
(6,799.00) (187,009.00)
(6,799.00) (193,808.00)
(6,799.00) (200,607.00)
(6,799.00) (207,406.00)
(6,799.00) (214,205.00)
(6,799.00) (221,004.00)
(6,799.00) (227,803.00)
(6,799.00) (234,602.00)
(6,799.00) (241,401.00)
(6,799.00) (248,200.00)
(6,799.00) (254,999.00)
(6,799,00) (261,798,00)
(6,799.00) (268,597.00)
(6,799.00) (275,396.00)
(6,799.00) (282,195.00)
(6,799.00) (288,994.00)
126,080.00 (162,914.00)
162,914.00 0.00
(30,297.00) 0.00
(13,174.81)
(13,174.81)
(2,947.72)
7.58 (2,940.14)
{485.30) (3,425.44)
(7.58) (3,433.02)
(485.30) (3,433.02)
(62,950.00)
(1,500.00) (64,450.00)
(1,500.00) (64,450.00)
(2,000.00)
(2,000.00)
(367.22)
0.00 (367.22)
0.00 (367.22)
(9.30) (376.52)
(9.30) (385.82)
(2.17) (387.99)
(2.17) {390.16)
0.00 (390.16)
0.00 (390.16)
(9.30) (399.46)
(9.30) (40B.76)
(2.18) (410.94)
(2.18) (413.12)
0.00 (413.12)
0.00 (413.12)
(9.30) (422.42)
(9.30) (431.72)
(2.18) (433.90)
(2.18) (436.08)
0.00 (436.08)
0.00 (436.08)
0.00 (436.08)
0.00 (436.08)
0.00 (436.08)
0.00 (436.08)
0.00 (436.08)
0.00 (436.08)
(9.30) (445.38)
(9.30) (454.68)
(2.17) (456.85)
(2.17) (459.02)
(91.80) (459.02)
(1,465.71)
(1,465.71)

(1,022,592.24)
(1,022,592,24)

27 of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger

As of September 30, 2020

Type

Date

Property Taxes including P&l
4300 - Property Tax Revenue

Total 4300 . Property Tax Revenue

4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax
Total 4350 « Penalties & Interest - Tax

Total Property Taxes including P&I

Service Revenue

4100 - Water Revenue

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Biil
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bilt
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bilt
Bill
Bill
Bilt
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal

09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
05/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
05/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020

Total 4100 « Water Revenue

4200 « Wastewater Revenues

General Journal
General Journal
General Journal

Total 4200 - Wastewater Revenues

4225 - Service Revenue Penalties

General Journal
General Journal

Total 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties

Total Service Revenue

4450 - Tap Fees
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

Total 4450 - Tap Fees

09/30/2020
09/30/2020
09/30/2020

09/30/2020
09/30/2020

09/02/2020
09/02/2020
05/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
09/02/2020
05/02/2020
09/02/2020

738-00423-..,
738-00426-...

738-00427-...
738-00434-...

738-00363
738-00369
738-00371
738-00375

738-00376-...
738-00380-...

9.2
9.2

40671
59309
59304
59307
59306
59305
58561
58560
1003

59016
59017
59010
59009
59015
59012
59014
59011
58813
58811
58810
58812

Source Name

Memo

Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Record B&C Reports
Record BRC Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports

Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports

Record BRC Reports
Record B&C Reports

422 Delayne Dr
3119 Reunion Blvd
1161 Jacksdaw
1324 lacksdaw
1259 Jacksdaw
1208 Jacksdaw
245 Jacksdaw
1007 Jacksdaw
427 Delayne Dr
3105 Reunion Blvd
458 Katie Drive
1175 Jacksdaw
1061 Jacksdaw
1270 Jacksdaw
1229 Jacksdaw
1256 lacksdaw
1194 Jacksdaw
444 Katie Drive
1356 Jacksdaw
1073 Jacksdaw apply to 3098 Reunion Blvd
3093 Reunion Blvd

See Accountants' Report.,

Amount

Balance

13.80
42,07
162.26
291.59
74,92
341.70
398.17
723,60
207.03
1,260.31
134,26
92,46
85,93
6.40
99,84
72.78
144.86
170.73
187.53
14.51
349,64
977.18
9,97
342.76
7,46
11.55
0.43
116.61
155.62
1,009.76
(25.00)
(71,288.65)
(300.00)
(1,009.76)

(65,117.68)
(1,017.34)
(25,720.50)
1,017.34
(25,720.90)

45,70
(1,330.28)

(1,284.58)

(92,123,16)

(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
{1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
{1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
{1,000.00)
{1,000.00)
(1,000.00)

(259,178.34)
(258,295,04)
(258,295.04)

(883.30)
(883.30)

{259,178,34)

(791,570.90)
(541,389.52)
(541,375,72)
(541,333.65)
(541,171,39)
(540,879.80)
(540,804.88)
(540,463.18)
(540,065.01)
(539,341.41)
(539,134.38)
(537,874.07)
(537,739.81)
(537,647.35)
(537,561.42)
(537,555.02)
(537,455.18)
(537,382.40)
(537,237.54)
(537,066,81)
(536,879.28)
(536,864.77)
(536,515,13)
(535,537.95)
(535,527.98)
(535,185.22)
(535,177.76)
(535,166.21)
(535,165.78)
(535,049.17)
(534,893.55)
(533,883.79)
(533,908.79)
(605,197,44)
(605,497.44)
(606,507.20)

(606,507.20)

(242,190.86)
(243,208.20)
(268,929.10)
(267,911.76)

(267,911.76)
(7,990.52)

(7,944.82)
(9,275.10)

(9,275.10)

(883,694,06)

(47,000.00)
(48,000,00)
(49,000.00)
(50,000.00)
(51,000.00)
(52,000.00)
(53,000.00)
(54,000.00)
(55,000.00)
(56,000.00)
(57,000.00)
(58,000.00)
(59,000.00)
(60,000.00)
(61,000,00)
(62,000.00)
(63,000.00)
(64,000.00)
(65,000.00)
(66,000.00)
(67,000.00)
(68,000.00)

{21,000.00)

(68,000.00)

28 of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger

As of September 30, 2020

Type Date Num
4460 - Inspection Fee Income
Deposit 09/02/2020 40671
Deposit 09/02/2020 59309
Deposit 09/02/2020 59304
Deposit 09/02/2020 59307
Deposit 09/02/2020 59306
Deposit 09/02/2020 59305
Depaosit 09/02/2020 58561
Deposit 09/02/2020 59308
Deposit 09/02/2020 58560
Deposit 09/02/2020 1003
Deposit 09/02/2020 59016
Deposit 09/02/2020 59016
Deposit 09/02/2020 59017
Deposit 09/02/2020 59010
Deposit 09/02/2020 59009
Deposit 09/02/2020 59015
Deposit 09/02/2020 59012
Deposit 09/02/2020 59014
Deposit 09/02/2020 59011
Deposit 09/02/2020 58813
Deposit 09/02/2020 58811
Deposit 09/02/2020 58810
Deposit 09/02/2020 58812
Deposit 09/02/2020 58812
Total 4460 - Inspection Fee Income
4500 - Interest Income
Deposit 09/30/2020
Total 4500 - Interest Income
4560 « Miscellaneous Income
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.4
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.4
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.4
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.4
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.4
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.4
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.4
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.4
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.4
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.4
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.4
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.4
Total 4560 « Miscellaneous Income
Operating Expenditures
6150 + LCRA Reservation Fee
Bill 09/30/2020 00540849 ...
Total 6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee
6155 « WTPUA Monthly Charge
Bill 09/30/2020 290523-00...
Total 6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge
6205 - Purchased Water
Bill 09/30/2020 00540849 ...
Bill 09/30/2020 290523-00...
Total 6205 - Purchased Water
6120 . Operations Expense
Bill 09/30/2020 56252
Bill 09/30/2020 1131021
Total 6120 - Operations Expense
6122 - Repairs & Maint, - Water
Bill 09/30/2020 1131021
Total 6122 - Repairs & Maint. - Water
6200 - Repairs & Maint - Sewer
Bill 09/30/2020 1131021
Total 6200 * Repairs & Maint - Sewer
6223 - Repairs & Maint - Irrigation
Bill 09/30/2020 1131021

Total 6223 - Repairs & Maint - Irrigation
6220 - Inspections

Bill 09/30/2020 1131021
Total 6220 - Inspections

6230 - Utllities

Bill 09/12/2020 144878477...
8ill 09/30/2020 512-288-56...
aill 09/30/2020 300131342,
8ill 09/30/2020 300131342..,
Bill 09/30/2020 300131343...
Bill 09/30/2020 300131343...
Total 6230 - Utilities

6216 + Landscape Maintenance

Bill 09/30/2020 ZF2020-RR-,..

Total 6216 - Landscape Maintenance

Source Name

LCRA

West Travis County PUA

LCRA
West Travis County PUA

Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC

ATRT
AT&T
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Pedernales Electric Cooperative

Zane Furr

Memo Amount Balance
(39,050.00)
422 Delayne Dr (800.00) (39,850.00)
3119 Reunion Blvd (800.00) (40,650.00)
1161 Jacksdaw (800.00) (41,450.00)
1324 Jacksdaw (800.00) (42,250.00)
1259 Jacksdaw (800.00) (43,050.00)
1208 Jacksdaw (800.00) (43,850.00)
245 Jacksdaw (800.00) (44,650.00)
3119 Reunion Blvd (150.00) (44,800.00)
1007 Jacksdaw (800.00) (45,600.00)
427 Delayne Dr (800.00) (46,400.00)
3105 Reunion Blvd (800.00) (47,200.00)
3105 Reunion Blvd (150.00) (47,350.00)
458 Katie Drive (800.00) (48,150.00)
1175 Jacksdaw (800.00) (48,950.00)
1061 Jacksdaw (800.00) (49,750.00)
1270 Jacksdaw (800.00) (50,550.00)
1229 Jacksdaw (800.00) (51,350.00)
1256 Jacksdaw (800.00) (52,150.00)
1194 Jacksdaw (800.00) (52,950.00)
444 Katie Drive (800,00} (53,750.00)
1356 Jacksdaw (800.00) {54,550.00)
1073 Jacksdaw apply to 3098 Reunion Blvd (800.00) (55,350.00})
3093 Reunion Blvd (800.00) {56,150.00)
3093 Reunion Blvd (150.00) (56,300.00)
(17,250.00) (56,300.00)
(8,104.25)
Interest (94.82) (8,199.07)
(94.82) (8,199.07)
(1,768.68)
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - SO 2331745 (15.00) (1,783.68)
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - SO 2342010 (15.00) {1,798.68)
Record Admin Labor - 422 Delayne - SO 2331746 (15.00) (1,813.68)
Record Admin Labor - 1285 Jacksdaw - SO 2339919 (15.00) {1,828,68)
Record Admin Labor - 177 Patience - SO 2346780 (15.,00) {1,843.68)
Record Admin Labor - 275 Adam - SO 2330582 (15.00) {1,858.68)
Record Admin Labor - 275 Adam - SO 2330583 (15.00) (1,873.68)
Record Admin Labor - 275 Adam - SO 2340282 (15.00) (1,888.68)
Record Admin Labor - 2808 Reunion - SO 2350527 (15.00) (1,903,68)
Record Admin Labor - 547 Katie - SO 2336618 (15.00) (1,918,68)
Record Admin Labor - 547 Katie - SO 2348522 (15.00) (1,933.68)
Record Admin Labor - 547 Katie - SO 2336619 (15.00) (1,948.68)
(180,00) (1,948,68)
1,005,846.29
24,360.32
Raw Water/Monthily Fee - September 2020 2,114.58 26,474.90
2,114.58 26,474.90
105,995.84
Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - September 2020 10,041.09 116,036.93
10,041.09 116,036.93
168,940.36
Raw Water/Monthly Fee - September 2020 2,988.12 171,928.48
Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - September 2020 22,027.50 193,955.98
25,015.62 193,955.98
89,718.71
Operations - September 2020 8,004.27 97,722.98
Maintenance - September 2020 180.53 97,503.51
8,184.80 97,903.51
28,090.26
Maintenance - September 2020 4,280.71 32,370.97
4,280.71 32,370.97
286,629.31
Maintenance - September 2020 54,427.53 341,056.84
54,427,53 341,056.84
17,238.84
Maintenance - September 2020 2,137.30 19,376.14
2,137.30 19,376.14
46,444.48
Maintenance - September 2020 5,172.74 51,617.22
5,172.74 51,617.22
14,944.16
Internet - September 2020 96.05 15,040.21
Telephone - September 2020 158.27 15,198.48
Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - September 2020 907.27 16,105.75
111 Margaret Circle - September 2020 24.88 16,130.63
374 Katie Dr - September 2020 175.88 16,306.51
591 Katie - September 2020 22.50 16,329.01
1,384.85 16,329.01
42,355.00
Landscape Maintenance - September 2020 3,735.00 46,090.00
3,735.00 46,090.00

See Accountants' Report.

29 of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of September 30, 2020

Type Date Num
6650 + Pond Maintenance
Bill 09/30/2020 202011337
Total 6650 - Pond Maintenance
6130 - Chemicals
Total 6130 - Chemicals
6210 « Lab Fees
Bill 09/30/2020 1131021
Total 6210 - Lab Fees
6217 - Sludge Hauling
aill 09/30/2020 1131021
Total 6217 - Sludge Hauling
6140 - Permit Fee
Total 6140 - Permit Fee
Total Operating Expenditures
Administrative Services
Directors Fees, including Taxes
6315 - Director Fees
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1509
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1510
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1511
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1512
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1513
Total 6315 - Director Fees
6600 : Payroll Taxes
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1509
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1509
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1510
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1510
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1511
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1511
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1512
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1512
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1513
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1513
Total 6600 - Payroll Taxes
Total Directors Fees, including Taxes
6215 : Director Reimbursement
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1509
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1510
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1511
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1512
Paycheck 09/15/2020 1513
Total 6215 - Director Reimbursement
6300 - Bank Charges
Check 09/30/2020
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.1
General Journal 09/30/2020 9.1
Total 6300 - Bank Charges
6350 - Insurance
Total 6350 - Insurance
6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees
Bill 09/01/2020 RRW 09/20

Total 6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees

6415 « Public Notice
Total 6415 - Public Notice

6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses
Bill 09/30/2020 6832

Total 6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses
Total Administrative Services

Professional Fees
6320 : Legal Fees - General

Biil 09/30/2020 093020
Total 6320 - Legal Fees - General

6333 - Accounting Fees

Bill 09/30/2020 9510
Total 6333 - Accounting Fees

6340 - Engineering Fees - General

Bill 09/30/2020 43300

Total 6340 - Engineering Fees - General

6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc.
Bill 09/30/2020 43302
Total 6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc,

6345 « Audit Fees
Total 6345 - Audit Fees

Total Professianal Fees

TOTAL

Aquatic Features Inc

Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC

Dennis Daniel
Eileen Grass

Nathan Neese

Rick Triplett

Source Name Memo

Pond Maintenance - September 2020

Maintenance - September 2020

Maintenance - September 2020

VOID:

Thomas J. Rogers

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Eileen Grass
Eileen Grass
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Rick Triplett
Rick Triplett

VOID:
VOID:

Thomas 1. Rogers
Thomas 1. Rogers

Dennis Daniel
Eileen Grass
Nathan Neese
Rick Triplett

VOID:

Thomas J. Rogers

Hays Central Appraisal District

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations

Wwillatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

Murfee Engineering Company

Murfee Engineering Company

Service Charge
Record Returned Items
Record Returned Items

Appraisal Fees - 2020 4th Quarter

Website - September 2020

Legal Fees - September 2020

Accounting Fees - September 2020

District Engineering - September 2020

CCTV Wastewater Line Televising & Inspection - Septemb...

See Accountants' Repart,

Amount Balance

9,058.00

930.00 9,988.00

930.00 9,988.00

23,350.87

23,350.87

22,093.39

2,647.32 24,740.71

2,647.32 24,740.71

125,298.70

2,323.00 127,621.70

2,323.00 127,621.70

1,328.05

1,328.05

122,394.54 1,128,240.83

34,390.20

10,172.96

9,450.00

150.00 9,600.00

150.00 9,750.00

150.00 9,900.00

0.00 9,900.00

150,00 10,050.00

600,00 10,050.00

722.96

9.30 732.26

2,17 734.43

9.30 743.73

2.18 745.91

9.30 755.21

2.18 757.39

0.00 757.39

0.00 757.39

9.30 766.69

2,17 768.86

45,90 768.86

645,90 10,818.86

369.46

0.00 369.46

0.00 369.46

0.00 369.46

0.00 369.46

0.00 369.46

0.00 369.46

1,807.02

164.00 1,871.02

1.00 1,972.02

1.00 1,973.02

166.00 1,973.02

14,673.03

14,673.03

1,368.54

459.29 1,827.83

459.29 1,827.83

323.00

323.00

5,676.19

750.00 6,426,19

750.00 6,426.19

2,021.19 36,411.39

151,802.60

68,148.69

7,741.20 75,6889.89

7,741.20 75,889.89

22,750.00

2,000.00 24,750.00

2,000.00 24,750.00

33,437.61

1,500.00 34,937.61

1,500.00 34,937.61

15,966.30

3,391.25 19,357.55

3,391.25 19,357.55

11,500.00

11,500.00

14,632.45 166,435.05
0.00

0.00

30 of 72



0E6'9 05€ 057 4 st 005 o5 R73 OBT'S bI/ST/L0  O8L'S ¥T/52/9 SETSE +1/02/9 AL v st dootwwaZes T
0£6'9 0SE osz SL st 005 oS B3 08T'S pL/9T/b0  OST'S v1/02/€ BBEVE vL/PT/E WL v v doo eww3 gzs ¥
0g6' 0sE 05z S 72 00§ -3 N3 osr's bT/oT/v0  08L'S vU/L/E BOEVE v1/82/2 318 v o5 dootPwwaZIs T
0E69 (13 asz 173 st 005 005 blE 08T's VI/LT/90  O8TS vi/zz/s 0£8YE vI/6/S WL v oz doay eww3 96v T
] [ 0sz 5L 72 005 [ B/E 081's vi/oz/s0  O8T'S YIYT/Y 7243 vI/v/t WL v 12 doot ewuwlgiy T
0E6'9 OSE 052 st sz 0as [ /e oaT’s EL/g1/50  08T'S ET/12/5 PESZE £1/et/s WL v oz doon ewwz z9p
0£6'9 0SE 057 st st 00§ w5 B3 081's v1/61/20  OBT'S YT/TE/T £80VE v1/02/T WL v &l dooteuniz pry X
0£6'9 0SE 052 SL 73 005 g N3 (18 ET/02/80  OBT'S ET/S/t 5082€ €1/12/3 NL v o8l dootewwagoy ¥
0g6'9 DSE 052 St 5L 005 5] b/ 08r's £/6T/TL 08T'S ET/L1/0T 06YEE €/T1/01 WL v 4T doojeww3 268 T
0g6'9 05 057 5L sz 005 - b/E o8r's €1/t1/60 0TS E1/12/8 1STEE £1/91/8 WL v 91 dooteww3ogE &
0£6'9 0SE 05z 5L st 005 o /e [:121 €1/21/60  08TS €1/12/8 0STEE €1/01/8 WL v ST doojewwsgor ¥
0£6'9 0s€ 0sz SL s¢ 00 -3 R73 (131 €1/€z/01  0B1'S €1/0E/6 OSEES €1/02/6 WL vo¢T dooT eww3 pse T
0£69 0sE 052 St st 005 oo /e 13 €1/81/90  OBT'S €1/01/5 vrrzE €1/61/b WL v €l dootewwzes
086’9 05 05€ o5z 113 14 005 13 73 o8L's €1/0z/80  0BL'S ET/siL €08ZE £1/12/9 WL v oz dooy eww3 ogE ¢
0g6'9 05E 052 st st 005 [ RZ3 (15 €1/81/90  0BT'S €1/12/5 £652€ €1/L1/5 WL v o1 dooleww3 gTE T
(3] 0sE 052 st st 005 oo 3 OBT'S €r/arje o8t's EL/81/T1 BESEE €u/B/TL WL v o1 doo eww3goE
086’ osg osz (73 72 00§ oog 73 08T'S bT/BI/E0  OBL'S vT/52/T £97VE v1/12/2 WL v 6 dootewwyzez ¥
133} 0SE 0sz SL St 005 00§ b/ 0BLS YI/81/€0 OBT'S vU/6T/T T0ZbE wI/YT/T N1 v g doojewwz gz &
og6'9 05€E 057 st s¢ 005 - W/E [s:141 PT/91/b0  OBT'S vT/0z/€ 21221 PI/vT/E WL Y oL doot eww3z g9z T
0€6™ 0s€E 057 st st 00s [ /e o8L's vI/8T/E0  O8LS vT/61/2 DOZPE v1/P1/2 WL v o9 doojewwy 252 T
[ 0sE o5z SL 72 005 0% N3 o8T’s v1/61/70  0BL'S vT/TE/T 6LOVE w1/92/T WL v s doolewwI9Ez T
3] 05€ 0sz SL st 005 o0% B73 081's vI/81/€0  08TS »I/61/2 661VE o1/21/2 WL v b dootewuw3gzz T
0E6'9 [ 05z SL St 00s -3 85 o8T'S €1/91/b0  OBT'S 6TTZE €1/82/2 n v o€ dootewwigoz T
0E6' 0SE 052 173 st 005 o0s .8/5 [t:141 £1/51/p0 O8L'S 9z81€ ET/RT/T L v oz doot eww3 peT T
0£69 05¢ 05z st st 00§ oo B/S 15 €1/91/40  0BT'S STBTE ET/8T/T WL v 1 doo eww3 zeT
5 WYss  § WS $ T UTDES [EMNG

BEL'YT ] ase 0sz 73 st 005 3 BE6TT L1/se/80  8EETT L1/v2/L L69EY L1/92/L WL Mo6T PAIg UOINaY ZooE |
BELYL o3 1113 05z 5t 5¢ 005 005 bfE BE6TL f1/61/90 8671 s/LT/s WL o8 PAIg UBLUN3Y Z66Z |
BELYT 05 0se 05z st 73 005 [ -b/E 3341 81/0z/20  BE6ZT a1/9z/1 WL Moot PAig UON3Y 7867 T
86201 o5 13 05z st st 005 [ bE 8E6TT |T/L1/b0  BEE'TT 8U/z/E 668SY 371443 WL L 14 PAIG UolUNay 7267 I
SEL'YT o5 [il13 0sz 73 st 005 [ SB/E BE6'ZT SL/L1/p0  BEETT 8T/2/€ 689SY 81/2/€ w oSt PAIg UoWNDY 036 T
BEL'YT s 0SE 052 st st 005 o wfE 8E67T 8T/L1/b0  BEEZL fr/2/e 96657 81/2/¢ WL [T PAlg UDIUN3Y 0S6Z 1
BELVT o 3 osz 73 73 005 3 /e BE6'ZT LU/81/01  BEBTT c/ee/s j533 L1/€2/8 378 [ 34 PAIg uoWIN3Y BEGZ L
BELVL o8 asE 0sz se 72 005 0% b/E BE6'ZT $T/91/10  BE6TT 2tfef2n €86ty e WL Wz PAIg uoluN3Y 2267 T
8ELYT o 0se 05z [73 st 005 o5 /€ 8E6'ZT 81/81/60  BE6TL BT/£1/8 06tLb SU/EL/8 WL HoTT PAIg uOINSY Z06Z |
BEL'YT o5 (13 214 SL ¢ 00s o0% blE BE6TT 8T/(1/p0  BEETL BT/EZ/E 3284 81/E/E WL Moot PAlg UDIUNDY 8RBT T
BELYT o 13 05z st St 005 [ N BEGZT 8T/L1/b0  BE6TL BU/€2/E ET9Y B1/ez/e nL 9 €5 PAIg uolnay 5887 1
BEL'YT o5 0SE 05z st st 005 g /€ 26671 81/02/20  BEETL 81/9z/T WL 95 PAlg uotun3y 2682 §
BEL'DT of o5 057 st st 008 3 B3 sE6TT BL/LT/p0 8E6TT sT/ez/e wrigy su/ez/e WL o8 PAIg UOWINDY ET6Z  §
BEL'YT o 05€ 0sz 173 73 005 [ b/E BEE'ZT 81/5T/0T  BE6ZT 8L/E/6 ovsey BL/£/6 (478 o 05 PAIg uolunay 5767 1
FEL'VT o o5€ 05z st 73 00§ [ B73 BE6'ZT BI/0Z/70  BEGZT 81/5/1 Wi o & PAIG UOWN3Y LE67 T
FEL'YT o 0SE 052 1 73 005 -3 b/E BE6'ZL gT/0z/11 BE62ZT 81/5/00 5081 81/5/0T WL LT 4 pAIg UBIUN3Y 46T 1
BEL'DT o 05 057 st st 005 s B3 BE6'ZT BI/9T/10  BE6ETL Ja7iziad BEGYY aje WL - i PAIg UOWNIY 6567 §
BEL'VT o 113 057 5L 5L 00s mE <b/E BEG'ZT 81/91/10 BEG'ZT Javl7ia £y JATI 2 4 AL 2 9 PAIg uolunay 1262 1
26L'PT o5 0s€ 05z St SL 005 0% e BEETT L/grfot ee6TT L1/E2/8 30 L1/€2/8 418 2 s anuq mepsyderzeg &
BELPT o5 13 052 st sL 0as o5 /e BE6'ZT (1/62/80  BEETT /reie 028E9 L1/v2/L WL 9 anuq mepsyder 028 4
BEL'DT o DSE 052 73 SL 005 -3 B3 BE6'ZT §1/9t/t0  BEGZT Jariias 619vY ajefee WL o g SnuQ mepsyaer 958t
BEL'YT o5 0s€ 052 st st 005 [ S BEE'ZT f1/91/10 8671 asraras BI9YY A/ 43 WL oo anuQ mepsyder 9e8 1
BELPT o5 0sE 052 st s¢ 005 0% /€ BE6'TT FA71 70 - x4 11/s2/8 vEOVY L1/€2/8 WL 2 W aMUQ mepsyIer bT8 1
BEL'YT og (13 052 St st 005 oo% -bfE BE6'ZT {1/5T/80 BE6TL ame 669EY L1/9/e WL o o InuQ mepsyder p6L |
BELDT o 0SE 057 st 72 005 05 N3 886'2T afet/zn BTt JAZ:708 vt L1/et/o1 WL B & anuQ mepsyder oz §
BEL'PT o5 0SE 114 SL S¢ 00s. 0os bt BEE'ZT L1/81/20 BEE'ZT Lt/ge/e 9LSER L1/E2/9 WL o g€ dnuQ mepYIerzoL |
BEL'YT o 0SE 0sz 73 72 00§ [ i3 BE6'ZT A7 V71 - -y 4 LT/€T/9 pLSEY fee/s WL - J: anuq mepsyderese §

o 9 2AUQ mepSYder b2 &
BELPT o5 0SE 052 5 73 00§ 005 B23 FE6'TT aL/9L/t0  BES'ZL Lyefzt Jas g Lefzn WL o SE onua mepsyder gz &
sELPT 3 05€ 052 5L st 005 005 Wb/E BEE'ZT 1/at/t0 BE6'TT JA777E] BSYEY Lr/t/e WL 2 vE SMuQ mepsYIer ST 1
BELYT o5 (13 052 13 st 008 005 B3 BEE'ZT 81/61/30  BE6'TT Br/et/s L2ty 81/L1/5 WL 3 91 anug mepsyver 628 1
8EL'YT os 0SE 0sz e 173 oas 00§ R73 BE6'ZT BI/61/90  BEG'ZT 81/L1/8 9219y s1/L1/S WL F K119 anuq mepsyIer 198 1§
SELYT o5 05 052 s 73 0as 00§ /€ BE6TT BI/L1/¥0  BEG'ZT BU/€2/¢ 1565% B1/ET/E L 14T anua mepsyder ssg |
BELDT 0s 05€ 05T k14 SL 08 00S R HE6ZT BL/BT/60 8€6'7T ST/ET/B 9BELY sT/EL/e WL i €Tl NG mepSYORr SvE 1
FEL'YT o5 0se 05z s St 00s 00§ H/E 8E6'2T LY/BT/LO0 BE6'TT JA%3 2] LesEy /ez/e WL 3 at anug mepsyder 144 1
SELYT os ose o0sz £ 73 St [ 00S /€ 8E6'2T LU0 BEEeT A 2] SL5€Y L1/eefe WL i aniQ mepsKIEr 19¢ 1
SELPL as 0SE o0sz 18 SL 008 005 B3 BE6TT 375177 BT 1 11 L1/ez/9 €L5€0 L1/ez/s WL 3 art 3nUQ MEPSYET YL L
E % o1 Baly uowwo] |
080'¢ o5t DSE 052 st St 005 005 Wi o8L's SI/bZ/v0 OBT'S ST/6T/€ 99.45€ sU/0z/z WL 4 6 aneyIsiuag 2zl 1
080°¢ 051 05 05z 73 72 00§ 005 /e o8T'S sT/oz/oT  0BTS ST/PL/B €66LE ST/TE/L WL LI ana) asuag vl |
0€6'9 0s€ 05z 13 St 008 005 B3 08T's ST/Tz/0 08Ts S1/0£/9 EEELE ST/8/S WL U 3103 35LAQ BST 1
0£Z'L 0o 0S€ 052 SL SL 005 005 875 08T'S st/oz/ot 08T'S €1/87/€ 691ZE €1/8/€ WL T 9 A0 25U3A Z9T 1
DEE'9 05€ 05z 13 St 005 005 -B/S o8T's EL/ST/v0  0BTS ST/0E/9 LE9LE s1/91/9 WL L an0) 351uaq 69T 1
080°L 05T 0sE 14 SL 173 00s 005 /e 0BT'S SI/61/50  08T'S st/eefy L IACIINWBATIT L
080°¢ ost os€ osz st 73 aos 00§ H/E 0BL'S ST/1z/e0 08TS ST/0E/9 9ShLE st/ze/s WL ¥ £ ane) asiuad 6ET 1
] ose asz st 173 00§ 00§ b/ 08T'S ST/L1/20 08TS 6EP9E ST/6/T WL LI sno)aswag €21 ¥

a1 eauy uowwe) |
orrTy . ory'Ty EL/al/b0  Opv'y STSIE €1/81/1 WL ¥ oL easy uowwo) §
0E6'9 05e 24 st ¢ 005 00§ o8L's ETI/9T/v0  OBL'S £181E ET/81/1 WL v 8 ane3 j2uud 61T 1
0E6's 0sE 05z st St 00§ 005 -8/s 08T'S ET/OT/b0 OIS 0zBTE €1/8T/T 418 L anc)jpuu LET ¢
8E0'ST 05 00E 05 052 st 73 005 005 H/E BE6'ZT L/tefe0 BEGTL Lt/ezfe 5952y aa/ezft WL L B ano auud 1ST 1
og6's osg 057 14 St 005 008 H/E 08T'S 91/91/20  OBT'S 91/92/1 OE€6E st/st/t WL v i ana) jauuld 0T 1
0802 ost os€ o0sz 13 S¢ 005 a0s /e 08T'S ST/12/t0 0BT'S ST/0E/9 TLILE S1/61/9 WL v I o] [quuid 9ET L
0£Z't 00F 0s€ 052 73 st 00§ 00§ Wb/E o8r's ST/AT/80  08T'S st/oz/e EBLLE ST/e/L WL v 1 3403 |3uuld STT 1

[T 0sTS Sts 05§ 0sTS 0SES 0525 se$ 51§ Q055 00s$ a5 VNd 01U3Whed 2E6'71S a1eq dag [ER) =1eq aping ¥g 101 TPPY 3
nsodag  wonsadsy| dsu| “dsu “dsu| dsu “dsu( dsu a3y aay JoEm a3y 7 081'sS WWg Japng
Aundag  mayyieg  uomediul  JApUMD  UUODSSOU)  jeuld MM del MM defaaiep el defamem 19edw) 334 12edw|
1a1EM
anpayas 101

R S T TR T T T Y



L]
(17 )
L3 ]
(i3]
fia ]
e
EE'y

QEE's
Wiy

30
sodag
Aunsas

25
uopsadsu|
mojppeg

%S
dsuj
uonestuy

o515
‘dsu|
1apuug

0SE
05€
0s€
03E
0SE

AR2A22BARR

ases
dsu|
wuogssos)

asz [72 5L o5 005 B3 08L'S VI/ST/L0  OBL'S
asz SL 72 o5 23 ob/E 08T's pr/rz/ot ORL’S
[i124 5t st o 205 b/E 08T'S VI/L1/00  08T'S
052 17 St -3 [ b/E ogT's st/Lifza 08t'S
i34 73 s¢ o5 005 b/E 08T's ST/TZ/P0 OBL'S
052 st 73 o5 005 R o8T's ST/tz/b0 OBT'S
0sz st st 008 005 b/ 14 vI/61/80  OBL'S
0sz st st 3 aos Wb/E 081's 5T/0Z/70  OBL'S
052 st st o5 005 lE 14 PI/ST/L0 OBL'S
osz SZ SL ook 005 Wp/E 081'S ST/TZ/Y0 OBT'S
057 st 5¢ o35 005 b/ [ ST/TZ/0  O8T'S
057 ¢ st o5 005 b/ 08T'S vI/ST/L0  0BTS
057 st st o 005 b/E 08T's ST/TZ/Y0 08T'S
052 113 St o5 a0s LbfE 0B1'S PL/TZ/OT  0BT'S
057 st st o5 005 N3 0BT'S vI/iz/oT  0BT'S
057 st st o5 a0s Lb/E 0BL'S vT/61/80  0BT'S
057 St 3 005 005 b/E a8t's ST/T2¢/v0  OBL'S
052 s¢ st oo 005 N3 0BT'S YU/EL/IT  0BT'S
057 st st o5 005 /e 131 Yo/ST/20  0BU'S
052 st 13 05 005 N3 08T'S st/oz/to 08l'S
052 s¢ st o0 005 /€ 8L’ vI/ST/L0  0BT'S
24 SL 14 0o% 00% Y/ ORL'S st/az/10 08L'S
052 st st 008 005 RZ3 o8r’s ST/LT/T0  OBL'S
052 se st o5 005 /e 08T's VI/BT/TT 0BL'S
052 72 st (.3 005 /e 08T’ ST/0Z/T0  08T'S
057 13 s¢ 00§ 005 3 08L'S vL/LT/90  OBT'S
05z st 7 005 005 08T'S vr/oz/so  08L'S
0sz sz st 005 005 ogr's VT/ST/L0 08T'S
05z [73 5L 005 008 08T's ST/LT/Z0  08BL'S
05t st st 0085 005 o8r's VI/sT/t0 08L'S
05z (13 st 005 005 ogr's ST/1z/to ORL'S
(214 73 73 00§ 00s 08T's St/Li/zo 08T'S
05z st st 005 005 08T's PT/L1/90  OBL'S
(214 SL St 005 005 0BT'S VI/8T/€0  OBL'S
a5z st s¢ 005 008 [:14] ET/3T/b0  OBL'S
1114 SL St 00S 00s 08T's €T/9T/v0  08T'S
05z st st 003 005 081 £1/51/k0  OBT'S
0sz st st 005 005 214 £1/5T/%0  OBT'S
052 st st 005 005 081's £1/9T/p0  OBT'S
05z st 73 005 005 0BT'S £1/9T/%0  0BL'S
057 st 73 005 008 08T's £1/12/50  08U'S
052 st 73 a0s 005 o8T's ET/0z/8D  0BT'S
24 St SL 005 Qo5 0BL'S ET/02/80 08L'S
214 st 73 00s 00§ 08T's €I/8T/90  08T'S
osz st s¢ 005 005 o8T's EL/9T/P0  OBL'S
a5z 72 173 008 005 08T'S ET/OT/P0 OBT'S
asz 73 s¢ 005 005 08T'S vI/61/20  OBL'S
05z 73 st 005 005 08r's EL/LT/60  0BT'S
asz (72 st 005 005 08T'S vI/1z/T0 08T'S
05z st st 005 005 08T's ET/07/B0  0BT'S
0sz st st 005 005 081's ET/91/b0  OBT'S
24 173 [ 005 005 08T's €1/9T/p0  OBL'S
05z st st 005 005 0B1'S EL/ST/P0 OBL'S
057 72 93 005 005 08T'S ET/6T/TT  08L'S
052 st 73 0as 005 (13 €1/02/80  OBT'S
052 ¢ 173 005 005 o8T'S yI/6T/20  ORL'S
052 st st aas 005 (14 ET/6T/IT  0BL'S
05z s¢ st 005 005 08T's vI/6T/20  0BT'S
05z st st 005 00§ 0BL'S EL/91/90  OBL'S
052 173 sL 005 005 08L's ET/iz/s0  0BL'S
057 st ¢ 005 005 08T's €L/1z/s0  O8L'S
05z 73 s¢ 005 005 081’ ET/IZ/S0  OBT'S
0sz e st 005 005 08T's ET/6T/IT  OBT'S
05z st se 00§ 005 08T's £1/627/0T  08T'S
057 se st 005 a0s OBT'S EL/Z/S0 OBT'S
057 st st 005 005 081'S ET/L1/60 OIS
(€14 St SL 005 aos 081'S vI/81/E0 OBT'S
05z st (73 00§ o0 08T'S bT/TZ/T0 08T'S
14 St st 005 008 08T's £1/81/90  0BL'S
05z s5¢ st 00§ 005 081'S £1/9T/p0  OBT'S
L4 5L 5 oos oot [ i34 viforisa -]
o5t 5t 5L oos oS L5 wifeiso  owl's
o5t st 5t o8 008 [ 142 sifetfon oErs
ose .74 k74 00§ s L 153 L1448 oEt's
o E13 &t 0 oo B o=t's LU 15
14 L 5L s oo WL o ei/fstfen  OEL'E
st 5L 14 o o E oS FIMIED oWl
ost 5L 14 005 005 e osts s/ oTE
5T L 13 SL oo o < o s oWt
5T £t sL o 008 /e oy LT
153 oS 0055 [ Vi 01 ey (T
dsuj 234 a3y s 23y /081'SS
leuis vy del g depaatesy  depmm  delsarem edw) 333 eduy
smem
3npayas 101
TATEINTAA 1IYHIBY HIANTIIADY

v/21/9 2205€ #t/9/9
v1/8/8 €6ESE vi/sz/L
vr/ee/s 9BEVE v1/91/5
£559¢ st/ez/t
ST/6T/E 0198 SU/er/z
st/ez/e 1569€ st/ev/e
yL/1Z/e 8525¢ vT/E/L
st/az/z BY99¢ s1/s/z
vL/ET/a 5£05€ PL/EL/S
st/zz/e 0SBIE ST/ET/E
st/ee/s 67698 st/et/e
v1/L1/9 205§ v1/EL/9
st/cz/e STOLE s1/oz/s
vI/8/8 1ZY5E pI/TE/L
»1/61/6 6L9SE v1/21/6
YL/Z/L L5T5¢€ vL/E/L
ST/6T/E 59198 s1/0z/z
$1/91/0T STHSE v1/ef0T
vT/52/9 PETSE v1/0z/9
vL/81/21 15798 v1/s/zt
1/6/9 916V YT/0€/5
yI/81/21 B5Z9E pr/s/er
Orb9E ST/6/1
vI/91/0T PELSE v1/6T/6
v/s/zt 8579¢ y/5/21
vr/ze/s 598pE »1/91/5
p1/vL/y TEIPE v/
vT/L1/9 1205 vL/EL/9
EPYIE ST/6/1
yr/LL/9 9205€ YT/ET/9
ST/0€/9 YEELE ST/8/S
e sT/6/1
/82 OE6PE v1/ez/s
vi/sz/t (1443 v1/12/2
[8:143 E1/8T/1
£2B1E €1/81/1
ovzze £1/22/s
26TE €1/81/1
Jiz443 ET/22/e
ozize €1/92/2
ET/8/Y €672 £1/2/
£1/5/t 10826 £1/12/9
£1/s/t 08¢ €1/12/9
€1/01/s bLETE 377471
478LE £T/8T/1
12143 £1/87/2
YT/TE/T o80vE [a72 28
177475 OTEE £1/6/6
£1/2/z1 999€€ €1/51/11
EL/5/L 0087¢ €1/12/9
7781E ET/RT/T
6181 €1/81/1
SE6TE £1/8/2
ET/E/0T BOPEE €1/2/6
£1/s/t v0BZE £1/12/9
PLTE/T 280VE vi/vz/1
£1/5/01 LovEE €1/¢2/6
VI/TE/T 180V YT/
€0ZZE EL/ST/E
£1/8/v OrEzE €1/s/b
€1/8/y 56226 EL/z/y
£1/8/y vezze 373
£1/€/01 SOVEE 377273
£1/08/6 SPEEE €1/02/6
Et/afy 6EEZE £L/s/e
£T/12/8 2443 £1/91/8
vi/6T/T BGIPE $4%32974
Er/at/zt SLLEE €1/3/21
E1/01/5 22443 €1/61/v
TZ6TE €T/81/T
iy ElerE ijefe
Ll e /st
e TEGFE 2712711
(3117 BUSEE hm
s S5UE Lt
207 moEsE YU
FURLAT oI LS
yrOLE beeve rrivL/e
wiiis ToTve iR
LT aELYL fATiiv) )
A1 630 D xeg
W4 J3p(ing

gEEEEEEEBEE

WL
WL

NL

AL
WL
W1
WL
WL
Wi
WL
WL
WL
WL
AL
WL
WL
W1
W1
WL
WL
WL
WL
WL
WL

A A A VUV U U UV UL U U UL UL LU LU U U U VU U U U VU UV U U U U U VUL UV U S e s nseanacsnosnanseeanssaeesaad

a0 auder ogg
ana) auker g€
2403 auer ZOE
ana) auer gaz
20D Suder 927
ano3 auker 79z
aAo) auAer 05T
annJ auer 9£7
anay auler p77
aA0] auker ZTz
ano) auker 0oz
3A07) BUAET BBT
A auder pLT
aAD] auAer Z9T
an0] auker grT
3A0] JUAET PET
3] auher 07T
3AD]) auher goT
3A0) auder 60T
2A07 auker £71
3A0) auher LET
9A0) auker 1ST
9A0) 3uAer £9T
2A0] AuAer 24T
3o auef 16T
ana) auler 602
3.y uowwo)
dooT Bww3 572
doo? ewwy 669
dooT eww3 €89
doa] eww3 £59
doo7 eww3 (p3
dooT ewiw3 619
dooy ewusl €65
doo7 eww3 595
3Py 310808 97T
apuD 12sediew brl
3P 13.e8e N 25T
22117 13,0818 BT
aan7 1800 v6T
3P 12JE8eN OTT
33415 13sE81e N $TT
312113 13,5 rRp BEZ
aang asediew 757
32413 19881 597
ajaun) 1azedieN z8z
33417 121e80e 62T
23117 19.e8e N 697
2pu 13edieN 667
a7 13.e80E EOZ
2y 121e8ie N L9T
apu) Jasedie W gl
apu wiedien LT
doo] Bww3 60p
doot ewws /68
doot eww3 €8¢
dooy ewws3 69§
doo? ewwy eS¢
doat eww3 TEE
doaT eww3 €1€
doat pww3 108
dooT eww3 /87
doaT pww3 £/
doat eww3 19z
daa ewwg /p7
doo) eww3 562
dooT eww3 172
dooT ewiw3 607
daoT eww3 161
dooT eww3 (9T
doo eunu3 £pT
easy uowwog
doo] eww3 50/
docy eww3 y89
doo7 eww3 99
doo7 eww3 gyg
dao eww3 Z€9
doo eww3 819
dooy ewws zag
dao] ewws3 985
dooteww3 2/
SO0 BT §55

e N



BELVT
BELVT
oes's
0E6'
0E6D
BEL'VT
BELYT

BELPT
BELYT
8€L'7T
BELYT
8€L'v1

BEL'YL
BELYT
BELVT
8ELVT
BELDT
8EL'PT
BELDT
SEL'VT
BELPT
BELPT
8EL'PT
BEL'PT
BEL'YT
BELPT
BEL'YT
BEL'YL

BELYT
8ELVT
06’9

BELPT
ssL'vl
SELYT
BEL'PY
0869

BEL'YT
0E6's

BELYT
BELPL
BELVT
BELVT
BELVT
BEL'YT
BELPT
882'v1
BELVT
BELYT
sELvT
BELYVT
2ELPT

U3
(]

as
3

o5
0s
0s
os
s
as

dsu)
aneguu

QSE

asE

03E
13
0SE

05
13

(18
13
(13
o5t
ost
=11
.13
13
=13
13
[::11
11
05
12
113
o5
13
DS
=18
18
11
13
13
osf
osE
oSE
211
o5t
oft
11
L8

0SE

o5k
oL

oE5
“dsu|
wuadssas)

asz SL SL oos o b/s BEG'ZT BT/LT/%0
asz 7] St ws ws wlE 26671 n/e/en
1124 (72 se o s Wb/E 0BT'S st/st/zt
05z SL SL -3 -3 “b/E 0BT'S st/stfet
0sz 73 st -3 o B3 0gT's st/st/zt
14 st st o0f w5 wle 8E6'71 at/1z/90
052 st sL -] ws e BE6'ZT r/1z/e0
05z st st ws w5 RS o8T's 9U/61/10
0sz sz st =3 s bl BE6ZT at/L1/50
057 (73 s¢ 05 o5 ble ge6'21 at/0/60
24 72 st 3 W 3 8e6'2T 9T/12/90
95z st st w5 w5 Wb/ 8g6'7T 9U/81/01
05z s¢ st s 0g Wb/ 8e621 JA7%) %}
05z st L w5 w5 Wb/E 08T's au/61/10
[il24 st s¢ [ 3 WblE 6€6'21 gt/at/e0
05z 4 st s s bl 8E6'21 9t/51/E0
05z st st ws ws Wb/E 88621 9r/s1/€0
05z st st s 3 Wb/E 2E6'7T 81/12/80
sz 73 st ws ws b/ 88671 0z/10/50
osz 173 St oo% s B3 86670 0z/51/60
24 173 sz w0 w05 wiE 88621 0z/51/60
05z st st -3 w5 b/ 8E6'71 §1/02/80
052 173 SL [ oo% B3 :xas 61/02/80
asz 73 st 3 ws v/E 9E6'Z1 oz/s1/60
asz St st s o5 b/E 8E6°ZT 61/91/20
05z £t s¢ ws o6 b/E BE67T 81/61/20
052 14 5L 05 005 B3 BEG'ZT 8L/91/01
057 @ st ws os /e BE6ZT oz/gt/20
0sz 1 173 s ms b/E 8E6'T 61/91/40
05z 13 st w5 o /e 6E6'Z1 gL/0z/11
05z L1 st ws wE b/ 6E6'zt 81/12/80
057 L1 st 3 o5 WIE BE6'ZT 0z/g1/20
05z it 73 oas oo B3 [:{:xa¢ oz/vz/io
05z 113 s¢ o5 ws Wb/E BE6'T1 61/02/80
052 % 193 w5 o5 /e 8€6'ZT 61/51/20
05z 113 72 w5 w5 b/E 8E6'ZT 61/51/b0
asz L 13 5L g ot b/ BEG'ZT gr/0z/11
052 74 13 00% o1 H/E 8671 61/12/50
asz E13 st g 008 b/E BE6'TL L1/81/%0
057 st st s 3 b/ ge6'TT 9T/61/%0
057 73 s¢ 005 a0s BE6'7T 11/81/10
05z st st 005 005 8621 £1/12/€0
052 st sz 008 005 08T's ST/LT/TL
052 st st 005 005 BEG'ZT 11/12/70
052 st 173 00s 005 8E6'7T 91/12/90
05z st st 005 005 BE6TT 91/12/90
05z St s¢ 005 005 8E6'ZT ST/e1/50
05z st st 005 005 08LS ST/$1/60
057 73 st 005 005 8E6ZT ar/st/in
a5z st 5t 005 005 o81's st/zi/tn
05z 173 73 00§ 005 88671 cr/oz/s0
[1}14 st St 005 005 73 9E6'ZT 9L/£1/50
24 73 st 005 005 Wb/E 2E6'7T 9t/12/90
05z st st 005 005 Wb/E fE6ZT £/1z/eo
052 73 st 005 005 73 8621 JA7A% 5}
05z st st 008 005 /€ 2671 ST/L1/50
osz 73 St 00s 005 73 856'21 LT/12/80
057 st st 0085 005 i3 2671 £1/12/€0
05z st s¢ 008 a0s W/E 2e671 JA7C 3T
057 5t s¢ 005 005 /e BE6TT au/L1/50
134 s¢ st 005 005 /e BE6'TT 9T/61/%0
0sz St 113 00s aos /e BEG'ZT 8L/L1/v0
0sz St 173 00§ [+ b/ BE6'2T Lr/itfo
052 s¢ s¢ 005 005 WB/S a8T's st/0z/0T
05z st 73 005 005 WwiE 8E6ZT £1/07/30
05z st st 005 005 W€ BE6'7T 91/£0/60
214 st L 005 005 WIE BE6TT 9u/aT/ot
052 st s¢ 05 005 /€ #E6'ZT £n/21/10
05z 173 Sz 005 s Ww/E BE6'ZT 1/91/s0
14 st se 005 005 WwlE BE6'TL 81/61/90
05z s¢ s¢ 005 005 /e 08T's ST/12/20
sz 3 st 005 005 /e 08T'S ST/12/L0
a5z 73 st 005 005 Wb/E 08T's ST/17/1Q
05z st st 005 005 8E6'2T 0z/51/60
72 003 18/5 08T's EL/91/60
[il24 st st 005 005 Nt 081T's vi/1z/ot
(73 000'T fh 05671 £1/2T/%0
L4 13 13 o5 tos o ol's stoefto
ost L13 £t 05 s HE o81°E SLAE
osts 0055 oSS g Wil O fumuALg
dsu) 334 a3y an EEF)
feud pn  del g depaaem delmam delsarem pedu)
3|npayas 307

BEG'ZL
BE6'ZL
0BL's

0BL'S

08L'S

BEG'ZT
BE6'TT
08r's

9E6'TT
BE6TT
BEGZT
BE6'ZT
BEE'TT
08T’S

8E6'ZT
BE6'ZT
8E6'ZT
gE6'2T
BE6ZT
BE6'ZT
8E6'TT
BE6'ZT
BE6'ZT
8€6'2T

HE6'ZT
gE621
26621
8e6'21
BE67T
26671
26621
26671
BE6'ZT
BEETT
BEETT
BEGTT
2671
BE6'ZT
8E6'2T
BE6'ZT

BE6TT
BEB'TT
13

BE6'7T
BEG'TT
BEGZT
BEETT
08T's

26671
08T’s

856'2T
BE6TT
8E6'ZT
BE6'TT
8€6'2T
BEGZT
BES'ZT
86621
BE6ZT
BE6'TT
BE6TT
BEG'TT
BEE'ZT
[:1%

BES'ZT
BEGTT
BE6'ZT
BEGZL
8E6'2T
BE6'ZT
08T's

08T'S

08T's

#E6'71
0BT'S

081T’s

0S67T

RS
oS

BEG2IS
/081's$
234 eduw|
FELITS

AT AR TR ARSI

8T/2/E €095V BY/2/E
/et £9520 i
S1/2/11 8v98E st/at/or
s1/z/tl 0S9BE st/st/or
ST/Z/TT 6098€E st/at/ot
at/ve/s 2EVOY at/oz/s
L1/ot/z STrZp Lotz
st/vt/et 8206€ ST/p/zT
91/81/p £800Y or/a/y
at/z/R 0L60% st/e/L
oT/L1/5 8120% 9t/9/s
aT/12/6 9LETY oL/6/6
st/t/z1 £06Tp 9T/EZ/TL
ST/1/2T £568€ st/oz/tn
9T/82/L [0 9r/st/L
9T/S7/T  BLIGE B YISEE 9T/ST/Z7 9T/6T/T
ar/sz/T  6196€ W STSEE  9T/ST/Z7RIT/6Z/T
BT/ET/L OTELY BU/ET/L
0z/T/v
az/fe £1885 0z/z/6
0z/2/6 (1065 0z/z/s
61/62/L 6LTES 61/62/L
s1/62/L 18155 61/62/1
az/tly oz/t/y
et/t/9 244 61/1/9
61/08/T s6L6t 61/08/1
BT/L1/6 €9LLy BU/L1/6
oz/ve/T 98Y9S oz/vz/t
SU/EL/S 59T 61/€2/5
81/61/01 00z8Y gr/61/01
BL/ET/L s9zLy B1/ET/L
oz/ve/t LBY3S oz/vz/t
61/08/21 99655 61/0E/21
61/62/L PSTES 61/62/t
61/EZ/S 059TS &1/ez/s
61/s/E 8905 8T/5/E
81/61/01 66TBY BI/61/01
6L/E/ 8505 sT/e/y
21/5T/E 9921 L1/s1/¢
9T/€Z/€  L68GE R bTVEE OT/TT/EBIT/TL/T
JA7/7:) 90vEY a7 ]
L/ezfe 1952p et
STAT/0T BOVEE st/gt/e
A2l ey /st
aT/ve/s 23,04 9t/oz/s
st/ve/s BEEQY ST/ET/S
oT/81/b aETor 91/sT/Y
S1/1/6 12186 STvT/g
91/8T/0T EPSTY st/9e/6
st/vtfot SOVBE ST/8T/6
Lrjat/s EFTEY £1/91/5
st/81/v 98001 ot/afy
9T/vz/s TEVOY st/az/s
ajeefe vaszy JAY/27d
E12%43 9061t oT/e2/11
SL/et/y 5800Y St/aly
1775 2;4 o0L52t JAT2 74
3772754 6952t e/t
Lr/se/9 BZSEY 11/€L/9
at/zr/s sveoy atfezfv
or/ez/e 8686€ IUTY/E
Br/ez/e 8003 8U/ez/e
91/6/71 B06TY o1/6/z1
ST/E2/6 B5E8E SU/vi/6
L1/9z/s SPEEY a/sefs
o1/Z/R  ZvEOV/TL60v  9T/B/L7WIT/6T/L
9T/12/6 LLETY 9t/6/6
91/6/21 &L6LY si/eftl
£1/61/y 88670 (1/61/y
81/21/5 52L9p BL/LT/S
ST/0€/9 BEILE ST/zT/9
ST/0€/9 ozvLE ST/ST/S
ST/0E/9 STYLE ST/ST/S
az/zfe 9585 oz/zle
9THIE €1/81/T
‘9T/OT-YT0Z/61 ET6SE/YYSSE  YI/LT/OT-107/72/8
vP0ZE 1379724
Lt A TS LI 4
STALE i SULLT
30 6ag 52 00
R RL |

FRERAZGGRAAZAEARAGEIFIaARE

WL
AL
L

WL
WL
WL

=323
==

gEE EEAZEEERARARE

R e o L e R L I I I I e e e ey

une weynm g€
HnoD Weym 65T
aniq aney 8TT
3AIQ 3NN HET
anuq aey zsT
anuq aney 02T
2a11q aney 98T
Saug ey 902
AL N HIT
SALQ AneN 76T
anjaq aney 857
anuq ane) 927
anug ey 262
aA1Q aney OTE
3ALIQ 20e §7E
a1 20 IVE
anuq ape) 298
anig 3neX by
aA1IQ 3HEX STy
anua a0 vk
anug ey gst
anlQ 20 by
anug aney 06k
BAUQ 9 pOS
anq 2ne) 075
anuQ aney S
ania a0 78§
anuQ aney 895
anuQ 2N 195
Aug ey LHS
aAQ AR TES
anug aney (1§
anug ney Yog
A0 ane) S8
aAuQ A0 LY
anig aney ssb
anuq ane Thy
anuQ aue) STV
anuq aRe) 607
an1Q 3 SLE
anuq apex T9€
anug ey Lve
3nQ SpE) EEE
3nq 311EY 6TE
and 20N SOE
3AuQ 3neY 162
anq Ay 522
anq 3ex 152
anq anex 1v7
anq aueN ££7
SAUQ AREN LTZ
3a1Q 202 €07
SAUQ 20E3 65T
aA1Q aue 521
aAQ 31e) T9T
anuq anex L4T
Al neN TET
anQ ane LT1
3A11Q MePS XOer (9
3120 MEPS XIEf ESY
3ALIQ MEPS FIEF THE
aniQ meps 33er L2y
n11Q MepS Yer STV
QA MeEpS YIET 1OV
20110 MEPS ToeT 68€
BMIQ MEPS YT LLE
BAIQ MEPS YIer S9E
aALIQ MEPS XIeT £SE
3A11Q MEPS YOBT TrE
3ALIQ MEPS X28T 6ZE
2A1Q MePS Y8 LTE
anIQ MEPS Y3eF EOF
2AIQ MePS Y8l E6Z
IAl4Q MEPS 36T ELT
2AIQ MEpS 128f 657
FAI1Q MEPS 338l SYT

J33a vonediu) - 3P Jaasey TTT
A YTy OUNaY G
{eay uowiwo3) a3 auker 0ot

ea.y vowwoy
e auker vre
BAOT) SUALT HEE

R T R e L B R e T I I L L LT



BELYT as 13 0sz st st 005
BEL'PT as 0s€ 05z st st a0s
8EL'VT as ose 24 72 1) 005
sELPT as ose 05z st st 005
SELVT os ose 05T st 73 005
8EL'VT as 0s€ 311 st 73 a0s
BELDT [ ase 05z st -3 005
BELYT as ose 05z st ¢ 005
BELPT as ase 052 st 1 005
BELPT [ 0sE 0sz s¢ s¢ 005
BELYT as 0sE 0sz 13 s¢ 005
8ELYL [ ose 05z st e 005
BELYT as 05 057 72 st 005
0869 0SE 05z 73 st 005
BELYT os ose 124 st st 005
8ELYT 05 i3 asz st st 005
(X 0sE 0sz st s¢ 005
BEL'PT as 05 05z 73 se 005
0e6's 0se asz [72 73 005
0E6’s 0se 0sz 73 ¢ 005
BELYT as 0se 24 s¢ st 005
BELYT as os€ 052 73 st a0s
geLYT as 0SE 052 72 st 005
BELPL as osE 05z 72 se 005
BELYT a5 ose 114 st st 005
BELYT a5 ose 14 st st 005
BEL'PT o 0s¢ 0sz st st 05
BELPT 05 asg 0§z 73 st 005
BELYT o5 ose asz st ¢ 005
BELYT o5 ase 14 st s¢ 005
BELYT o5 0se 05z [72 st 005
BEL'YT o8 ase asz st st 005
BELYT o5 as€ [e14 |73 St 00s
BELPT o8 0s€ 05z s¢ se 005
BEL'PT ose 052 173 st 005
BELYT os ose [£14 st SL 005
8ELYT as 3 05z 73 st 005
BEL'VL as ose o5z st st 005
BELYT os 0se 05z sz st 005
BEL'VT as os€ 05z st st 005
oe6's ase 1114 73 st 008
BELYT as ase 0sz st s¢ 005
BELYT s 0se 05z 73 st 005
oE6's ase [it24 [72 st 005
0g6's 0sE 05z 73 st 005
0E6'9 asE 057 st st 005
g6’y 05 05z 73 st 005
0E6'9 osE 05z st st 005
BELYT [ 3 05z 73 ¢ 005
BEL'YT as 0SE osz SL 113 00s
8eLpT 0s [ 05z 73 s¢ 005
BELYT 05 0sE 05z st ¢ 005
BELYT o5 05 [i24 st s¢ 005
0Es'S 05 052 st ¢ 005
oge’s 05 05z st st 005
0E69 0SE 057 13 st 005
LT o5 0se 05z st st 005
BEL'VT o5 0se 05z se ¢ 005
BELVT o ose 05z 73 st 005
BELVT o5 0sE 05z 13 st 005
sELVL o5 05E 052 st 72 005
BELPT o 05€ 052 [ st 005
8ELVT o« 05€ 052 st 73 005
SEL'PT o 0s€ 052 st st 005
8EL'PT o 0SE 05z st sz 005
BELPT o 0SE 05z st st 005
A o osg 133 s5¢ st 005
BEL'VT oF DSE 052 SL SL 00s
BELvT o 333 o5z 5L st 005
BELYT o 0s€ 052 st st 005
BELYT o os¢ osz st st 005
BELYT o DSE [133 st st 005
BEL'PT [ ase 234 13 ¢ o0
BELYT o5 ose sz 73 st 005
0€6'9 0s€ st s¢ s¢ 005
0E6‘9 0s€ 14 73 st a0s
ae6'9 ose 05z 172 st 005
0E6'9 0s€ a5z st st 005
8EL'VT as ose 052 71 se 005
BELYL as ase a5z 73 1 005
leoy 057§ SIS 05§ (55 0SES 05z
sodag  uansadsu dsu| duy dsuj dsu) ‘dsu)
Aumas  moipen  uonedl S UUGDSSOOD  (Eul A del M depustem  del A

0055
a3y

005
00S
008
00§

0os
005
005
005
00s
005
oas
00s
00s

oas
005
00S

005
00S
005
005
005

005
0055
a4

dey smem

ab/E BEGZT SL/LT/SD BEE'TT atfer/s b 9/62/b ML a9 6 Aepasuz AN BLE T
/e BE6ZT au/sife0  8e6'TT 91/5z/z  SB0GE'BOBIGE  OI/2Z/1WIT/SL/Z e o 8 Aep asu3 Mew 798 T
/e 88671 SI/ST/IT  BE6TL o1/¢/01 96TV WL 9 Aemasm Ao TsE T
wb/E HE6'TT ST/ST/IL BE6Tl 91/81/01 7pSTY sv/ee/e " -4 T
B3 BE6'2T aj/ro BEeTT st/Li/tt ETLTY SYUIT L a sz 3
B3 8E6ZT a/Iz/en 8e6'TL /et 8952 3272743 WL LI 4 T
73 8E67T ST/6T/P0 BEEZT 91/ST/T  [L96£WTBSEE  IT/ST/ZBIL/S/T Wi 9 4
/e 8E6'2T S/ST/E0  BEGTT ot/sz/z 5196€ ar/st/z WL L <4 T
/e 26621 ST/6T/v0  BEEZT a1/sz/z  9L96EBIBSEE  SL/ST/ZBIT/S/T [ B 1T Aem asi3 AeN b2 T
3 88621 91/10/60  BE6ZT 9T/s1/8 TEOTY o1/s/8 WL 9 oz Aem 2513 MEN 857 T
N3 se6'eT gr/g/or  sge'7l 9T/12/6 bLETY 9t/6z/8 LTS 2 6 Aem asi3 AEN BV T
73 BE6'ZT SU/6T/va  BE6'TT 9t/sz/e PLI6E 9T/5T/2 D 6l z
/e 8€67T 9T/6T/p0  BEETT 91/52/7 €L96E 9T/s1/2 o0 T
8/5 081's ST/ST/60  OBL'S ST/1/6 £616E s1/12/8 L 14 L4
/e BE6'71 ar/sT/e0  BEE'ZL 9T/Se/t UISEWIIvEE  9T/ST/Z M IT/ZL/T WL 2 st T
N3 BE6TT ar/gr/o  E6TT su/1e/e H3 91/6/6 i 2 4 ]
/e o8L's sT/0z/o1  O8T'S st/Lt/g og8LE St/ov/L 118 o 50 4
/e #E6'21 ST/ET/V0  BE6TT st/ot/e 7E96E SL/b/E w1 o t
.8/5 081's ST/LT/AT 08T'S ST/p1/0T 60v8¢ ST/8T/6 WL L 4 T
/e 08T'S St/oz/or  0BT'S A% V6ELE ST/TE/L e 2 o1 T
R/ 88621 oferfzr geszt £T/6T/0T =0 x/gr/ot WL o 6 3MIQ MEPS YIEr 222 T
R73 BEE'ZT ST/ET/IT BEETL 91/92/0T 265TY st/vi/at e o 8 anQ meps ¥3er QTZ T
b/E 88671 81/s1/50  BE6'TT [A7A%] IS BL/LT/Y LTS a ¢ anq meps ¥2ef 96T T
b/E HE6'ZT cr/oz/o0 BeE6'TL L1/5t/s bEED (1/9z/s WL o9 anQ meps yoer vAT T
p/E 88621 8U/9T/0T  8E6'ZT B1/LT/6 89LLb BT/L1/6 Wy 2 s SaQ meps e ZLT T
o v AU meps oer 29T B

LI aAlIQ MepS oR( BYT T

8E6'71 61/1z/s0  BE6ZL 61/52/t 10018 s1/57/% Wi 9 z 140 mepS X3er 9ET T

#E6'7T 61/12/s0  ®E6TL 61/52/v 00015 s1/52/v Wi o1 aniq mepS $3eT T T

BE67L a/iz/zo BeeTL L1/6/1 €912 /9 4 sk T

88621 or/gr/or  BESZT 91/17/6 bLETY at/6/6 Wi iw T

BE6ZT St/il/so BE6ZL St/thy 8166€ st/sz/e WL 1 & 3

8£6'2T £Tf9r/so  ges'zT 11/61/% 862y L1/6T/p WL i uno) asoy ejaduy STT T

2E621 o/6T/r0  BEE'ZL 9T/szfz  S196€POBSGE  9T/ST/TBIL/S/T Wy i1 una3 asoy ejRAuY £7T T

8E62T ar/gT/or  8e€'7T 91/6/6 S0ETY 9t/z/6 WL 4 o uno3 asoy ejRduy (€T T

BE6'ZT a/iz/e0 BeeTL ifor/z ez A174 WL - 1na) 350y BRBUY YT T

88671 9T/L1/s0  #867T TL/SWIT0Z/E €KZOV B LEQOY  OT/6Z/v B OTOZ/T/Y L7 4 s 1no3 as0y eEBUY 19T T

BE6'ZT ar/sT/e0  BEETL aT/st/t  TZveEBILI6E  9T/ZR/17W9T/SI/T W FR 1na) asoy eaBuy 091 T

8E6'7T Jadic 2 Iy 4 L1/st/z L1670 L1/5t/z W - uno) asoy eaduy gyl T

BE6'ZL a/L1/so  BEETL st/tiy LL66€ s1/sz/e WL 4 s uno) asoy e1aduy 9T T

8E6TT S/LT/S0  8E6'ZT st/zu/s vzoy st/sz/v WL i e uno3 asoy efEduy 97T T

BE6'ZT ST/L1/S0  BEG'TL a/8t/v 6z10v St/st/y WL 4 €€ Una3 asoy ejaBuy pIT T

ost's st/foz/or  08T'S s1/ez/6 0678 St/92/8 4z T

#E6'TL JAZ4e 2 I Y 4 JAT7k2 4 99521 ajezft WL Y3 t

8e6zL a/eifte seeTt ST/LT/1T Ty ST/T/TT Wi i o¢ 3

0815 ST/1Z/t0 0BT'S ST/08/9 STLLE ST/vL/9 LTe 4 6z 4

o8L'S ST/TZ/L0 OBT'S st/og/9 vTLLE ST/92/9 Wi i 82 3

0BL'S ST/1z/i0 08T'S ST/0E/9 12713 s1/9z/8 i i@ H

08T'S ST/1Z/10  0BL'S ST/0E/9 Ut s1/92/9 LT i 9z T

08T's ST/Iz/t0 08T'S ST/0g/3 B2LLE s1/92/9 W1 i sz T

8€671 oT/8T/0T  BE6ZT 9T/17/6 BLETY o1/6/6 WL 4 anuq mepsyder 959 ¢

2E6TT ST/91/80  BE6'TL aT/6T/L  bSBOV B €990V  9T/¥2/9 % IT/B/L WL i € anQ MEPS YIBT ZH9 T

BE6TT a/veftn EeeTL ar/8z/zt €07y 1752744 Wi 4w aA1Q MepS Y98 0E9 T

6€6'Z1 SU/61/v0  BEETL 91/57/7  9B9GE W EBSEE  9T/SU/TWIL/S/T Wi i1 3A1IQ MEPS A€ 9T T

2€6'71 /0110 BeeTT 19737144 PILTY oT/T/TT .18 i o0z 3nQ Meps 19T 865 T

o8t's ST/LT/TT  O8L'S st/vifot 207BE s1/e1/6 Wil i &t anuQ mePS Yaer 945 T

08T'S ST/LTTT OBL'S st/pT/oT 20VBE sT/81/6 i P 2nq Meps e[ bS5 T

OHT'S ST/LI/TT  08T'S ST/p1/01 BOVBE S1/81/6 Wi FIAS an1Q mEPS A%E( 265 T

BE6'ZT ST/ST/E0 8671 9T/ST/z  SBIGE B EISEE  ST/SV/TWIT/6T/T W FI-14 3AuQ MEPS A3ef 96 T

8E6'Z1 ot/1z/s0  mEEZT a/bt/s GEEOY 9L/EL/S L 4 st aA1AQ MEPS X3! 78 T

8E6'2T 9T/sT/E0 88671 9T/52/2  vBI6E R LIS6E ST/ST/Z39IT/6T/T i R4 11Q MEPS 1T 0Ly T

BE6'ZT 9T/ST/EQ  BEETT 91/57/z  €B96E W ITSEE 9T/ST/2W9T/6Z/T i i 3A1IQ MeEPS 13E7 95V €

Be62T L/12/20 ee6'Tl ar/ez/zt oty 9t/8z/71 WL F 4 3ALIQ MEPS YIEf ZPY L

BE6'ZI Lifer/er BE6TL L1/81/0T [l £1/81/01 Wi it anuQ MePS YIe 0FY T

BE6ZT JAZZA 70 S - L i ot anuQ Meps e BTY T

BE6'TT BI/BT/SO  BE6'TT £1/9/v 65297 aT/s/y [ i 6 3MIQ MEPS BT 00D T

BE6TT Li/BT/0 BeaTt A7) 90bEY A7 WL i 8 SMIQ MePS Aol ZBE T

BE6TT Zrfetjor  BE6TT L1/ez/8 E€60VY 11/ez/8 i i ¢ SAIQ MEPS Y2eT 59E T

8E67T BT/9T/0l  8e6TT 81/52/6 956Lb 81/52/6 WL 4 9 SAIQ MEPS AT OSE T

BE6'ZT H/enfor wesTt L1/€2/8 €EQVY 11/62/8 Wi i s A meps Yoer ZEE T

BEGZT BU/6T/90  BE62T 81/2/s 0559t BL/2/s L iy SAIQ MEPS R ¥TE T

BE6TT 6I/ST/T0  BEG'ZT B1/18/21 BI/18/21 i it SAQ mePS Aer 967 T

BE6ZT BL/9T/0T  8E6'ZT 81/6/6 ssaLt 81/e/6 LT3 iz SAIQ MEPS XoeT 0BZ T

8E67L BI/6T/90  BEG'ZT 81/67/5 2,897 B1/67/5 vl it 3MJQ MEPS YOETBIT T

8E6ZT ar/sT/E0  BEETT 91/sz/z  OTYeEBOLIGE  9U/ZZ/T7BIV/ST/T L 3 60T T

BE6'ZL ST/Lofed  BEE'TT 91/9T/8  060Tv 8 ZBEOY 9T/Z1/8 78 91/ST/L L 3 80t unoy wem vvT 1

o8r's ST/ST/ZT  08l'S ST/02/TT €228¢ st/ez/ot LT 3wt t

08T's ST/ST/60  OBL'S s1/1/6 0718 St/vi/8 3 901 T

08T'S sT/oz/or  08T'S s1/ee/e 6878¢ St/b/8 3 sot z

o8L's SU/ST/60  OBL'S ST/1/6 6118 ST/T/8 3 vl T

BE6'ZT sr/az/t1  8geTT BT/6T/0T 16181 SL/6T/0T 3 €01 T

8E6'Z1 81/02/20  ®E67T 81/92/1 EIE T

VNd 01 1uawAeq BEB'ZIS aieq dag #212 aeq g 00 1AIppy EE3
234 /oar'ss g 1ping
Pedu a3 pedw|
Em
3Npayss101

“AR 1171IBYU HAIIINAY




BEL'YT as o0sg
BELVT os 05
2LYT os 0sg
BELYT 0s 0s¢
SEL'DT 05 DSE
FEL'YT o0s 0SE
FELVT og 0SE
BEL'YT o5 0SE
8EL'YT 0§ 1513
BELPT os 05€
FEL'YT 05 05E
BELYT 0s 13
BELPT 05 05
BEL'YT 05 0s¢
BELPT 0s 05
8ELYT os osE
BELYT os 0sE
BELYT o5 0SE
BELPT 05 05
BELVT 0s ose
8EL'YT 05 osE
8ELPT os i3
BELYT as 0SE
8ELYT 05 o5
BEL'PT 0s 0SE
BEL'YT as 05E
BEL'YT as 0SE
BELYL as asE
SELYT as 0sE
BELYT 0s 0SE
BEL'YT [\ asE
SELYT as 0se
SEL'YT os 23
BELDT [ 0sE
2EL'YT s 05E
BELYT as 0SE
BELYT 0g 0SE
8eL'vL L 0sE
BELPT [ osE
BELYT as 0se
BEL'YT Qg 0sE
BELYT 0s OSE
BEL'YT 05 05
BEL'YT 05 (i3
BEL'PT 0s 0SE
BELYT 3 0SE
8EL'YT 0s 0s€
BELDL as 0SE
BEL'PT as 0sE
BEL'PT 0s 0SE
BEL'VT s 0s€
BELYT s 0SE
BEL'PT as 0s€
BEL'YL 05 0sE
BELYT [ ose
BELPT 0s 0se
SELPT o5 0s€
8ELYT os 05E
8EL'PT 0s i3
8EL'VT o5 05€
sELyT o8 05€
BELPT o5 05E
A os 233
BEL'PT [ 0SE
FEL'YT 05 osE
BELYT as 0s€
BELYT o5 3
BEL'YT o5 0SE
8ELYT [ 0SE
2641 o5 05€
2€L'YT os DSE
BEL'YT o5 DSE
SEL'YT os 0S¢
SELPT 05 ose
SEL'FT 0s 0sE
BEL'PT as OSE
0g6' 05
0E6'3 0SE
BEL'TT og os€
BELYT 0s 05E
leaL 0sTS 5L5 055 05T$ 0SES
usodag  uopvadsuy dsuy dsuy s
Aunsas  mopyea  uonefy  JApULD  LUODSSON)

052
05t
sz
052
05z
05t

052
052
0s2
14
052
0sT
asz
(14
(14
05T
052
05z
05t
0sZ
114
05z
sz
(014
052
05T
0sZ
{14
asz
(14
08T
052

052z
asz
(014
[£14
0sz
082
0sz
14
(14
sz
05T
(114
14
(14
(=14
14
0sz
sz
05z
(14

314
05t
05T
05T

0525
“dsu|
Teui3 Mm

del pw  de)iaiem

SRRETBRIRR BRSNS B RSB SRR AR RRREREEARARAE RS R s,

gi3

008
005

Q0SS
aay
del mm

BB BT BRE RSB RO RE RO RER R RRRRGRTRA R BRI R  Re8S

005
a0s
005
005

0055
aay
dey 1arem

b/E BE6ZT BI/BT/60  BE6TT a/et/e SBELY sU/EU/8 W1
3 8e6'21 6T/6T/E0  BE6ZL 61/02/2 956617 61/02/2 WL
SHIE BE6'TT 61/1z/s0  8e6'ZT &r/sz/y T02TS et/se/v WL
B3 BE6TT eu/gt/zt  BEGZT BT/ST/TT (22114 B1/91/11 WL
/e BE621 61/12/50  Be6ZT 61/57/v $00TS 61/sz/v WL
iE BE6'ZT 61/SZ/60  BEGZT 61/08/8 L9VES 61/08/8 WL
/e BE6'2T 61/6T/20  BE6TT &T/T1/1 orveY §T/TT/1 WL
R BE6'2T 6I/6T/ED  BEGZL 61/02/7 09661 61/02/2 WL
N/ BEG'ZT 6T/ST/T0  BE62T sT/L1/Z1 st/er/e WL
H/E BE6ZT 61/12/50  BEG'ZT 61/5e/y £00TS 61/s2/y WL
WIE 8E6'ZT 61/12/S0  BE6ZT 61/52/Y 70015 61/sz/v WL
R BE6TT BI/3T/0T  BEEZT 8T/E/6 15521 B1/E/6 WL
73 BE6TT 6T/TT/60  BEE'ZT 6T/0€/8 BIVES 61/0€/8 Wi
/€ BE6'TT 61/9T/L0  BE6TT &1/61/9 86225 61/61/9 WL
N3 34 6I/IT/60  BE6'TT &1/0€/8 29L€S 61/08/8 WL
N3 BEE'ZT sT/ST/OT  BEEZT 61/52/6 BETPS 61/52/6 WL
H/E BE6'TT 61/9T/t0  8E671 61/€T/s TLETS 61/€2/5 WL
p/E BE6'ZT 6I/8T/Y0  BEG'ZT 6T/S/E 69£05 61/5/E WL
/e BEETT 61/02/80  BE6TT e1/71/t 61425 e1/zL/L WL
W/E BE6ZT 6T/TT/60  BE6'TT 61/0£/8 bZYES 61/0£/8 WL
3 BE6'TT 6T/T1/60  BEEZT 61/0€/8 £9L85 61/0¢/8 Wi
873 BE6'ZT oz/tt/s0 BEGZT 0z/sz/T 2E0LS oz/szfz i
/e 8E6'Z1 oz/ctfeo 86T oz/szfe LITLS az/sz/t WL
3 348 61/9T/0  BEZL 61/€2/5 rr91S 61/€2/5 W1
Wb/E 8e6'21 BI/9T/01  BE6'21 8r/€/6 6ESLY 8T/e/6 W
73 BE6'ZT 6T/T2/s0  BEB'TT 61/¢/r €BS0S 370704 WL
B3 BE6'2T 6T/11/60  BE6'ZT 61/0t/8 99rES 61/08/8 Wi
B/E BE6'2T 61/02/80  BEGTT 61/62/L SSTES 61/62/L WL
S/ 8€6'7T 6T/02/80  BE6'ZT 6T/62/L 08TES 61/62/L WL
/€ BE6'ZT oz/si/en  BEBTT oz/t/v 0z/tfy WL
73 548 §1/12/50  BE6TT 61/¢/b 1905 61/¢/b WL
b/E BEG'ZT 61/9T/b0  BE6ZT 6T/5/€ S105 61/5/€ WL
W/ BE6'ZT 6L/9Ub0  BEEZT 61/5/¢ 0L£05 61/5/€ L
3 BE6'ZT 6L/IT/60  BEETT 61/0€/8 £TVES 61/0e/8 W1
/e BE6ZT §1/61/70  BE6TT sT/TT/T Lirvey §1/TT/1 WL
b€ BE6'ZT 61/9T/40  BEEZT 61/€T/5 9v9TS 61/62/s [
Wb/ 23348 61/ST/T0 8621 sT/LT/et sr/LT/zl Wi
b/ 26621 6T/ST/OT  BE6TT 61/52/6 £E0bS 61/52/6 WL
/€ 8€6°T oz/t/z0  BE6TT 02/%2/1 TwT9s oz/vz/1 WL
/e 48 61/61/20  BE6ZT 6L/1T/1 sybeY 61/TT/1 WL
/€ BE6'ZT eT/6T/20  BE6ZT 61/T1/T 444 6T/tL/T 418
3 BE6'ZT s1/61/20  BE6ZT 6L/TT/T 0Sb6Y 61/T1/1 WL
B3 BEE'TT BT/0Z/TT  BEG'ZT 81/s/01 5087 81/5/01 WL
WIE BE6'ZT BT/9T/0T  BEGZT B1/L1/6 9Lty a1/11/6 W1
H/E BE6ZT BI/0Z/TL  8€6T1 81/9T/11 TLSBY BT/9T/T1 WL
S/E BE6'ZT 61/91/0  BEG'ZT 61/€2/S ovaTS e1/g2/s WL
/e BE6°2T 6T/02/80  BE6ZT &L/Tt/L 098z5 61/TT/L 418
73 [:3:343 oz/g1/zo  BesZ1 0z/ve/1 6rESS oz/vz/t WL
/e 23348 8T/ST/01  BEG'CT Bl/S2/6 S56LY 81/52/6 WL
K73 BE6TT 61/12/S0  BEGZT 61/52/t 66T1S 61/52/v [0
WIE BEE'TT ST/9T/01  BEEZT 81/e/6 709y B1/5/6 WL
/€ 8E6'ZT 81/61/50  BEB'ZI BL/L1/S 6299r aT/Lt/s WL
/e 866'71 6T/ST/T0 BEETZT 8T/LT/Z1 8T/£1/21 WL
/e BEE'TT 6I/9T/40  BEG'ZT 6T/€2/S 0L6TS 61/€2/5 L
RY3 8E6'21 BI/6T/90  BE6'TT BT/LT/S v2L9Y a1/c1/s WL
R 8E6'TT 6I/9L/L0  BEGTT e/€2/s 91 61/62/s [0
H/E BEGTT BI/6T/90  BEE'ZT B1/62/S LL89% 81/62/s WL
R BE6TT BI/1Z/BD  BE6ZL SU/EL/L VELLY BT/ET/L WL
b/t BE6ZT 6T/L1/21  BE6ZT 61/b/21 6T/v/TT WL
B3 BE6'ZT 6L/ST/TD  BE6'ZL sT/LT/21 [\973%/23 WL
b/E 8E6'ZT 6T/ST/T0  8E6'ZT 8T/£1/71 1773924 WL
/e 8E6'2T SU/6L/TT  BEGZT &1/v2/0T YI6vS 61/v2/01 WL
/e BE6'ZT sT/gT/60  BE6TT sU/ET/8 YRELY BI/ET/B (418
RT3 BE6'ZT 6U/61/20  BE6'ZT 61/T1/1 rrveY BL/IT/T WL
F/E BEG'ZT 6L/61/20  BEG'TT 6T/0€/T PELEY 6T/0€/T WL
HE BE6ZT Br/aT/ol  BEE'ZT 8T/LT/6 9Ly B/L1/6 WL
/e BE6'ZT fL/0Z/IT  BEETL BT/6T/0T 9618Y BT/6T/0T Wi
o€ FE6'ZT 6T/91/20  BEGTT 61/61/9 16225 6T/6T/9 WL
b/E 9E6'2T 6T/6T/20  BEG'ZT 6T/T1/T SYYey BT/TT/T WL
H/E BE6ZT 61/91/10  BEETT 61/61/9 3874 61/61/9 WL
K73 BE6'ZT 6T/9T/L0  BEG'TT 6T/E2/5 yo1s 61/£2/S WL
/e BE6'ZT BI/9T/01  BEG'ZT BI/E/6 BESLY SL/E/6 WL
b/E 8E6'ZT 6T/91/L0  BE6'ZT 61/€e/s 1234 6T/€2/5 WL
/e #E6'2T §T/91/L0  BE6TT &1/1/9 vezzs &1/1/9 WL
N3 8£6'2T 61/9T/b0  BE6'2T 61/5/€ 99€05 er/s/e nL
/e 8E6'Z1 £t/oe/90  BEE'ZL ct/ar/s [3:1434 11/91/s WL
WIE 08T's ST/oz/oT  O8T'S L #/A%] 7508€ ST/L/8 Wi
B/S 14 ST/T/IL  081'S ST/AT/0T HOYBE S1/81/6 WL
WIE BE6TT ST/LT/S0  BE6TT at/ely 6L66€ 91/sz/€ AL
Wb/E BE6'ZT 9T/ST/E0  BEG'ZT a/sz/z 1896€ S1/SL/Z WL
a5 Vnd 03 uawiAeq 8E6TTS 31eq dag [EE] 912Q Japnng
saay 334 /081'sS 1Wig J3p|ing
19edw) 233 3oedul
1meM
a[npayas 301

AT AR

T AT T B3N

Alep b o UL L P L L P PP LT LR PR YUYV LREBLY VULV VLUBLOVULVLULVULVLULLLVYLULUVUUVYUVLVLLEVOLLULLVLYLLBYYLY

£ST
ST
sst
951

1%

PAIE UONINSY thLT
PAIg UOIN3Y YELZ
PAIg UOIUN3Y Z2LT
PAIg UDIUNaY 2022
PAIg UD|UN3Y 9797
PAIg UDIUNSY 9597
PAIg UolUN3Y 0VaZ
PAIg uolunaY 8292
PAIg UOIUN3Y B9
PAI UDILNAY 9097
PAIg UoIUNaY 9657
PAIg UaIUNaY pBS2
PN UOIUNSY 1257
PAIg UaIUN3Y TLp2
PAIE UOIUN3Y T6YZ
PAIg UBIUNaY STSZ
PAIg UaIUN3Y TH5Z
PAIE UOIUN3Y §857
PA(g UOIUN3Y 6BST
PAIE UDIUNAY £05Z
PAI UDIUN3Y STIZ
PAIg UDIUN3Y £792
PAg UDIUNaY £€9Z
PAIg UDIUNaY 692
PA|g uoInaY 6597
PA(@ UOIUN3Y 6392
PAIg UO|UN3Y 697
PAIE UDIUNGY 6892
PAIG uolUNaY 6697
PAIg UoIUNBY £0LZ
PMg UOUNRY LT27
P8 UOWIN3Y 627
PA(g UOIUNIY 6ELZ
PAIG UDIUN3Y E5LT
PAIG UOWNBY SL2T
PAI UDIUN3Y E6£7
PA|g UOIUN3Y SOBZ
PAIg UDIUN3Y £T8Z
PAIE UOIUN3Y 6287
B Uonnay GED
PAIg uoIUNSY TSBZ
PAIg UDIUNaY £98Z
PAIG UOIUNIY €262
an0) 3uated S7T
aA0) 3U3N1ed LET
AA0] 3du3ed TST
207 30uBNT4 £9T
Ano ESAI LLT
Ay aouaes SET
Anory Wuoned 107
asry ouened 012
ANy SRy $OT
A Svaneg gEL
s LTS BN
A0 BV BT
aany Euaed 191
BALD FUAURY 05T
ALY PLaed 551
anay aouoEy #IT
apg e (I
BAL WILND GOT
BN WA S6T
B0 WOWHE E]T
I8 T 65T
SALH) TSI ERT
B0 Wewan Lt
A WaEaD 51T
BN WMD) 0T
B WD BT
30 JBLEE 76T
B4 R0 TR
a0y 5L
a0 Wawa) S5l
M D FET
BaL JUBaE 0T
R MEPLNT OLY

Ao #|3 A Oy
AEa a3 A Oy
A 343 ATV 00
A 393 Arei O6E

]

Waspay

Bl o e v e rn v v cn e e e ra P e o R e e e R TG T P8 P T4 P4 T O e fu P4 P RGP PR e T4 TG YT 8P PS FYF8 T8 PG PY 4 T U G4 R0 P8 Fa PO Re P P ee P



2601 0s€ 05z 5t 005 0as /e BE6'TT 61/9T/b0  sE6'TT 61/5/€ L7105 61/5/€ we 3 Uno) Wepy IEE §
BEL'PT 13 asz 5t 00S Q05 /€ BEG'TT §T/91/01 BE6'ZT 81/L1/6 18840 Br/ctfe WL 3 unos wepy (TE §
BELPT 0s€ 05z 5L 005 00 e 666'7T £1/€2/80  BESZT (/e 869€Y L/t L E] uno) wepy £0£ §
BELYT 0sE 05z 5t 00§ 005 b/E 26671 8T/61/90  BEE'ZT 81/2/s (23454 81/z/s I ] Uno) Wepy 687 §
BELYT ose 05z 5t 008 05 /e 2E671 §T/91/L0  BEETT 61/€z/s SYITS 61/€2/5 WL ] BNOI WERY 52 §
BELYT 0SE 0sz @ 00s 005 N3 BESTT BL/L1/v0 BE6'ZT gr/ez/e £005% arfez/e n k] |no) wepy 257§
seL'YT ose 34 5t 005 005 /e 8862t Ly/Lrfor  BEETT Lv/se/8 906€Y Jaziz7} WL 3 Lnes wepy SE7 &
BEL'DT 0sE 052 5t 005 005 -v/E BE6ZL #1/5T/50  8E6ZL BU/LT/Y ZIESY 8/t wy 3 uno) Wepy €17 §
BEL'VT 0s€ 0sz 5 005 00S b€ 8€6'2T 8r/91/ta 8E6Tl JAY/ 7749 (4714 L/efe WL ] Hnaywepy 161 §
BELPT ase 14 5L 005 005 /e BES'ZT I1/81/10  BE6'TT A% 2] TLSED L1/ez/9 WL 3 uNo) wepyY (9T &
gELYT 05 0sz 73 005 005 S/E BE6'7T JAZ/A7( SN X 4 in/ee/e 260ty L1/E2/8 WL i MEPSTEf EVTT §
T HE L5 L TES R
6E6°L 0se sz 005 005 /€ 6ET'Y 6/6T/1T  6ET'9 s1/vz/aT TISKS s1/62/01 W MEPSIEl ZLET €
6E6'L [£13 asz [ 00 Wb/fE 6EL'S 0z/s1/60  GET'3 oz/z/e TI88S az/zfe WL H MEPSYIEf 9SET €
6E6L [ 34 005 005 a3 6ET'Y oT/rT/io 6ETY &t/0gfeT [ 727 61/0€/21 WL [ MEPIEI ZLEL €
6E6°L 0se asz o005 005 W/E 6EL'D 0z/s1/60  6ET'9 0z/z/6 L0E65 0z/z/e AL H meps1ef 4ZET £
6E6'L 0sE 05z 005 005 a3 6ET'S 0z/s1/60  6£T'9 oz/1 oz/t/e WL H Mepsyer ZOEL £
- H mepsel vBZT £
6E6°L ose 24 00s 005 WwlE 6ET'Y 0z/s1/60 61’9 0z/z/6 S106S 0z/z/6 WL H Mepsizer 0Tt K
6E6°L 05 134 [ 005 /e GET'9 0z/s1/60  6EL'Y 0z/2/6 ¥1065 02/2/6 WL H MEpSel 9571 £
- W mepsper Zvzl €
- H mepsyzer zzzl €
6E6L (13 0sz 005 005 3 6619 az/s1/60  6ET'9 0z/2/6 SOE6S 0z/z/6 WL H MEPSEr BOZT £
6E6L o5t 052 005 005 73 6ET'Y 0z/s1/60  EL'Y o0z/z/6 11065 azfz/e WL M MEPSY Ll YETT €
6E6°L o5t 0sz 005 005 R 6ET'9 6L/6T/TT  6EL'Y 61/bZ/0T 0T6YS et/bzfol WL M Mepsiel 81T £
6E6°L ) 057 005 005 R 6ET'Y 0z/L1/En 6EL'S 0e/52/2 82695 oz/sz/z WL M Mepser gl £
6E6'L 05 052 005 00§ /e 6ET'Y sT/LT/ZT  6EL'Y 61/6/21 61/5/2T WL H MEPSYE[ YSTT £
6E6L o5t 214 008 005 /e 6EL'D QzZ/L1/60  6ETY oz/sz/T 12695 o0z/52/2 WL H MEPSIIET bLOT €
6E6'L L33 05z [ 005 HE 6ET'a 0z/LT/E0  6EL'D oz/sz/e 52695 oz/szfz WL " MEpSYIL[ O30T €
6E6'L 3 052 005 005 € 6ETY 02/51/60  6EL'9 oz/1/v oz/tfy WL “ mepspef 9501 €
6e6'¢ 33 05z 005 005 JblE 6ET'S er/r1fzr eEl's 377743 6T/p/21 WL H mepsydel EOT €
666'¢ 3 052 005 005 R 6ET'Y 0T/L1/€0  GEL'S oz/szfz ¥Z695 o0z/sz/T AL W mepsyef 0701 £
6E6°L of 057 00s 00§ /e 6ET'Y EL/6T/IT  6€T9 er/vz/or £T6VS 61/vz/at WL ] mepoper 66T £
6E6'L 13 052 a0s 005 N3 6ET'S 0z/L1/60  6ETY oz/sz/z 62695 oz/sz/z WL ] mepsyoer £SET £
6E6L L33 05z 00s 005 bl 6€T'9 0z/10/V0 6ET'S oz/tfy azftie L 3 MEPS{IEf EVET E
- ] MepSYIEr TEET E
- 3 mepsper TZEL &
- ] mepsaaer LOET €
- i MEPSYIE S6ZT K
6E6'L 0se 24 st 005 005 /e 6EL' az/s1/60  6ET'Y 0z/1/y az/t/e WL 3 mepsyder SBZT €
] i MEpSYRf TZT £
6E6'L o5 052 5L 005 005 v/e 6ET'Y 0z/51/60  6ETD 0z/z/e 90£65 0z/z/e WL 3 mepsyder 6571 £
6E6'L osE 114 5L 008 005 /e 6ET'9 (27737420 24 ] 61/v/21 61/p/71 WL ;] MEPSPE] EPTT £
686 o5f sz 5t 005 005 /e 6ET'Y 0z/s1/60  6EL'Y 0z/z/6 21065 0z/z/6 WL ] mepsy3er 672§
6E6'L 13 05T 5t 005 005 Wb/E 6ET'9 0z/s1/60  6EL'Y 0Z/1/v az/tiy WL E] MEPSYR[ STZT §-
6E6'L 13 [1:13 5t 00s 005 B3 6ET'Y 6I/6T/IT  6ET'Y 61/v2/01 96975 er/vz/ot WL 1 mepsyer 10zl £
6E6'L o5E 05z 5L 005 005 b/E 6ET'9 6T/LT/ZT  6ET'9 61/v/71 6T/p/2T WL 3 Mepsye] 68TT €
6E6'C o5t a5z 5t o005 005 /e 6ET'9 0z/s1/60  GEL'Y 0z/2/6 01065 0z/zle WL ] MEpSYEl S/TT
6E6'L L3 214 5L 0os 00§ JF/E 6ET'9 0z/S1/60  GET'9 0z/2/6 pOE6S 0zft/e WL 3 mepsyaef 19T £
6E6'L 513 05z 5L 005 005 /e 6ET'Y 0z/s1/60  6ET'9 oz/t/y az/t/y WL 1 mepsael 6T
6e6' 33 24 8¢ 005 005 /e 6ET'S 61/6T/T1  6ET'9 s1/vz/0T TT6bS 61/t2/01 W 3 mepsyder LETT K
6E6'L o5t 05z 52 005 oas N3 6ET9 eT/LT/zT BETD 61/b/2T sL/v/TL WL 1 mepsier S2TT B
6E6'L 05§ 057 5t 005 005 N3 6ET'9 07/L1/80  6ET'9 0z/52/2 655 oz/sz/ wL ] mepsper €201 £
6E6'L 33 05z st 005 oas /e 6ET9 02/51/60  6ET'S o0z/z/6 0065 173 L 3 meps32er 1901 €
. ] mepsyoer 0T £
6E6L e 052 &t 005 a0s b/E 6ET'9 e/LT/7t  GEL'Y 61/%/21 61/v/z1 WL 3 mepsyter SE0T £
6E6'L (13 05z 5t 005 005 H/E 6ET9 0z/51/60  GET'9 oz/1z/y 09585 0z/1z/v 418 ] =<MEPSYICT LOOT €
6808 ost o5t 05z 1 05 005 73 6ET'9 oz/st/en  GET'Y 0z/1/% oz/tly WL 3 24PAIG UOIUNAY O/0F €
6E6'L 13 05z 5¢ 005 005 R [324] 0Z/5T/60  6ET'9 0z/12/% 0zZ/1Z/y WL : ] ++PAIG UOWIN3Y B60E £
6808 ost osi 05z 52 005 005 /e 6ET'9 6T/LT/2T  6ET'Y 61/%/21 61/v/et L 3 an oBRH SOUNIE RITE £
3241 008 o5 34 5t 005 005 /e 6ET'9 02/S1/60  EET'Y oz//t oz/t/y WL 1 +aPAIR UOIUN3Y ZETE E
6808 ost osi 0sz s 005 008 HE BET'9 02/SU/60  BET'S 0z/1/v oz/tiv INL 3 --PAIg UOWNAY ZVTE §
6808 ost 13 052 5L 005 005 /e 6ET'S 02/L1/60  6ET'Y 0z/sz/z €695 oz/sz/t WL ] PAIG UOWINAY LPTE E
6808 ost o5 05z 5t 008 005 73 6ET'9 0z/v2/10  GET'Y 6L/0E/ZT $9655 6T/0/71 WL 3 PAIg UOWUN3Y SETE £
6808 ost 3 057 5t 005 005 /e 6ET'9 0z/sT/60  GET'9 0z/1Z/ 60E6S (24274 W 3 PN UOWINAY 6TTE €
6808 o5t (13 05z 5t 005 005 /e 6ET'9 0z/51/60  GET'9 0z/12/v 0z/1zf WL : ] «+PAIG UOWNDY SOTE £
680’8 ost e 05z 5t 005 005 /e BET'9 0Z/ST/60  EET'9 0z/1z/y 0z/1z/v WL 3 «<PAIE UOIUNSY E60E E
680'8 o0st o5¢ [£14 5t 005 005 b/E 6ET'9 0z/ST/60  GET'9 oz/t/y oz/t/v WL E] woBAR EOUNIE GLOE [
908°20TY  § $ = $ OSE'ZRRT § 0SL(8 005'SLT § 000'LT § - § 9SCTEVE § 350'TRL'E §
vl o 3] o5t st SE [ s BERTT Wit msT /5ot (311 Lt f L 9 & SR uonay gSEE T
BELHL o ose (.13 13 St s oo BELTT LD L ixed BL/5/E L9505 ar/sie L IR PAIG USHUNIY pCRZ [
BELYT o 113 o5t 114 5L L oos BERTE (3100 BE5TY (115711 9105 s WL 5 & P UoRmIY IRl T
vl o5 -3 os2 L2 13 o L= LT Lise [T 1T L1747 (11 GL/ELS L 5 % PRguowna Ofgr T
WELTD o (27 14 5¢ 5t nos 003 EEGTL 680 e BLIELS 9IS sLTLS "y 5 & PAIg UoWINaYy 0782 2
LV a5 o5 214 5t 1 s oo e qiky e OLiELIT (=0 s L 9 ¥ P Uy BT
BELHT o o5E o5t 4 5L o0% 0% BEATL e EeTL 61/%2/5 L¥S1s (353703 Wi 5 £ PAR UOUIE SRIT T
Ll o 2 24 5 58 oo oo ®et L0 AT ET/ELs TrEIS [ari i3 il 5 1 PAIQUOIINSY 98/7 T
LT o 58 o5t " 5t 0os 008 g4 Gmie sl st/itie GEILS 6L ) 5 1 PAIG UDIUNSY 9LLZ T

oy 055 osts sty oS 05S ooss Wy 91 Jueheg RS g dag an g ] e e B

iy ety o ang ! ] B3y a0y foanss B
MU WUODRSLD PO MM S MM deiama Orp s 30) A wedw| 334 1edui
anem
3|npayas 101

R s TR

B IANITEY




st - . > o5t suopaadsu) moppeg |EoL

OO6'IRE 5 00E'9S 002'tL 00005 00E'sY 0st°zs 008'vE 056'2E 005'0E 934 uopaadsu] jeIo).

005'sEr € 00089 $ 000'68 S DOSZ9 § 000'09 5 00695 § 000w 5 00005 5 DOSIr % 539 dey (@0,

oL [+[174 sloz Bio? Lo Ll L1404 ¥ior £ WIS S00UL M
= 3 ajqeAeq 334 vedw)
00'Z96'96L'y swawheg 394 Pedu|
00'296'962'y § 333 vedw) Jarem
39945 2ouejeg Jag
L
LISEHE § % 05691 § OOFE § OOLWIL§ OOSURT 5 OST9E 5 OOCSE 5 00C'IRE 5 0OVME § L99'865Y § L9659y 5 S0l
BEL VT o5 173 05z st st 005 o5 B3 866'21 61/6T/20  BE6TT 6L/TL/T 1621 61/TT/T wepue Aep aeps Z0T
BELPT o 0se 05z st sz 005 005 B2 BE6'ZT 61/1Z/s0  BEETZL sL/ele 5272 3734 LG Ao Juepl €8T
s 3 uepue] uojunay £ETE
s o wepue] MEpDIer bLET
05 3 uepuey MEpSIIEr 65ET
o0s o5 wepuey MEpSYer £7TT
o5 e wepue Mepsper E£0T
2ELYT % 0s€ 052 st s¢ 005 005 73 8E6'71 0z/s1/60  BEETT oz/tfe oz/iy ileN auhejaq zoy
8ELYT [ i3 052 s¢ st 005 005 E73 BE6'ZT 0Z/1Z/10 BEBZY 6T/0E/21 871SE 61/0€/Z1 AEN auhe|aq zbb
8ELYT -3 0SE o0sz SL 13 005 005 B3 8E6'ZT oz/st/e0  ®E6‘TI oz/zfe £00T o0z/zfe Fad Jukelaq Lzv
8ELbT 3 213 05z se st 005 005 B3 8E6'21 0Z/ST/60  BEGTT o0z/z/s L3907 0z/z/6 alleN Juke|ag zzp
BELPT o5 (i3 05z s¢ s¢ 00S 005 IE BE6'7T 0Z/ST/60  BEGZT oz/tfy 0z/t/e AN 3uhe|ag 2ot
SELPT o5 213 052 st 173 005 008 HE BE6'ZT 61/1z/s0 BEGZT sL/efy (144 6T/E/y 1] 3uke|aq Z2€
BELYT 08 os€ o5z st 113 005 005 IE 8E671 BI/9T/0T  BE6'TT 81/52/6 PETHE 8t/s2/6 NN auhe|ag Z8E
08§ os 005 BT/s/T SN AT - B TN
0557 a5 005°1 91/91/8 69607 at/6z/L WL 22 aseyd JA3W uonediu| - 3AUQ 3Ne) pLE
CSERE o5i' § oST9 5 St SINL 0OSTL § 005t § 0Sr'TZE OSFERE § £ UOIDS Imagng
BELVT 05 (33 5L st 005 005 JplE BE6'TT 8/9T/10  BE6ZT i/t 9P Lyt WL 3o Unoy wepy 09T §
8ELYT 1113 o5z 5t st 005 008 i3 BEE'TL £1/£2/80  BEETT el 8T8EY Lt WL iR o) WepY ZLT §
BELYT o5E o5z 5t 73 005 005 € BE6'ZT ST/9L/T0  BEEZT Yad/7ras SLovy i WL R ] HnoJ wepy 98T §
8ELYT 113 14 st st 005 005 3 BE6'ZT JA77A70 S 5 44 L1/€2/8 0sTtY 1/ez/e e i UNT WEPY 00Z 5
BELYT .33 oSt st St 005 005 /€ BEE'ZT 61/12/s0  BEGZT 61/s2/t 00Z1§ et/szy w 3 o8 UNa) WePY $TZ §
BELYT 13 o5t st 7 005 005 N3 BE6ZT SU/L1/p0  BEETT BU/EZ/E Wish sr/ez/e WL 1 6 uno Wwepy 522 §
BELVT 1 o5z 13 7] 005 005 Wb/ 8671 61/9T/20  BEETL eT/€z/s E91S 61/€e/s WL P8 Uy wepy ovz §
BELYT 14 {14 L7} St 00§ 00s e 6T BL/02/TT  BEGZT 8T/6T/0T BET8Y 8T/61/01 WL 3 ou YN WEPY Y5 S
BELYT 1113 o5t 5L 73 005 005 WIE BE6'ZT L/ez/80  eesTT L GT8EY A% 713 w o unoy wepy g3z §
BELYT 13 L4 ¢ 5t oas cas /i3 BE6'TT sT/oz/B0  BE6'ZT 61/62/L 9STES 61/62/L WL 1 s une) wepy bEZ S
BELVT [1:13 05t St 73 00s 005 Wb/ BE6'TT BT/0Z/Z0  BE62T W Iow uno wepY Z0E §
BELYT [::13 o5t st 73 005 005 Wi 8E67T 61/0z/20  BEG'ZL (3774773 0z£25 (37,4773 WL e unay wepy 57E §
BELYT 13 = 5L 52 005 005 i3 8E621 £/81/L0  BE6TT /e 2usey JA7G 2] WL 1 u UNo) wepY 8EE §
BELYT 0s¢ 052 St st 005 005 SIE 86671 £1/62/80  ®E6'TL asizils Jaz]32 /vt WL i Unm wepy Iy §
€301 0SES 0525 [ZH 0055 75 VNd 03 Juawheq BE6CTS a1eg daq #1D 3120 1apying G WIIPPY S
dsu “dsu 394 s34 Frem aay /0BT'SS TWq Japing
LUOSSOUD  feurd M deL MM delimiem  delmm  delsaiem pedw; 393 Pedw|
e
3|npayas 107

AT

B AR




Debt Service Fund

38 of 72



—— .

‘Hoday SJUDJUNODDY 335

£54'911°Z1 $ 00008622 $ £ZIEl0T 4 000°000°S H ¥8/'2S8' $  D00'000'S 3 L1906 ¢ 00005L'S $ 0/5'1zz'e $ 000'00LE 4 SSEEZLT $ 000005 g
00,8 000062 00,8 000062 = * - . z - = =
Qsey 000'062 0SE'Y 000062 . = - = . . k =
o34 - (0144 - = - - - -t . - -
£90'6C 000°045 0041 000'08Z £96°1 L 000°06C 3 s . ot = 2
Les'vL 000045 055’8 000082 184S 000068 - > * = = :
LES'?L = 0558 - LB&'S - = > 2 r ~ r
£10°Z9 000°0¥9’L 002'ST 000042 EIS'ET 000°08Z O0EE | 000°060°L : = - >
900'1€ 000°0r?’ L 009Z1 000042 5L 1L 000082 0599 000°060°L - - - -
900'LE - 00921 - 95411 = 0599 = - x = -2
£95701 000°S87 000°EE 000052 059'vE 000'0/Z 5/0'52 - €801 000°SSZ. - -
18228 000's8L 00s'91L 000'09¢ 5ze41L 000°04T 8EO'EL B 6l¥'S 000°352 E -]
LBTZS s 00521 - SZe4L - BEOEL - 41Y'S N = =
BES'ES | 000’548 059°0F 000°SSZ £96vY 000°05Z 0SL'8E = 84661 000512 00Z'0L 000552
69692 000526 STE0T 000'S5T 18v'ze 000052 SL061 : 98E'E 000512 0oL'S 000'SST
49697 - STEQT = [I:[444 - 540'61 - 8866 - 00L's -
£91°10T 000'568'L 000'8r 000'SYZ. £95%S 000°0YT 00/'é6% 000'658 004'8Z 000°0iT 00002 000'S¥E.
185001 000'568'( 000VT 000'SYT 8e'ic 000°0vZ. 058'%C 000556 oSty 00001 00001 000'S¥Z
185001 - 00T - 18T = 058 - 05%'pL = 00001 -
STS9veT 000'006 05055 000'SET €92€9 000'CEZ 00607 o £L5'/E 000502 00Z'6C 000'CEZ.
€97€C1 000'006 57542 000'SEZ 1B8'1E 000'CEZ. 05¥'0E = 90881 000502 Il 000 0EC
£9ZEz1 - se8'Le - i8g'1e g 05v'0E - 908'8L E 00971 -
051062 000'SZ8 056’15 00C'CET. £9.2L 000'Sze S/S1L = 985y 000002, C00'BE 000022
SL0'Sw L 000'5/8 §/6'0E 000'CET LBE9E 000522 #8LSE N %44 000°00¢ 00061 000°0Ze
SL0'SP L = SL8'08 - LBE'9E - §84'SE - Y44 - 00061 -
18/°1EE 0001’1 055’89 000°0ZC £95718 000'02Z £9€°18 000045 208'8S 000'S6 L 00v'9y 000°01Z
16859 | 000°S1F'L S{TVe 000°02T 744 000'0ZZ G 000'0£5 ES6'9Z 000561 00C'ET oooole
168591 - s{zve - 18207 - _igvgr : £56'92 = Q0Z'EL -
1BE" 1€ 000’518 [3id7 0DO'SIT £91°06 000°51Z £18'06 N [ZZ4¢] 000041 00Z'PS 000'S6 L
169581 000’518 1E2LE 000°51Z LBO'SY 000'sle P0b'Sy . z/80e 000061 ool'Zt 000561
16968 | h LET'LE - (BO'SY. - P0y'SY N Z/B0E i 001'4T -
LE9'80Y 000'00€" L 00108 000'502 £9£°86 000'S0Z 5TY'66 000'02S [AN5] 00058 | 009°(9 000'S81
9LE'P0Z 000°00€" L 0s0'oy 000°S0Z LBI6F 000'50% ELL'6Y 000'0ZS TLEPE 000581 008'0E 000'S81L
1LE'V0T N 0500r - (BL'6Y - DIVAS4 N Z/5'vE N 00B'0E -
§9€7vY 00055 05€'58 000002 £95'900 000’502 €LL201 - V(9. 000521 009'89 000'SZL
v81'zze 00055 Si5TY 000002 IBzEs 000'S0Z 958°€S B z{08E 000'SZ | O0EVE 000521
vereze - 5452 = 1BZES = 958'€S - 24088 = Q0E'¥E -
ELr'8Ly 000'0£8 BEE'04 00006 L £9S'PLL 000°00Z £9E°S1L 000'SYZ. [4Z¥4] 000°04 1 002572 000591
90 6EC 000'0£8 Sy 000°C6 1 \82LS 000'C02 8925 000'S¥e [ 0000Z1 005'ZE 00059 [
902667 - 6915k - 18748 - 78945 E Ty = 009'/E =
§80°0LS 00006 €968 000581 £95221 00000z vzl 000'5€Z (23] 00009 L 00Z'L8 000109 1
vr0'SST 000'0F6 18v'Ly 000581 (8Z'19 000°002 40219 000'SEZ vy 000091 00907 000091
400574 - 18y'Ly = 1BZ'19 = 50C°19 = vy - 009°0% -
S/L°0vS 000016 E9Y'64 00008 L £95°0E 1 000°00¢ 691621 000'52Z 95L'vé 000'SS | 528'98 000°0S |
g8e°0/2 000016 (EL'6F 000081 LBz's? 000002 vES'y? 000'52Z BLE'LY 000'SS L ElP'EY 000°0S |
88E'0/T = [Ya714 - 18259 - 78579 - BLELY = ELy'EY =
5/9°49S 000088 00F'E0L 000°S4 L £9SBE | 000°00Z 419°SEL 000'S1Z £10'00L 000°SP | L80'Zé 000'S¥ |
BESYBZ 000088 00'18 000°S/L 1BZ'69 000002 408'29 000512 90005 000°sY L LYO'9% 0005k L
8E0'V8T - 00415 - L9Z'69 - 408'/9 - 900°05 - LyO'fr -
291°265 000'5%8 £L1Z01 000°S9 L £559b 1 000'C0E. L1 000'S0Z. £LEV0L 0000 | 90894 00D'SEL
1BS'86Z 000°Sve 955°€S 000591 18z'es 000°002 ¥89'0L 000502 95¥'TS o0o'or L EOr'8r 00D'SEL
LBS'862 =l 955°E5 - LSZ'EL = ¥88'0/ N 95r'ZS - EO7'8Y -
981°629 000°0Z8 ELEOLL 000091 £9577G 1 00C'00Z. 519°2p1 000’561 8E9°601 0005EL 55€' 0L 00070E [
233 ooo'0ze 951'6S 00009t 18TLL 000°00¢ 40R°E/ 000°56 | 6185 000'SEL B508 000'0EL
rLIE - i - L 414 - S08'ES - 618%S L 8/9'0S -
£699°99 000062 DOOSS 1 FELE QD058 SIEES| 00006 L S5ZO¥LL 000'0EL 95Z'S0L 0000z
VEL'EZE 000064 et e sl 659'9/ 000061 £10'48 000'0EL BZPTS 000021
FEEEZE - = BZE'08 = £59'94 - 81048 - B829'ZS -
517899 000'592 00005 L 905591 000561 417851 000081 [N 000'SZL 058801 000G LI
80Z°vEE 000592 00005 L ESZ'ES 000561 &5E'4/ 000081 996'85 000'6Z1 Seh'rs [
502°7EE E - £52E8 B 65E'6L E 99685 - STvys -
521°689 000'SEL 000'SP L S5EeLl 000581 AEC 00002 L 18E (ZL 000511 o9z ZLl 0000LL
P9Srre 000°SEL 000°S¥ L B/ L' 000561 606°L8 000041 169707 000'SL1 0E1'9S 0000t L
P9SHYE - - 8198 B 50618 - 16909 - OEL'SS -
625°10L 000'S1¢ 000'0F L 50281 000°S81 6191 000'S5 | 18972 0000LL OLF'sL L 000501
¥9L'ESE 000°StZ 0000V L EQL'68 000561 655°E8 00059 L LPE'Z? 000011 504’45 000'50L
F9L'ESE - - EOL'48 - 455°E8 = LPE'Z? - §04'4S -
£89'7ZL 000069 £18'vZL 000'GEL 999°E8| 000861 S1T0LL 000°S5 | Leg'£Z1 000501 09LBlL 000'001
FYETIE 000069 90729 000'SE [ 816 000561 50158 000°S5 | 916€5 000501 080’45 000001
FREERD - 907°Z9 - EEQ'LS d 40158 d 916'E9 - 0B0'4S -
28°0VL 000045 elr'szl 000'0E L Lee'e8l 000'G61 SITELL 000051 LE8'0EL 000'00L SES'0ZL 00056
P97 0LE 000049 90.'e9 000'0EL 99v'ré 000561 40998 000051 ?17'S9 000001 89209 00056
PIY'OLE = 90’89 - 99r'ré h £09'98 = 91Lr'se = 89209 -
EvZ'/04 000'S1S 25458 000°581 X = 6LU9ZL 000'S¥ L LBPEE| 000’56 095221 000°04
£65'96€ 000'S1S 256’58 000°se L 9 vé = 65088 000'S¥ L 1¥B'99 000’56 08z't9 000°06
WIOLE - = - 99v'vé - 650'88 - 899 = 08219 -
0r0'E9S 000'0z€ - . OEEEZL : 516841 0000y L 1ES5E L 00055 0927z 000’58
SBUEVE 000°02€ = - oeEEzl : 6Sr68 000'0r [ 99289 00056 0ELZ9 00058
S58'612 = - = - - 65768 - 99289 - ELZ9 -
€85°86€ 000°0ZL - - . - TH9EEL = LE26E L 00005 099'ST1 00008
BEL'99C 00004 L . - y! b T69'EEL - 91969 00004 [340 00008
r2eL - . . . * : - 919'69 - 088’9 -
[244:1¥4 - T 5 = . * > pLL'0é — 099'5Z | -
PréeSL - = - . . A - FLL0é - 0E8'Zy -
0EB'Z9 = = - - = - - = - 0£8Z9 -
5/0t8 B - r . 3 B = . - ) s
S20'€8 - - - . & = = = * 5L0°c8 -
= 5 - ¥ " £ 3 = B O 5 - 3 L T s - F = $
sarRu| e 53R Jod|upg [l | e {3313u| Ipdppuly [l 1 aisud [ ] podaL
%00'C - %007 DY ISIV| %STLY - %0L°Z 39D 3219)u) %5 '€ - %00'Z 1901 J53244| %STYT - %00 rAOY |39 %00°F - %5471 340N {13194u|
IDjoL 610Z 33 @L0T sauas £10T S3119S ?10Z 53p3s §10Z s2u3s

3INpayos aoIAISs jq2q

0TaT/SL/8
0zoz/slie

610z/51/8
sloz/siie

8L0zZ/51/8
8L0z/S /T

£102/5148
10e/s1/e

9102/51/8
9L0z/s 1T

340a pied

IjoL

broz A
vroz/SL/8
L2 4%4
EVOZ A
£r0z/S1/8
er0z/51/T
TPoZ Ad
eroz/SL/e
Troz/Sife
Lvoz M
1v0Z/51/8
\woz/sire
0P0Z A
ov0z/51/8
OvOZ/S1/T
SEOZ M
6E0L/51/8
ée0z/SIie
BEOZ Ad
8e0z/51/8
|e0z/si/e
LE0Z A
LEOZ/5\/8
Le0E/S /T
9E0T Ad
9E0Z/SL/8
9E0Z/51/2
SEOT Ad
SE0Z/51/8
SEQT/SH/T
PEOZ A3
vEOZ/51/8
pEOZ/SLIT
EEOZ Ad
€E0Z/51/8
geoz/si/e
TEOZ Ad
2E0Z/S1/8
ze0z/SIie
LEOZ Ad
1e0z/51/8
leoz/si/e
OEOZ Ad
0E0Z/51/8
0E0Z/51/T
4Z0Z Ad
6Z0Z/51/8
&T0Z/S 1T
8zT0T Ad
820Z/S1/8
azoz/siie
£T0T Ad
£802/S1/8
£20z/S 1T
$Z0Z Ad
9T0zZ/51/8
9TOZ/SIiT
5Z0Z Ad
5e0e/51/8
seoe/si/e
YTOzZ Ad
¥20T/5 /8
vzZoz/SLiT
£20T Ad
£2OZ/S1/B
EzZ0z/Sl/T
TTOZ M
@e/s L/
woe/siie
L20Z Ad
lzez/sue
1Z0z/51/z
0Z0Z Ad
0z0z/51/8
0z0z/5\/iT
4L0Z A
410z/51/8
sl0z/ST
BLOZ Ad
8102/51/8
8L0z/S1/Z
£10Z A
£10Z/51/8
L10z/51/z
PLOZ M
oLoz/si/e
gl02/51/T

b ang



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal

September 2020
Date Num . ~ Memo - Account Debit Credit
09/01/2020 9.1 Record Hays Central Appraisal District - 4th Quarter 2020... 6330  Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 2,219.89
Record Hays Central Appraisal District - 4th Quarter 2020 ... 2171 -Due to General Fund 2,219.89
2,219.89 2,219.89
TOTAL 2,219.89 2,219.89

See Accountant's Report,

40 of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of September 30, 2020

Type Date Num Memo

1106 -Texpool Tax Account

Transfer 09/15/2020 Funds Transfer
Transfer 09/15/2020 Funds Transfer
Deposit 09/30/2020 Interest

Total 1106 - Texpool Tax Account

1115 -TexPool Debft Service
Transfer 09/15/2020 Funds Tronsfer
Deposit 09/30/2020 Interest

Total 1115 -TexPool Debt Service

1150 - A/R - Property Taxes
Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

2171 -Due to General Fund

General Jour... 09/01/2020 9.1 Record Hays Central Appraisal Distric...

Transfer 09/15/2020 Funds Transfer
Total 2171 -Due to General Fund

2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

3000 -Reserved for Debt Service
Total 3000 - Reserved for Debt Service

Property Tax
4320 - Property Taxes
Total 4320 - Property Taxes

4331 -Penaliies & Interest-Tax Accts.
Total 4331 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.

Total Property Tax

5391 -Interest on Temp Investments
Deposit 09/30/2020 Interest
Deposit 09/30/2020 Interest

Total 5391 - Interest on Temp Investments

7361 - Arbitrage Services
Total 7361 - Arbitrage Services

6330 -Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees

General Jour... 09/01/2020 9.1 Record Hays Central Appraisal Distric...

Total 6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees

7360 -Bond Interest Expense
Total 7360 - Bond Interest Expense

7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees
Total 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees

7395 - Bond Principal
Total 7395 - Bond Principal

See Accountants' Report,

Amount

(11,526.40)
(35,000.00)
3.48

(46,522.92)

35,000.00
118.47

35,118.47

(2,219.89)
11,526.40

9,306.51

(3.48)
(118.47)

(121.95)

2,219.89

2,219.89

Balance

52,258.29
40,731.89
5,731.89
5,735.37

5,735.37

961,213.67
996,213.67
996,332.14

996.332.14

6,751.60
6,751.60

(12,327.28)
(14,547.17)
(3,020.77)

(3,020.77)

(6.751.60)
(6.751.60)

(897.666.02)
(897.666.02)

(1,248,009.72)
(1.244,863.74)
(1,244,863.74)

(3,145.98)
(3,145.98)

(1,248,009.72)

(12,600.51)
(12,603.99)
 (12,722.46)

(12,722.46)

1,000.00
1,000.00

6,614.60
8.834.49

8.834.49

707,242.81
707,242.81

1,662.16
1,662.16

515,000.00
515,000.00

410f 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of September 30, 2020

_ Type Date Num Memo _ Amount Balance
5400 -Bond Proceeds (74.388.00)
Total 5400 - Bond Proceeds _ (74,388.00)

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

42 of 72



Capital Projects Fund

43 of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.-CPF
General Ledger
As of September 30, 2020

_Type - Date

1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec
Total 1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec

1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec
Deposit 09/30/2020

Total 1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec

1154  TexPool - SR 2019 Cap Project
Deposit 09/30/2020

Total 1154 - TexPool - SR 2019 Cap Project

1305 - Prepaid Bond Issue Costs
Total 1305 - Prepaid Bond Issue Costs

2105 - Due to GF
Total 2105 - Due to GF

3200 - Fund Balance
Total 3200 - Fund Balance

4050 - Interest Income
Deposit 09/30/2020
Deposit 09/30/2020

Total 4050 - Interest Income

7000 - Bond Proceeds
Total 7000 - Bond Proceeds

8050 * Bond Premium
Total 8050 - Bond Premium

8100 - Bond Discount
Total 8100 - Bond Discount

8500 - Interest Expense
Total 8500 - Interest Expense

9000 - Capital Outlay - Infrastructure
Total 9000 - Capital Qutlay - Infrastructure

9105 - Bond Issue Exp
Total 9105 - Bond Issue Exp

9106 - Bond Insurance Premium
Total 9106 - Bond Insurance Premium

TOTAL

Num Memo Amount

Interest 0.27
0.27

Interest 54.69
54.69

Interest (0.27)
Interest (54.69)

Balance

6.56
6.56

1,360.57
1,360.84

1,360.84

451,526.36
451,581.05

451,581.05

53,638.34
53,638.34

(57,111.85)
(57,111.85)

(35,983.27)
(35,983.27)

(2,462.58)
(2,462.85)
(2,517.54)

(54.96)

0.00

(2,517.54)

(4,925,612.00)
(4,925,612.00)

(16,389.75)
(16,389.75)

5,593.65
5,593.65

256,992.00
256,992.00

3,870,776.00
3,870,776.00

338,665.97
338,665.97

59,000.00

59,000.00

0.00

See Accountants' Report.

44 of 72



Expenditures to be Approved

45 of 72



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Director Fees
November 17, 2020

Date
11/17/2020

11/17/2020

11/17/2020

11/17/2020

11/17/2020

TOTAL

1550

1551

1552

1553

1554

Num

Source Name

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Eileen Grass
Eileen Grass
Eileen Grass

Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese

Rick Triplett
Rick Triplett
Rick Triplett

Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers

Payroll Item

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Amount

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53
692.63

46 of 72



Aquatic Features, Inc.

Invoice

6611 Burnet Lane Aquatic
Austin, TX 78757 Features,Inc. Date Invoice #
11/6/2020 202011842
8ill To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
¢/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 680.00 680.00
month from invoice date.
1 | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 95.00 95.00
6| Pond dye 15.00 90.00
1 | Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 15.00 15.00
of leaf? plant material reduce sludge.
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00
Sy/Date RIeived: Bl-D-24
By/Date Pakted: N [I_t6 ‘20
Approved fpr Payment:
=and Delivgred to:
Mailed By/[late:
SR (LS50
Total $880.00
Phone # E-mail Web Site
(512) 301-3199 scoli@aquaticfeaturesinc.com aquaticfeaturcsinc.com

47 of 72



Invoice

Bott
Douthitt@

PLLC

Bill To

Reunion Ranch WCID
PO Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680

Description Amount

Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 2,000.00

By/Date Receivpd: & ( 2-20

By/Date Posted: _}Q_}h \.2-
Approved for PTyment:

Hand Deliveredito:
Mailed By/Date:

aL#: (393)

Thank you for your business!
Total $2,000.00

PO Box 2445 « Round Rock, TX + 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 « Fax (512) 733-0704 § [ ——



HEIL

ENGINLEALO PROCESS EQUIPMENT Date Invoics #
PO Box 127 10/31/2020 11563
Bclton, TX 76513
Bill To Ship To
Reunion Ranch WCID Reunion Ranch WCID
c/o Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 100 Jayne Cove
P.O. Box 2445 Austin, TX
Round Rock, TX 78680
S.0. No. P.O. No. Terms Project
Jesse Kennis Due on receipt 5537
Description ‘Ordered Rate Amount
ECS V1-TM-500 FRP Odor Control Unit
Delivered:to Reunion Ranch WCID
Rental-Systeim Fee for 10/14/20 - 11/14/20 1600.00 600.00
Subtotal 600.00
Hy/Date Recaived: __ || | | -o- (7
Hy/Date Posted: P [1- 10 - 20
Approved for Paymen
Hand Delivered to:
N:ailed By/Date:
QL {/ QOO i
Thank you for your business.
Total USD 600.00
Payments/Credits USD 0.00
Phone #
254.933.2270 Balance Due USD 600.00

4Q nf 72



L. . CONTRRALT
SENICES W

K2 Contract Services

P.O BOX 382

Rockport, TX 78381

Phone (361) 557-1333

BILL TO:

Inframark

Altn; Robert Sibole

14050 Summit Drive, Suite 113
Austin, TX 78728
(512)705-9356
Robert.Sibole@inframark.com

DATE: OCT-26-2020
INVOICE #  Pay Application No.1

FOR:

Partial Payment Invoice

REUNION RANCH LID
PO#

DESCRIPTION UNIT COST | % COMPLETE AMOUNT
Mobllization $ 500.00 100% 500.00
Lid Structure Construction $ 8.750.00 100% 8,750.00
SUBTOTAL 9,250.00
TAX RATE
SALES TAX -
OTHER
TOTAL 9,250.00

Please see Shedule of Values allached for details.
Make all checks payable to K2 Contract Services, LLC

Total due upon receipt. Overdue accounts subject 10 a service charge of 1% per month.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESSI

By/Date Recewea Jb b QB’CAO

By/Date Posted: J"f) [1=10-Q20

Approved for Payment:

Hand Deliverea 10:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (4300

50 of 72



“ A Lower Colorado River Authority

Questions for firm raw walar service, call (512) 730-6757
| www.lcra.org Previous Balance $5,102.70
ENERGY » WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES
Payments $(5,102.70)
Credits / Adjustments
By/Date Received: _Q§ (|- H‘QD = —
11 991 ] 1YY | 19 [ YR R YA By/Date Posted: _—I% { ,/, O ,ng n Balance Forward $0.00
REUNION RANCH WCID Approved for Payment: SUMeRiChames $4,642.96
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC . Account Batance $4,642.96
ATTN: LISA WALD Hand Delivered to:
PO BOX 2445 .
Date:
ROUNDROCKTx 78600 “iaied BY/ > 30
a#: (1048 2925.90
C{lr)O QH"f.S?) Page 1 0of 2
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type: Raw Firm (PUA) 00548605 00662733 10/36/20— 11/29/20
Contract  800-018-8425-B
Service From Service to Motor Days Previous Read Current Read Use (Gal)
09/11/20 10/13/20 66514301 32 108385.00 119681.00 11,286,000.00
09/11/20 10/13/20 LOSS-RR 32 108385.00 119681.00 67.776.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumptlon Rate Amount Consumption History
Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance $5.102.70 Feb 2020 11.94
Payment - Thank You $(5,102.70) Mar 2020 11:82
Balance Forward $0.00 Apr 2020 1629
Raw Water May 2020 27.13
Monthly Reservation Fee 29.17 $72.50 $2,114.58 Jun 2020 2022
Raw Water - Fimn 34.87 $72.50 $2,528.38 Jul 2020 .50
................................................................... Aug 2020 49.91
Current Chargas “.342.93 sep 2020 4122
Account Balance $4,642.96 Oct 2020 34.87
TOTAL 256.98

1 AF = 325,851 gallons
PAYMENT OPTIONS

Malil: Online: ) in Pergon: ACH: Wire:
PO Box 301589 lcra.org/paywaterbill  {ocal HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 76303-1589 (HEB chargesafee)  ABA#111-000-614 ABA #021-000-021

Account #09922872675 Account #09922872675

Accounts may be subject to penaity charges If paymant is not received by the due date

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Retum this portion wilh your payment. Allow 5 days by mail,

“ A Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
h 00548605 00602793 10730720 11/29/20 $4,642.96

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC ]
ATTN: LISA WALD Aemee

PO BOX 2445 LCRA

ROUND ROCK TX 78680 PO Box 301589

Dallas, TX 75303-1589

Page 1 0f2 O00S4ALOSONLO2?793000MAPALA



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 43434

VIA EMAIL Date 11/06/2020
c/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 REUNION RANCH

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Englneering Services Rendered Through October 31, 2020
$1,500 per month

Caontract Prior Current

Description Amount Billed Billed
12002-115 District Engineering 2020-2021 18,000.00 0.00 1.500.00
Total 18,000.00 0.00 1,500.00

Invoice (otal 1,500.00

By/Date Recsived: [Py 1 - 9-20
By/Date Posted: B 1I-1p-20
Approved for Payment:
Hand Dalivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (30

1101 Capitol of Texas Highway South * Building D, Suite 110 +Rustin, Texas 78746 « 519/327-9204 - TBPE F353
Reunlon Ranch WCID Invoica mumber 43434 Invoica date 11/0672020

52 of 72



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID invoice number 43435

VIA EMAIL Date 11/06/2020
¢/o Bolt and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445

Project 12002 Reunion Ranch
Round Rock, TX 78680

Professlonal Engineering Services Rendered Through October 31, 2020

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-1186 District Engineering Additiona! Services 2020-2021

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer

Oennls Lozano 250 250.00 625.00

Engineering Technlcian |
Phllip E. Parker 7.75 95.00 736.25
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 10.25 1,361.25
Invoice tolal 1,361.25

—_——

By/Date Received: JP‘) | |- fi’ 20
By/Date Posted: JB 11=10-2 0

Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: b 314 0

1101 Capital of Texas Highuay South « Bullding D, Sulte 110 - Rustin, Texas 78746 » 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353
Page 1

R Af72



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID
VIA EMAIL

c/o Bott and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through Octaber 31, 2020

Invoice number 43436
Date 11/06/2020

Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-104 District GIS Database

Senior CAD Design Techniclan
Mark L. Herrin

Bitled
Hours Rate Amount

3.00 165.00 495.00

PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 3.00 495.00

—

Invoice total 495.00

By/Date Received: \Jk) |- 0”& O

By/Date Posted: ___, /P |)—)D -Q 0

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: {343

1101 Capltal of Texas Highway South * Bullding D, Sulte 110 - Austin, Texas 78746 « 519/327-9204 - TEPE F353

Page 1

=]

~F 70



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Invaice number 43454

VIA EMAIL Date 11/09/2020
¢/o Bott and Douthilt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunlon Ranch

Round Raock, TX 78680

Professlonal Engineering Services Rendared Through October 31, 2020

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-113 CCTV Wastewater Line Televising & inspection
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager
Stephen D. Jones 1.00 175.00 175.00
Engineering Technician |
Philip E. Parker 16.50 85.00 1,567.50
Draftsperson
Matthew Sweeney 1.00 95.00 95.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 18.50 1,837.50

Invoice total 1,837.50

By/Date Received: ___JP) [1-0-2D
By/Date Posted: J AlI-10-Q0
Approved for Payment: ,

Hand Delivered to: \

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (1342

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South Bul!ding_D. Sulte 110 «Austin, Texas 78746 - 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353
Page 1

RR Af 72



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 43437

VIA EMAIL Date 11/06/2020
c/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professlonal Engineering Services Rendered Through October 31, 2020

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-112 Bond Application No. 6
Billed
Hours Rale Amount
Managing Engineer
Dennis Lozano 2.00 250.00 500.00
Project Manager
Stephen D. Jones 3.00 175.00 52500
Englineering Techniclan |
Philip E. Parker 30.75 95.00 2.921.25
Simone N. Guidry 7.75 95.00 736.25
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 43.50 4,6882.50
REIMBURSABLES
12002-112 Bond Application No. 6
Billed
Amount
Mileage Allowances 20.79
REIMBURSABLES subtotal 20.79

Invoice total 4,703.29

By/Date Received: I 11-3-20

By/Date Posted: JA 1) -16-20
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

raaled By/Date:

GL#; (1774

1101 Copital of Texas HLghwnu South » Bulldfng D, Suite 110 - Austin, Texas 78746 - 519/327-9204 - TBPE F353
Page 1

RR Af 792



SOMMERS

MARKETINCG

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

PL20S0-0500 10/30/2020
Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738

Job Code Invoicc # Terms
6903
Description Amount

October Website Edits 300.00
Edits to site to add agenda for October meeting
Edits to site to add agenda packet for October meeling
Edits to sitc to post recording of board meeting
Edits to site to add new natice regarding phase 2 of wastewater treatment plan beginning
Edits 10 site to add new sidebar item for Notices to help visitors get to the page for the latest WCID
updates
Sales Tax - 8.25% 0.00

By/Cate Received: __| [ [1-Q -3 O

By/Date Pasted: Al -10-20

Approved for Paymen:

i4and Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL# flq OO

The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxcs, if applicable Total $300.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Please remit payment to:

Balance Due $300.00

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

R7 nf 72



_E g TEXAS COMMISSION ON

DRSS ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

INVOICE

COMPANY: REUNION RANCH WCID
ACCOUNT: 23007379

DETACH BOTTOM PORTION AND RETURN ORIGINAL COUPON WITH PAYMENT PAGE 1
ACCOUNT NO. INCLUDES PAYMENTS THROUGH: |  COLL COST RECOVERY LATE FEES | BALANCE DUE
23007379 0CT12,20 0.00 0.00 620. 0(
IVOICE DATE | _INVOICE NO. _DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
0CT31,20 | CwQ0064729 | PERMIT 0014480001 FY21 620.00 620.0(

PERMIT

By/Date Recilvad: _QA_LL_&_

By/Date Post
Approved for

Hand Dell;l;;rd to:
Malled By/Dale:

GL#:

o B/ 15

Payment:

20
YA .

(140

Please return the original coupon with payment.

For questions concerning

calculations or site location, please call 512-239-4671.

See REVERSE SIDE for Explanation of Charges and TCEQ Contact Telephone Numbers.

iQ VIPP Form AR41A 02-17-2013

0CT12,20

DETACH THIS PORTION AND RETURN WITH
CHECK OR MONEY ORDER PAYABLE TO:

TEXAS COMMISSION ON
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/0 WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD

STE F-232

AUSTIN TX 78738-7119

620.0(

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT T & 1%
INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK

ACCOUNT NO:

'BALANCE DUE'

23007379

620.00

D CHECK HERE IF YOUR ADDRESS HAS CHANGED.
PLEASE INDICATE ADDRESS CHANGE ON BACK

INVOICES NOT PAID WITHIN
30 DAYS OF INVOICE DATE WILL
ACCRUE PENALTIES

0023007379 153330 00000L20001130200

58 of 72



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
gléléGc:.vaE T)I 17%738 Account Number AMOUNT DUE
(512) 283-0.125 of wwWw.wicpua.org 290523-00061-00 $30,174.98
Plezse make chocks payablo 1o WTCPUA Due Date After Due Dato Pay
1172772020 $31,985.47
Searvice Address
136 JACKSAW Dr
Amount Enclosed
REUNION RANCH WCID
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD WTCPUA
P.0. BOX 2445 13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
ROUND ROCK, TX 78680 BLDG B, STE 110
BEE CAVE, TX 78738
There wiil be a charge on all returned checks.
Pleasa roturn this portion with your payment.
Whon paying in parsan, plaase bring both portions of this blll.
CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS
Name Service Address Account Number
REUNJON RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAW Dr 290523-00061-C0
Status From Service D.::“ FDays Blil Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 9/152020 10/15/2020 30 117272020 11227/2020 117282020
PREVIOUS BALANCE $32,068.59
PAYMENTS (832.068.59)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS USAGE
READING READING  (ta 1000 Gatiocs)
66514301 119,681 108,385 Wholesale Water $18,638.40
Monthly Chasge $11,536.58
CURRENT BILL $30,174.98
AMOUNT DUE $£30,174.98

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

AMOUNT DUE AFTER 11/27/2020

$31,985.47

By/Date Received: JE) l1-2-30

By/Date Postad: __JB 11-10-9/)

Approved for Payment: ‘

Hand Delivered to: )

Mailed By/Date:

aw_ (159 11931, 93

(b5 1363340

RQ nf 792



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604  FAX (512) 469-9148

October 30, 2020

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION ONLY

Ms. Mary H. Bott, CPA

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445
Re:  Billing for Professional Services Rendered
Dear Mary:
Enclosed is our bill for services rendered since the date of last billing for various items
concemning Reunion Ranch WCID.
Very truly you
Bill Flickinger
BF/sw
Enclosure
cc:  Jessica Benson (Via Email Only)

By/Date Received:  _/ ri) [0 ‘30 70
By/Date Postad: vﬂf’} I=10-90
Approved for Payment: :
Hand Delivered to;
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (132 O

R0 af 72



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 + AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148
October 30, 2020
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER

10/05/20 Continue revising minutes from last board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

10/06/20 Receive and review due diligence questionnaire from Clayton Chandler in
connection with bond issue. Begin completing same. (1.0 Hour).

10/07/20 Continue revising draft agenda for next regular board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

10/09/20 Receive and begin review of TCEQ Order and Memo on pending bond application.
Forward to consultants for review and comment. (0.2 Hours). Receive TCEQ
Notice of Enforcement and forward to consultants and Board President for review.
(0.2 Hours).

10/12/20 Continue review of TCEQ Memo and Order on current bond application. (0.5
Hours). Receive and review comments from Dennis Lozano on same. (0.2
Hours). Continue responscs to due diligence questionnaire issue. (0.5 Hours).

10/14/20 Continue revising agenda for next regular board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

10/15/20 Continue revising rules and regulations and rate order. (0.9 Hours). Continue
preparation for next regular board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Telephone conference
with Allen Douthitt on pool deposits and proposed changes to rules and rate order.
(0.2 Hours). Telephone conference with Dennis Lozano on today’s pre-
construction meeting. (0.3 Hours).

10/16/20 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Telephone
conference with Board President on various issues. (0.8 Hours). Telephone
conference with Director Rick Triplett on various issues. (0.4 Hours).

10/17/20 Continue review of TCEQ Notice of Enforcement dated September 25, 2020. (0.3
Hours).

A1 of 72



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

October 30, 2020

Page 2

10/18/20 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

10/19/20 Continue preparation for next board meeting, (0.7 Hours).

10/20/20 Continue preparation for today's board meeting. (0.7 Hours). Complete

preparation for and attend board meeting. (1.9 Hours).

Attomey BF: 11.1 Hours

ATT
10/19/20

10/20/20

PHAIL

Email and telephone correspondence with Inframark on TCEQ response. (0.4
Hours).

Attend Board meeting. (1.6 Hours).

Attorney MM: 2.0 Hours

ENIFFE!

10/05/20

10/06/20

10/07/20

NCI

Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. (1.0 Hour). Receive draft POS,
Distribution list and timetable from Monica Melvin for the District’s bonds.
Begin review same. (0.4 Hours). Follow-up with Michael Slack on the directors
lot. Review reply from Diane Duran. (0.3 Hours).

Continue reviewing draft POS. Send e-mail to Monica Melvin with revisions to
draft POS. (1.5 Hours). Continue drafting agenda for next meeting. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review due diligence questionnaire from Clayton Chandler
in connection with bond issue. Begin filing out same and compiling requested
documentation. (1.6 Hours). Send e-mail to Monica Melvin on language for
POS. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to additional e-mails from
Monica Melvin on update to Frank Krasovec's lots. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review e-mail from Diane Duran on director lot tax payments. (0.2
Hours). Continue preparing proposed agenda and send out same for comment.
(0.4 Hours). Prepare Form 1295 tracking number for engagement of Maxwell
Locke & Ritter for bond reimbursement audit. Send e-mail to Jimmy Romell on
same. (0.4 Hours). Continue compiling documents requested by bond counsel.
(0.7 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from HCTAC Jenifer O'Kane on request
for Board member information to include on taxing portal. Gather same and

62 of 72



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

October 30, 2020

Page 3

10/09/20

10/12/20

10/13/20

10/14/20

10/15/20

10/19/20

provide to her. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Jimmy Romell on
bond reimbursement audit. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review e-mails on change of bid opening. (0.2 Hours). Review
HCAD e-mail on monthly board meeting schedule. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review engagement letter for bond reimbursement audit from Jimmy
Romell, along with Form 1295. Acknowledge Form 1295 with TEC. Update
database on same. (0.6 Hours). Receive and review Notice of Enforcement for
Compliance Evaluation Investigation. Receive and review e-mail from Jeff
Wolfe at Inframark on response to same. (0.5 Hours). Review TCEQ consent
package for bond issue. Review replies to same. Send e-mails to Clayton
Chandler on same. Telephone conference with Clayton Chandler on revisions.
(0.8 Hours). Continue preparation of due diligence questionnaire in connection
with bond issue. Send same to Clayton Chandler. (0.6 Hours).

Send e-mail to Dennis Lozano and Clayton Chandler on supporting documents for
agenda package. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review manager’s report. (0.4
Hours). Receive and review building metrics. (0.2 Hours). Finalize agenda.
(0.2 Hours). Send e-mail to Dennis Lozano on consent package. (0.2 Hours).
Begin compiling agenda package. (0.4 Hours). Telephone conference with
Dennis Lozano on consent package. Review comments from Garry Kimball on
same. (0.3 Hours). Receive updated Manager’s Report. (0.2 Hours).

Arrange to post agenda with Hays County Clerk. Send agenda to Inframark for
posting within the District. Continue compiling agenda package. Receive and
review engineer’s report. Receive, review and reply to Monica Melvin on POS
for agenda package. Receive and review bookkeeper’s report. Telephone
conference with Clayton Chandler’s office on bond documents. Receive and
review POS from Monica Melvin. (2.4 Hours).

Continue drafiing rate order and rules and regulations. (0.4 Hours). Receive and
review bond order from Clayton Chandler. Complete package and arrange for
distribution.  Arrange to have agenda and agenda package posted to District
website. (1.7 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Hays County
Commissioners wishing to no longer receive agenda and minutes of board
meetings, (0.2 Hours). Receive confirmation from Hays County Clerk on
posting. (0.2 Hours).

Review list of pool deposits. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Gary
Grass on tomorrow’s board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Send e-mail to Dennis

63 of 72



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

October 30, 2020

Page 4

10/20/20

10/21/20

10/22/20

10/23/20

10/27/20

10/28/20

Lozano and Garry Kimball on tomorrow’s board meeting. Review replies. (0.3
Hours). Continue preparation for tomorrow’s board meeting, (0.7 Hours).

Review revisions to TCEQ enforcement response. Review Bond Reimbursement
Agreement and prior LCRA contracts, Continue preparing for today’s board
meeting. (3.1 Hours). Respond to Gary Grass’® e-mail on today’s meeting.
(0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to e-mail from Jimmy Romell on
today’s meeting. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Kristi Hester on
rcquest for Notice to Purchaser. (0.2 Hours). Receive, receive and review and
respond to Garry Kimball on today’s meeting. Telephone conference with
Clayton Chandler on bond documentation. Complete preparation and participate
in board meeting. (2.0 Hours).

Receive and review e-mail from Dennis Lozano on reimbursements from LCRA.
(0.2 Hours). Receive and review final TCEQ approval for bonds; forward to all
parties. (0.3 Hours). Review action items from yesterday's board meeting.
(0.4 Hours). Send e-mail to Al Sommers on constant contact feature for District’s
website. (0.2 Hours). Send e-mail to Dennis Daniel on next meeting. (0.2
Hours).

Receive, review and respond to Dennis Daniel on next board meeting. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Gary Grass on bond issue. Send e-mail
to Dennis Lozano on same. (0.2 Hours),

Receive and review e-mail from Dennis Lozano and impact fees. Send response
to Gary Grass. (0.2 Hours).

Reccive and review e-mails from Mike Moyer and Dennis Daniel on HOA on status
of construction of wastewater treatment plant. Arrange to post on District’s
website. (0.3 Hours). Review updates from Dennis Lozano. Send e-mail to
him on same. (0.2 Hours). Continue review of POS; send e-mail to Monica
Melvin on same. (0.5 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Mike Moyer on
return of maintenance bond. (0.2 Hours). Send e-mail to Jimmy Romell on
AUP. (0.2 Hours). Finalize rules and rate order for execution. Prepare
execution package for Dennis Daniel and Eileen Grass. (0.8 Hours).

Arrange to send execution package to Dennis Daniel. (0.2 Hours). Receive,
review and respond to Al Sommers on update to website. (0.2 Hours). Receive
and review e-mails from all parties on Maintenance Bond. (0.3 Hours). Armange
to publish Rules. Respond to David White with Hays Free Press on same. (0.4
Hours).

R4 nf 72



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

October 30, 2020
Page 5
10/29/20 Review e-mail from Kristi Hester on maintenance bond. (0.2 Hours). Receive

and review TCEQ permit invoice; send to Jessica Benson for payment. Begin
drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.3 Hours). Telephone conference with Rick
Triplett on next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 30.5 Hours

ALLISON NIX
10/30/20 Receive and review email from Dennis Lozano on status of construction of

wastewater treatment plant. Arrange to post notice on District’s website.
Forward same to Mike Moyer for posting on the HOA website. (0.3 Hours).

Legal Assistant AN: 0.3 Hours

Attoney BF: 11.1 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $3,607.50
Attomey MM: 2.0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $650.00
Legal Assistant JC: 30.5 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $3,507.50
Legal Assistant AN: 0.3 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $34.50
CLIENT EXPENSES

603 Photocopies @ $.20 each $120.60

141 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each  $70.50

Diligent Delivery $93.68
Total Client Expenses $284.78
TOTAL AMOUNTDUE  $8,084.28

BWOHIARRAnch 202010
101072020

65 of 72



| oBed

Onﬂ_ Wv R ato)

:81eq/Ag pe|leiy
:0} paJaAlje pueH
Juswied Joj paaosddyy

ATTETE S :peisod alea/Ag
0©. (-] g :Penedsaieg/ig

0004229 N ou.ovw_ a0'o

VIOL
0001229 0001220 000 ajqehed 5394 edw) - 0Z1Z 1101
00012'29 00'886'z1 "0 18114 - 0004 usodag  "ouj ‘SEXL JO UOSILICH Johe ) IBL9  0202/92/01 wsodeq
00°2LL'6p 00°'6E1'9 10 1804 - 0004 usodsg  "ou| ‘Sexa JO UOSILOK JojkeL 08619  0Z02/RZI0L 1sodeg
00'EEg'cy 00'6€L'9 19 18114 - 0001 uscdaQq  'ou| ‘sexaL Jo uosjuop Joje 01819 020218201 usodeq
00'b6¥'26 00°'6EL'S 19 1814 - 000} usodsq  -du| ‘Sexay JO Uos|uO Joke ) 20819  0202/8200) usodag
00°'SSE'LE 00°8E1'0 12 18114 - 000k usodsq  'ou] ‘sexe Jo UoSLOp Jojke) 80819 02028201 usodaq
00'912'SZ 00°6EL'9 1D 18414 - 000} usodag  -ou| 'sex9L Jo UOSIO soke) 60819  0202/8Z/0} usodaq
00°220'61 00'6EL'9 12 1814 - 000} usoda@  ‘ou| ‘sexaL Jo uoswIOp soe) 80919  0202/82/01 usodeq
00'868°2) 00°856'2L 1D 18314 - 0004 usodag “5U) 'S3WOH WOISND BN 6980F  0Z0Z/8ZIOL usodag
000 elqefed seed yoedw - 0242
eauejeg wperd %qeq nds ) owepy oweN wny aeg odA)
0Z0Z '€ 4990390 JO SV siseg [eniady
JUNo29y Aq suopoesues| 0Zi0b1L1
Wd s1:¢

‘ATI'M Yyduey uojunay

66 of 72



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zana Fur
608 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Tx 78828
(512) 825-7162
Involce Date
1 10/28/2020
Reunion Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 {nvoice 8
Round Rock, Texas 76681 ZF2020-RR-0ct
ATTN: Mary Bott
_J CustomeriD #
RR
Service
Date Desceiption
10/172020 Reunion Rench $620.00
Mow Drip Ingation Fleids
10/1/20-10/220  Reunion Ranch $8,716.00
Puchase and Spread 42004 Winter Rye
10/7/2020 Reunion Ranrch $620.00
Mow Drip Irigation Flelds
10/14/2020 Reundon Ranch $85.00
Mow Dralnage Easement
168 Denisa Cove
1041472020 Reunlon Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #1
1011472020 Reunlon Ranch $25.00
MowLS #2
10/14/2020 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
341 Adam Court
10/14/2020 Reunlon Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irigation Flalds
10/21/2020 Reunlon Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Intgation Fields
1022/2020 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Tiffanle Waler Detention Pond
10/22/2020 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunlon Bivd Waler Detention Pond
1072272020 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Etise Water Detenlicn Pond
107222020 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Kalle Drive Water Detention Pond
1072212020 Reunion Rancg $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Water Datention Pond
1072712020 Reunion Ranch $620.00

Mow Drip Irrigation Fiolds

102772020 Reuron Ranch $85.00 JIS {0 Q% a0

TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $11,071.00 \/ ’ ” I 0 ’a O
R s
All Paymaents Due Upon Recelpl, Late Payment Penalty of 6% Applied to Unpaid Balance Afer 1127712020

Gal g

67 of 72



Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures

68 of 72



REUNION RANCH W/C.1.0. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT 10/26/2020 154¢

Federal Withholding
Medicare Company 43.51
Medicare Employee 43.51
Medicare Employee Addl Tax
Social Security Company 186.00
Social Security Employee 186.00

First Citizens - Bookke 77-0673282 459.02

{LB1064M1B] 831755

69 of 72



= 941 for 2020: Employer's QUARTERLY Federal Tax Retur

(Rev. July 2020)

Department of the Treasury — Internal Revenue Service

950120

OMB No. 1545-0029

Employer Identification number (EIN)

77-0673282

Report for this Quarter of 2020

{Check one.}

Name (not your trade name) |[Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. 1: January, February, March
2: April, May, June
Trade name (if any)
3: July, August, September
Address [P. O. Box 2445 D 4: October, November, December
Number Street Suite or room number )
Qo 0 www.irs.gov/Form941 for
Round Rock T 78680 instiuctions and the latest information.
City State 2P coda REV 09/18/20 QBDT
Foreign country name Foreign province/county Foreign postal code
Read the saparate instructions before you complete Form 941, Type or print within the boxes.
Answer these questions for this quarter.
1 Number of employees who received wages, tips, or other compensation for the pay
pericd including: Sept. 12 (Quarter 3) or Dec. 12 (Quarterd) . . . . . . . . . . A L 5]
2  Wages, tips, and other compensation p. I 3,000.00 |
3  Federal income tax withheld from wages, tips, and other compensation . . . . . . 43 | |
4  If no wages, tips, and other compensation are subject to social security or Medicare tax D Check and go to line 6.
Column 1 Column 2
5a Taxable social security wages . | 3,000.00 |x0.124=L 372. 00]
Sa () Qualified sick leave wages . ] | x 0.062 = I l
S5a (i) Qualified family leave wages . [ l x 0.062 = I I
6b Taxable social security tips . I I x0.124 = I ]
§c Taxable Medicare wages & tips. | 3,000.00 I x 0.029 = | 87.00 |
5d Taxable wages & tips subject to
Additional Medicare Tax withholding | I x 0.009 = l I
Se Total social security and Medicare taxes. Add Column 2 from lines 5a, 5a(i), 5a(ii), 5b, 5¢, and 5d 5S¢ L 459. Oﬂ
Sf Section 3121(q) Notice and Demand —Tax due on unreported tips (see instructions) 51 l —|
6  Total taxes before adjustments. Add lines 3,5¢,and5f . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 [ 459. m
7  Current quarter’s adjustment for fractionsofcents . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 | 0. 02—|
8 Current quarter's adjustmentforsickpay . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 | l
9  Current quarter’s adjustments for tips and group-term lifeinsurance . . . . . . . 9 | |
10 Total taxes after adjustments. Combine lines 6 through 9 10 L 459.02 |
11a Qualified small business payroll tax credit for increasing research activities. Attach Form 8974 114 l |
11b  Nonrefundable portion of credit for qualified sick and family leave wages from Worksheet 1 11h | j
11c Nonrefundable portion of employee retention credit from Worksheet 1 11¢c ’ ]
» You MUST complete all three pages of Form 841 and SIGN it.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the back of the Payment Voucher. paaA Form 941 (Rev. 7-2020)
70 of 72



REUNIOI’\%qICH W.C.L.D./ BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT 1b/26/2020 154!
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
10/12/2020 Bill 144878477 10/20 96.05 96.05 96.05

Checld Amount 96.05
First Citizens - Bookke Internet - October 2020 96.05
[L81084M1B] 83175¢

710f 72



RUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL Page: 10f2

) PO BOX 2445
A I & I Issue Date: Oct 12, 2020
~ J,,a’ ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

Account Number: 144878477

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at
att.com/paperless

Total due

$96.05

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to
attcom/autopay today.

Managing your AT&T bills, praducts, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to \Cals
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up. i Please pay by:
Nov 03, 2020

Account summary

Your last bill $96.05
Payment, Oct 01 - Thank you! -$96.05
Remaining balance $0.00 B
Service summary
I::', Account charges Page2 $20.00
@ Internet Page 2 $76.05
Total services $96.05
Total due $96.05 4

Please pay by Nov 03,2020

By/Daie Post
Approved for|Payment;

W
Qo

Hand Celivergd to:
Mailed By/Date: __J (033-30
GL#: (330

Ways to pay and manage your account:

D myAT&T app L] att.com/pay ,}’ Ordering, billing or support
{Phone and Androld 800.321.2000

TTV: ANAAR1 G111 72 of 72




